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Lori A. Shibinette 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commissioner 603-271-9544 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 9544
Fax: 603-271-4332 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov
Katja S. Fox
Director

April 8, 2022

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health,
to amend an existing contract with the Contractor listed in bold below to increase staffing capacity
to handle the increased demand on interviewing and data entry functions related to serving
individuals with Severe Mental lliness, Serious and Persistent Mental lliness, and/or Serious
Emotional Disturbance through the ProHealth NH, person-centered Integrated Health Home
program, and by increasing the total price limitation by $41,750 from $52,369,907 to $52,411,657
with no change to the contract completion date of June 30, 2022, effective upon Governor and
Council approval. 100% Federal Funds.

The individual contracts were approved by Governor and Council as specified in the table

below.
Vendor Name | Vendor | Area Served Current Increase Revised G&C
Code Amount (Decrease) Amount Approval
O: 6/21/17,
(Late Item A)
A1: 6/19/19,
(Item #29)
Northern 177222-
Human BOO1 Conway $4,477,380 $0 | $4,477,380 | A2: 2/19/20,
Services (Item #12)
A3: 6/30/21
(Item #21)
Ad: 1112122
(ltem #17)
0O: 6/21/17,
West Central (Late Item A)
Services, Inc. A1 6/19/19,
DA 17554 | Lebanon $3,001,206 $0 | $3,001,200 | e #29)
West Central A2: 6/30/21
Behavioral (ltem #21)
Health A3:1/12/22
(item #17)
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O: 6/21/17,
(Late Item A)
The Lakes A1: 6/19/19,
Region Mental | 154480- . (Item #29)
Laconia $3,287,814 $0 | $3,287.814
Healtr|1 Center, B0O1 A2: 8/30/21
nc. (Item #21)
A3: 1112122
(Item #17)
0O: 6/21/117,
Riverbend (Late Item A)
Community 177192- A1l: 6/19/
Mental Health, R001 Concord $4,528,379 $0 | $4,528,379 6/19/19,
in (ltem #29)
- A2: 6/30/21
(Item #21)
Q: 6/2117,
(Late Item A)
Monadnock A1: 6/1 9“9.
Famiy | 1010 Keene $3,268,983 $0 | $3,268,983 | (Item #29)
Services A2: 6/30/21
(Item #21)
A3: 1112122
(Item #17)
O: 6/21/17,
(Late Item A)
A1l:

The Community 9/13/2017,
Council of (Item #15)
Nashua, N.H. A2: 12119118

DBA Greater | 154112- | oo o $9,607,254 $0 | $9,607,254 | (Item #18)
Nashua Mental B0O1 .
A3: 6/19/19,
Health Center (Itern #29)
at Community
Council A4: 6/30/21
(Item #21)
A5: 1/12/22
(Item #17)
0: 6/21117,
{Late ltem A)
The Mental A1: 6/119/19,
Health Center | .0, (item #29)
of Greater Manchester | $10,767,012 $41,750 | $10,808,762
Manchester, B001 A2: 6/30/21
Inc. (Item #21)
A3: 112i22

(item #17)
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O: 6/21/17,
(Late ltem A)
A1: 6/19/19
Seacoast !
Mental Health | 73953 | Portsmouth | 5,782,478 so| ss782.478 | "°M 29
Center, Inc. A2: 6/30/21
(Item #21)
A3: 2/16/22
(Item #38)
Behavioral
Health & O: 6/21/17,
Desvelqpmenftal (Late Item A)
ervices o
Strafford A1: 6/18/19,
- Item #2
County, Inc. | 177278 | pover $3,682,087 so| saes2ge7 | M *2)
Community (Item #21)
Partners of A3: 1112/22
Strafford (Item #17)
County
O: 6/21/17,
Late Item A
The Mental ( )
Health Center A1: 9/20/18,
for Southern (Item #21)
New 174116- A2: 6/19/19
DBA anter for A3: 6/30/21
Life (Item #21)
Management
A4: 2/16/22
(Item #38)
Total: $52,369,907 $41,750 | $52,411,657

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2022, with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years

through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.
See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is for the Contractor to increase staffing capacity to handle
the increased demand on the interviewing and data entry functions related to serving individuals
with Severe Mental lliness, Serious and Persistent Mental lliness, and/or Serious Emotional
Disturbance through the ProHealth NH, person-centered Integrated Health Home program. The
Contractor maintains staff at Amoskeag Health, a designated Federally Qualified Health Center,
to provide co-located and integrated primary health care and mental health services. The
Substance Abuse Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) expanded the age limit for
services in Federal Fiscal Year 2022 which resulted in an increase in the number of individuals
enrolled in ProHealth NH; creating the need for additional staffing to fulfil the program
requirements outlined by SAMHSA.
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The populations served include children with Serious Emotional Disturbances and adults
with Severe Mental lliness/Severe and Persistent Mental lliness, including individuals with
Severe/Severe and Persistent Mental lliness with Low Service Utilization per NH Administrative
Rule He-M 401 Eligibility Determination and Individual Service Planning. Approximately 100
adults, children and families will be served from June 30, 2021, to June 30, 2022.

The Contractor will continue to provide a full array of Mental Health services, including
Crisis Response Services, Individual and Group Psychotherapy, Targeted Case Management,
Medication Services, Functional Support Services, lliness Management and Recovery,
Evidenced Based Supported Employment, Assertive Community Treatment, Projects for
Assistance in Transition from Homelessness, wraparound services for children, Community
Residential Services, and Acute Care Services to individuals experiencing psychiatric
emergencies while awaiting admission to a Designated Receiving Facility. All contracts include
provisions for Mental Health Services required per NH RSA 135-C and with State Regulations
applicable to the mental health system as outlined in NH Administrative Rule He-M 400, as well
as in compliance with the Community Mental Health Agreement.

The Department will continue to monitor contracted services by:

e Ensuring quality assurance by conducting performance reviews and utilization
reviews as determined to be necessary and appropriate based on applicable
licensing, certifications and service provisions.

e Conducting quarterly meetings to review submitted quarterly data and reports to
identify ongoing programmatic improvements.

e Reviewing monthly Financial Statements provided by the Contractors for ongoing
evaluation of the programs fiscal integrity.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, The Mental Health
Center of Greater Manchester will not have adequate staffing to collect the Government
Performance Results Act data and to review the data on a monthly and quarterly basis as required
by SAMHSA, thereby leaving the Contractor at risk of not capturing complete data and being out
of compliance with federal reporting.

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number #93.243, FAIN #H79SM080245.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,
A~ Hal b

Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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05-95-92-922010-4117 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEATLH DIV, BUREAU

OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES,CMH PROGRAM SUPPORT (100% General Funds)

Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004 ) PO #1056762
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Curven Modied Increase/ Decrease Reytend Modifled
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $379,249 $0 $379,249
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $469,249 $0 $469,249
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $645,304 $0 $645,304
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $748,446 $0 $748,446
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,415,368 $0 $1,415,368
Subtotal $3,657,616 $0 $3,657,616
West Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-B001) PO #1056774
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number RUITeRs Mociied Increase/ Decrease fiavines Noclind
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $322,191 $0 $322,191
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $412,191 $0 $412,191
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $312,878 $0 $312,878
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $377,202 $0 $377,202
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,121,563 $0 $1,121,563
Subtotal $2,546,025 $0 $2,646,025
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154480-B001) PO #1056775
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number CUrTeiR Modiled Increase/ Decrease Revieas Mo
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $328,115 $0 $328,115
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $418,115 $0 $418,115
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $324,170 $0 $324,170
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $617,670 $0 $617,670
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,126,563 $0 $1,126,563
Subtotal $2,814,633 $0 $2,814,633
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1056778
; Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $381,653 $0 $381,653
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $471,653 $0 $471,653
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $237,708 $0 $237,708
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $237,708 $0 $237,708
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,616,551 $0 $1,616,551
Subtotal $2,945,273 $0 $2,945,273
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number gyrrent Madifled Increase/ Decrease Haviasd Wonilied
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $357.590 $0 $357,590
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $447,590 $0 $447,590
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $357,590 $0 $357,590
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $427,475 30 $427,475
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $999,625 $0 $999,625
Subtotal $2,589,870 $0 $2,689,870
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,183,799 $0 $1,183,799
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,273,799 $0 $1,273,799
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,039,854 $0 $1,039,854
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,326,702 $0 $1,326,702
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $2,364,495 $0 $2,364,495
) Subtotal $7,188,649 $0 $7,188,649
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784

Attachment A
Financial Detail
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Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,646,829 $0 $1,646,829
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,736,829 $0 $1,736,829
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,642,884 $0 $1,642,884
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,642,884 $0 $1,642,884
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $2,588,551 $0 $2,588,551
Subtotal $9,257,977 $0 $9,257.977
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Curren Mocified Increase/ Decrease Hevised Modtfied
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $748,765 $0 $746,765
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $836,765 $0 $836,765
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $742,820 $0 $742,820
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $845,860 $0 $845,860
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,139,625 $0 $1,139,625
Subtotal $4,311,835 $0 $4,311,835
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Curanc Modified Increase/ Decrease sl
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $313,543 30 $313,543
2019 102-500731 Caontracts for program services 92204117 $403,543 30 $403,543
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $309,598 30 $309,598
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $417,598 $0 $417,598
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,297,096 $0 $1,297,096
Subtotal $2,741,378 $0 $2,741,378
The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number STt Metitied Increase/ Decrease Rivisec Modifled
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $350,791 $0 $350,791
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $440,791 $0 $440,791
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $346,846 $0 $346,846
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $668,846 $0 $668,846
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $999,625 $0 $999,625
Subtotal $2,806,899 $0 $2,806,899
Total CMH Program Support $40,860,155 $0 $40,860.155

05-95-92-922010-4120 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU
OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Clltrent Mothflec Increase/ Decrease Revisad Modifled
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 30 $0
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
) 92224120/
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92244120 $111,000 $0 $111,000
Subtotal $111,000 $0 $111,000
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
: Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $84,000 $0 $84,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $21,500 $0 $21,500
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $61,162 $0 $61,162
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $61,162 $0 $61,162
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $60,000 $0 $60,000
Subtotal $287,824 $0 $287,824
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
; 5 Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
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2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 30 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
; 92224120/
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92244120 $111,000 $0 $111,000
Subtotal $111,000 $0 $111,000
The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
i Current Modified Revised Modified

Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 30 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0

2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 9922222444112200[ $118,600 30 $118,600

Subtotal $118,600 $0 $118,600

Total Mental Health Block Grant $628.424 $0_ $628.424

05-95-92-922010-4121 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU
OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH DATA COLLECTION (100% Federal Funds)

Attachment

Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
: Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budiget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
Waest Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-B001) PO #1056774
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Sourrent Modifec Increase/ Decrease Revisec Modified
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154480-B001) PO #1056775
: . Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class | Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1056778
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number gurient Moditieg Increase/ Decrease Revised Modifjed
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
: Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
A
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2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 55,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
f : Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number CurTeet ModNied Increase/ Decrease Sevisec Modiied
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
: Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Lufran Madined Increase/ Decrease Ssvined Moding
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
Attachment A

Financial Detail
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The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number e Mo e Increase/ Decrease Revised Modified
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 30 $30,000
Total Mental Health Data Collection $300,000 $0. $300,000

05-95-92-921010-2053 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUR FOR
CHILDRENS BEHAVRL HLTH, SYSTEM OF CARE (100% General Funds)

Attachment

Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
& : Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 30 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $605,091 $0 $605,091
Subtotal $631,091 $0 $631,091
West Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-B001) PO #1056774
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Modified Increase/ Decrease feyiead Maled
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $402,331 $0 $402,331
Subtotal $416,331 $0 $416,331
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154480-B001) PO #1056775
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number LA Mo fied Increase/ Decrease Revise: Mocified
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $408,331 0 5408,331
Subtotal $434, 331 0 434,331
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177182-R001) PO #1056778
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $151,000 $0 $151,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $151,000 $0 $151,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $1,051,054 30 $1,051,054
Subtotal $1,357,054 $0 $1,357,054
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
. Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $341,363 $0 $341,363
Subtotal $355,363 $0 $355,363
A

Financial Detail
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Financial Details
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Slirreat Modifisc Increase/ Decrease Revissd Wodiied
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $151,000 30 $151,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $151,000 $0 $151,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $1,051,054 $0 $1,051,054
Subtotal $1,353,054 $0 $1,353,054
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Surent Wodine Increase/ Decrease Ravisest Vodifled
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 30 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $653,326 $0 $653,326
Subtotal $679,326 $0 $679,326
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number irens Mogkma Increase/ Decrease Hevised Modified
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $605,091 $0 $605,091
Subtotal $631,091 $0 $631,091
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Curien: ¥ediied Increasel Decrease P dses Mecied
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 30 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $408,331 $0 $408,331
Subtotal $434,331 $0 $434,331
The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
: Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $131,000 $0 $131,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $131,000 $0 $131,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $467,363 $0 $467,363
Subtotal $738,363 $0 $738,363
Total System of Care $7,030,335 $0 $7,030,335

05-95-42-421010-2958 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES DIV, CHILD
PROTECTION, CHILD - FAMILY SERVICES (100% General Funds)

Attachment

Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
5 Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $5,310 $0 $5,310
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $5,310 $0 $5,310
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $5,310 $0 $5,310
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $5,310 $0 $5,310
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $5,310 30 $5,310
Subtotal $26,550 $0 $26,550
A

Financial Detail

Page 6 of 11




DocuSign Envelope 1D: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

Attachment A
Financial Details

Waest Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-B001) PO #1056774
Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Title Job Number Slirrent Wodified Increase/ Decrease favised Modifled
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 $0 $1,770
Subtotal $8,850 $0 $8,850
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154480-B001) PO #1056775
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number S¥ileat Mogied Increase/ Decrease fuvised iodied
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 $0 $1,770
Subtotal $8,850 $0 $8.,850
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1056778
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Gutrant Mostifled Increase/ Decrease Pevisedt Modiisc
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 A nent and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 $0 $1,770
Subtotal $8,850 $0 $8,850
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Drrw: Modiled Increase/ Decrease Rovised ¥odifled
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 $0 $1,770
Subtotal $8,850 $0 $8,850
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Surrent Modifieq Increase/ Decrease Revised Madifler
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 $0 $1,770
Subtotal $8,850 30 $8,850
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784

Current Modified

Revised Modified

Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $3,540 $0 $3,540
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $3,540 $0 $3,540
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $3,540 30 $3,540
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $3,540 $0 $3,540
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $3,540 $0 $3,540

Subtotal $17,700 $0 $17,700

Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Currnt Modifted Increase/ Decrease Revises Moglfied

Budget Budget

2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 $0 $1,770

Attachment A
Financial Detail
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| | | | Subtotal | $8,850 | $0 | $8.850 |
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Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Cueit Modified Increase/ Decrease Ruvised Mocied
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 $0 $1,770
Subtotal $8,850 $0 $8,850
The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Fiscal Year | Class /Account Class Title Job Number Curecs Modified Increase/ Decrease Pevisad Modified
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 $0 $1,770
Subtotal $8,850 $0 $8.850
Total Child - Family Services $115.050 $0_ $115,050
05-95-42-423010-7926 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES DIV, HOMELESS &
HOUSING, PATH GRANT (100% Federal Funds)
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1056778
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number feurears Modiflec Increase/ Decrease Rovises Modiied
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $36,250 $0 $36,250
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $36,250 $0 $36,250
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 $0 538,234
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 $0 538,234
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 $0 538,234
Subtotal $187,202 $0 $187,202
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Sutant oclted Increasel/ Decrease Kavised Modifiea
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $37,000 $0 $37,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $37,000 $0 $37,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $33,300 $0 $33,300
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $33,300 $0 $33,300
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $33,300 $0 $33,300
Subtotal $173,900 $0 $173,900
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number current Moctified Increase/ Decrease Ravissd Modfisd
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $40,300 $0 $40,300
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $40,300 $0 $40,300
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43,901 $0 $43,901
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43,901 $0 $43,901
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43,901 $0 $43,901
Subtotal $212,303 $0 $212,303
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784
‘ : Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class /Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $40,121 $0 $40,121
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $40,121 $0 $40,121
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43,725 $0 $43,725
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43,725 $0 $43,725
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43,725 $0 $43.725
Subtotal $211,417 $0 $211,417
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Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Currant Modifled Increase/ Decrease Revised Mocifies
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $25,000 30 $25,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $25,000 $0 $25,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 30 $38.,234
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 30 $38,234
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 30 $38,234
Subtotal $164,702 $0 $164,702
The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number CABTSE Morad Increasel/ Decrease RaviRen Nocliee
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $29,500 $0 $29,500
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $29,500 30 $29,500
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 $0 $38,234
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 $0 $38,234
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 $0 $38,234
Subtotal $173,702 30 $173,702
Total PATH GRANT $1,123.226 $0 $1.123,226

05-95-92-920510-3380 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU
OF DRUG & ALCOHOL SVCS, PREVENTION SERVICES (97% Federal Funds, 3% General Funds)

Seacoast Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 174083-R001) PO #1056785
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number ument Mocified Increase/ Decrease Py inen Moo

Budget Budget

2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92056502 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92056502 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92057502 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92057502 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92057502 $70,000 $0 $70,000
Subtotal $350,000 30 $350,000

Total BDAS $350.000 $0 $350,000

05-95-48-481010-8917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: ELDERLY & ADULT SVCS DIV, GRANTS
TO LOCALS, HEALTH PROMOTION CONTRACTS (100% Federal Funds)

Seacoast Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785

i : Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Bldget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 $0 $35,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 $0 $35,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 $0 $35,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 $0 $35,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 $0 $35,000
Subtotal $175,000 $0 $175,000
Total BEAS $175,000 $0 $175,000

05-96-49-490510-2985 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: COMM-BASED CARE SVCS DIV,
COMMUNITY BASED CARE SERVICES, BALANCE INCENTIVE PROGRAM BIP (100% Fadaral Funds)

Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Cufrent Modified Increase/ Decrease Reyised Modified
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 $132,123 $0 $132,123
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 $0 $0 $0
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 $0 $0 $0
Subtotal $132,123 $0 $132,123
Total Balance Incentive Program $132,123 $0 $132,123
Attachment A

Financial Detail
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05-95-92-922010-2340 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEATLH DIV, BUREAU
OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, PROHEALTH NH GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

Attachment A
Financial Detail
Page 11 of 11

Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 30 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $616,574 $0 $616,574
Subtotal $616,574 $0 $616,574
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Gutrem Moglilec Increase/ Decrease Revised Modified
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 30 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $570,592 $41,750 $612,342
Subtotal $570,592 $41,750 $612,342
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number fAlrent Mocitied Increase/ Decrease Revised Modifled
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 30
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $468,428 $0 $468,428
Subtotal $468,428 $0 $468,428
Total PROHEALTH NH GRANT $1,655,594 $41,750 $1,697.344
Amendment Total Price for All Vendors $52,369,907 $41,750 $52,411,657
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #4

This Amendment to the Mental Health Services contract is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department”) and The Mental Health Center of
Greater Manchester, Inc. ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21, 2017, (Late Item A), as amended on June 19, 2019, (Item #29), and June 30, 2021 (ltem #21),
and January 12, 2022 (Item #17), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$10,808,762

2. Modify Exhibit B, Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Amendment #2, Section 9, Other
Contract Programs, Subsection 9.1., to read:

9.1. The table below summarizes the other contract programs and their maximum allowable
amounts.

Program to be Funded SFY2018 SFY2019 SFY2020 SFY2021 SFY2022
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Div. for Children Youth and

Families (DCYF) Consultation $ 3540 $ 3540 $ 3540 % 3540 $ 3,540
Emergency Services/Mobile

Crisis Services (effective SFY

22) $ 440,884 $ 440,884 $ 440,884 § 440,884 $ 1,768,077

Mobile Crisis Apartments
Occupancy (effective SFY 22) $ 143,000
Assertive Community

Treatment Team (ACT) -

Adults $ 450,000

ACT Enhancement Payments

©“
©

450,000 § 450,000 § 450,000
25,000

450,000
12,500

£
©«

Behavioral Health Services

Information System (BHSIS) $ 5000 $ 5000 $ 5,000 § 5000 % 10,000
Modular Approach to Therapy

for Children with Anxiety,

Depression, Trauma or

Conduct Problems (MATCH) $4,000 $ 5,000 § 5000 $ 5,000
Rehabilitation for

Empowerment, Education and

Work (RENEW) $ 3,945 § 3945 % 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 6,000
PATH Provider (BHS Funding) $ 40,121 $ 40,121 § 43,725 § 43,725 % 43,725
Housing Bridge Start Up

Funding $ 25,000

General Training Funding $ 10,000 ! 5,000
System Upgrade Funding $ 30,000 P& 15000

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc. A-S-1.2 Contractor Initials
4/13/2022

SS-2018-DBH-01-MENTA-07-A04 Page 1 of 4 Date



DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

Refugee Interpreter Services

Funding
IRB Funding

Cypress Center Funding

VR Work Incentives
System of Care 2.0

ProHealth NH Grant
Total

5,300
612,342
3,911,484

$ 14,000 § 14,000 $ 14,000 $ 14,000 $

$ 63,000 $ 63,000 $ 63,000 $ 63,000 $

$ 675000 $§ 675000 $ 675000 §$ 675000 %
$ 80,000

$

$

$ 1,699,490 $ 1785490 $ 1,706,149 $ 1,706,149 $

3. Modify Exhibit B, Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Amendment #2, Section 9, Other
Contract Programs, Subsection 9.20., to read:

9.20. ProHealth: Payment for ProHealth services shall be made monthly as follows:

9.20.1.

9.20.2.

9.20.3.

9.20.4.

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc. A-S-1.2
$S-2018-DBH-01-MENTA-07-A04

Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred
in the fulfillment of programming as outlined in Exhibit A, Amendment #2, Scope
of Services, and shall be in accordance with Department approved budgets.

The Contractor shall submit Invoices in a form satisfactory to the State by the
twentieth (20th) working day of each month, which identifies and requests
reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred in the prior month. The invoices
must be completed, signed, dated and returned to the Department in order to
initiate payment.

The Contractor agrees to keep records of their activities related to Department
programs and services.

The Contractor shall provide a ProHealth Budget, Amendment #4, on a
Department-provided template, within twenty (20) business days from the
effective date of the contract, for Department approval.

W

4/13/2022

Contractor Initials

Page 2 of 4 Date

14,000
63,000
675,000
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon Governor and Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

4/13/2022
Date

4/13/2022

Date

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc.
Page 3 of 4

S§S-2018-DBH-01-MENTA-07-A04

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

DocuSigned by:
[‘{za{]m S. For

Name:Katja S. Fox
Title:

Director

MendalHealth Center of Greater Manchester, Inc.

Patntia Cayﬁz

Name: Patricia Carty

Title: President and CEO

A-S-1.2



DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DocuSigned by:
4/14/2022 ijm Qunino

7437343,

Date Name: Robyn Guarino

Title: attorney

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc. A-S-1.2
S$S-2018-DBH-01-MENTA-07-A04 Page 4 of 4
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-

State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that THE MENTAL HEALTH CENTER
OF GREATER MANCHESTER, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New
Hampshire on October 17, 1960. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been

received and is in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 63323
Certificate Number : 0005750943

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

| hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed
y ATAY the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
SLY LAY this 1st day of April A.D. 2022,

q“ﬁ--\

‘*Vl- \.

David M. Scanlan
Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, _Kevin Sheppard , hereby certify that:
(Name of the elected Officer of the Corporation/LLC; cannot be contract signatory)

1.1 am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of _The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester
(Corporation/LLC Name)

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on __February 22, 2022, at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.
{Date)

VOTED: That _Patricia Carty, President and Chief Executive Officer
(Name and Title of Contract Signatory)

is duly authorized on behalf of The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester to enter into contracts or

agreements with the State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to
execute any and all documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or
modifications thereto, which may in her judgment be desirable or necessary to affect the purpose of this vote.

3. | hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for
thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. | further certify that it is understood that the State of
New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the
position(s}) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any
limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire,
all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated:lwt Qo Je

Sigpature of Elected
Name: Kevin Sheppar
Title: Chairperson of the Board of Directors

Rev. 03/24/20
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03/25/2022

ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE S

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT  Teri Davis
CGl Insurance, Inc. mg“ﬁo £xy. (877)562-8954 m’é' Noj: (866)574-2443
5 Dartmouth Drive M hLss. TDavis@CGlBusinessinsurance.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Auburn NH 03032 INSURER A: Philadelphia Insurance
INSURED INsURER B: Philadelphia Indemnity

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc. INsURER ¢ :  A-I.M. Mutual

401 Cypress Street INSURER D :

INSURER E :

Manchester NH 03103-3628 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  22-23 Master REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
><| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
J CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) s 100,000
| Professional Liability $2M Agg MED EXP (Any one person) g 5.000
A PHPK2395309 04/01/2022 | 04/01/2023 | persONAL & ADV INJURY ¢ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000
X poLicy D ,TE?T' [:] Loc PRODUCTS - cOMPIOPAGG | s 3:000,000
OTHER: Sexual/Physical Abuse or | § 1,000,000
OOMBNED-BINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea actident) s 1,000,000
| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED -
B AUTOS ONLY - AUT0S PHPK2395299 04/01/2022 | 04/01/2023 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
>¢| HIRED S<| Non-ownED PROPERTY DAMAGE S
| ZN| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
Hired/borrowed $ 1,000,000
X|umerelLaLiag | X oecur EACH OCCURRENCE s 10.000,000
B EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE PHUB808359 04/01/2022 | 04/01/2023 | \soReGATE s 10,000,000
oeo | <] retenmion s 10.000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN | Sirure ER T
G A R N AECUTIVE NIA ECC6004000298-2021A 09/12/2021 | 09/12/2022 | EL-EACHACCIDENT $
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | 5 500,000
If yes, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L.DISEASE-POLICYLIMIT |§ '
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be hed if more space is required)

**Supplemental Names** Manchester Mental Health Foundation, Inc., Manchester Mental Health Realty, Inc., Manchester Mental Health Services, Inc.,
Manchester Mental Health Ventures, Inc.
This Certificate is issue for insured operations usual to Mental Health Services. RE: Sylvia Bradd LICSW

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

State of NH; Dept of Health & Human Services Bureau ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

of Contractrs & Procurement

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
129 Pleasant St

Concord NH 03301 \)zi O/l f

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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&
r 4
« L, The Mental Health Center
< #  of Greater Manchester
Y W

MISSION

To empower individuals to achieve recovery and promote

personal and community wellness through an accessible,

comprehensive, integrated and evidence-based system of
behavioral health care.

VISION

To promote prevention recovery and wellness, and strive to be
a center of excellence and sought after partner in developing
and delivering state-of-the-art behavioral health treatment
integrated within our community.

GUIDING VALUES AND PRINCIPLES

We treat everyone with respect, compassion and dignity.

We offer hope and recovery through individualized, quality
behavioral health services.

We provide evidence-based, culturally responsive and consumer,
family focused care.

We support skilled staff members who work together and strive for
excellence.

We pursue partnerships that promote wellness and create a
healthy community.

Revised and Approved by the Board of Directors on September 25, 2018
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Baker Newman & Noyes LLC
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditors' Report

Audited Consolidated Financial Statements:
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
Consolidated Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses (Year Ended June 30, 2021)
Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses (Year Ended June 30, 2020)
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Supplementary Information:

2021

o — O 3 W W

—

Consolidating Statement of Financial Position

Consolidating Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Analysis of BBH Revenues, Receipts and Receivables

Statement of Functional Public Support and Revenues

2020

Consolidating Statement of Financial Position

Consolidating Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Analysis of BBH Revenues, Receipts and Receivables

Statement of Functional Public Support and Revenues

32
34
36
37

39
41
43
44



DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

Baker Newman & Noyes LLC
N E W M A N = MAINE | MASSACHUSETTS | NEW HAMPSHIRE
™ 800.244.7444 | www.bnncpa.com

NOYES

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Manchester Mental Health
Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Manchester Mental Health
Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates (the Organization), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the related consolidated statements of activities and changes in net
assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.



DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

To the Board of Directors
Manchester Mental Health
Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Organization as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the results of its operations,
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter—Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as
a whole. The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The supplementary information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Boku Newwmant Noyes LLC

Manchester, New Hampshire
January 10, 2022
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Patient accounts receivable
Other accounts receivable
Investments — short-term
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Investments — long-term
Assets whose use 1s limited or restricted

Property and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation

Total assets

June 30, 2021 and 2020

ASSETS

2021 2020
$14,209,783  $ 9,525,985
120,368 92,786
849,013 2,021,607
1,624,794 2,416,027
258,513 250,000
531,562 557.480
17,594,033 14,863,885
5,018,804 3,880,435
490,221 441,595
14,574,686 14,760,411
$37,677,744  $33,946,326
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll, vacation and other accruals
Deferred revenue
Current portion of long-term debt
Amounts held for patients and other deposits
Total current liabilities

Extended illness leave obligation
Post-retirement benefit obligation
Long-term debt, less current maturities
and unamortized debt issuance costs
Total liabilities
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

2021 2020
$ 306072 $ 186,444
4,707,221 4,364,740
91,157 145,979
219,207 218,850
22151 22.802
5,345,808 4,938,815
489,022 484,285
58,514 70,993
11093409 11,318,295
16,986,753 16,812,388
20,200,770 16,692,343
490,221 441,595
20,690,991  17.133,938
$37.677.744  $33.946,326
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Revenues and other support:
Program service fees
Program rental income
Fees and grants from government agencies
Interest income
Other income
Total revenues and other support

Operating expenses:

Program services:
Children and adolescents
Emergency services
Vocational services
Noneligibles
Multiservice team
ACT team
Crisis unit
Community residences and support living
HUD residences
Housing bridge program
Other

Total program services

Support services:

Management and general

Operating property
Interest expense

Total operating expenses

Income from operations

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Year Ended June 30, 2021 Year Ended June 30, 2020
Without With Without With
Donor Donor Donor Donor
Restriction  Restriction Total Restriction  Restriction Total
$28,930,106 $ - $28,930,106 $25,722.254 $ - $25,722,254
337,996 - 337,996 359,744 - 359,744
6,388,792 - 6,388,792 6,253,650 - 6,253,650
25,328 - 25,328 48,164 - 48,164
7,502,251 - 7.502,251 7,228,049 - 7,228,049
43,184,473 - 43,184,473 39,611,861 - 39,611,861
5,834,861 - 5,834,861 5,488,616 - 5,488,616
2,885,744 - 2,885,744 2,866,477 - 2,866,477
686,963 -~ 686,963 659,686 - 659,686
1,721,439 - 1,721,439 1,738,729 - 1,738,729
10,188,358 - 10,188,358 9,843,326 = 9,843,326
4,391,943 - 4,391,943 4,194,118 - 4,194,118
6,305,765 - 6,305,765 5,791,325 - 5,791,325
1,476,769 - 1,476,769 1,534,011 - 1,534,011
139,905 - 139,905 153,781 - 153,781
485,130 - 485,130 423,615 - 423,615
2.446,068 - 2,446,068 1.862.359 - 1,862,359
36,562,945 - 36,562,945 34,556,043 - 34,556,043
3,652,098 - 3,652,008 3,532,923 - 3,532,923
589,935 - 589,935 574,967 - 574,967
373,498 — 373.498 274,867 - 274,867
41.178.476 — 41.178.476 38,938,800 - 38.938.800
2,005,997 - 2,005,997 673,061 = 673,061
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Income from operations

Nonoperating revenue (expenses):
Commercial rental income
Rental property expense
Contributions
Net investment return
Dues
Donations to charitable organizations
Miscellaneous expenses

Nonoperating revenue, net

Excess of revenues over expenses
Increase in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes.

Year Ended June 30, 2021 Year Ended June 30, 2020
Without With Without With
Donor Donor Donor Donor
Restriction  Restriction Total Restriction  Restriction Total
$ 2,005,997 $ - $ 2,005,997 $ 673,061 $ - $ 673,061
402,911 - 402,911 401,003 - 401,003
(306,716) - (306,716) (298,934) - (298,934)
293,043 7,070 300,113 219,257 4,475 223,732
1,121,768 83,513 1,205,281 142,543 17,628 160,171
(5,040) - (5,040) (5,040) - (5,040)
- (41,957) (41,957) - - -
(3.536) — (3,536) (3.499) - (3.499)
1,502.430 48,626 1,551,056 455,330 22.103 477,433

3.,508.427 48.626 3,557,053

3,508,427 48,626 3,557,053

16,692,343 441,595 17,133,938

$20,200,770  $490.221  $20,690,991

1,128,391 22,103 1,150,494

1,128,391 22,103 1,150,494

15,563,952 419.492 15,983,444

$16,692,343  $441,595  $17,133,938
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended June 30, 2021
Mental Health

Total Emer- Voca- Multi
Total Admin- Center Child/ gency tional Non- Service ACT Crisis
Agency istration Programs Adolescents Services Services Eligibles Team Team Unit
Personnel costs:
Salary and wages $26,341,843  $ 2262815 $24,043,033  $4,068,523  $1,975312 $397.322 $1216,067 $ 6,866,994 $2915396 $3,987,676
Employee benefits 6,547.426 730,361 5,809,206 1,043,623 471,359 102,241 217,253 1,660,254 749,446 947,223
Payroll taxes 1,947,192 160.804 1.783.634 300.819 148.110 31.131 91,774 495,283 216,111 314815
34,836,461 3,153,980 31,635,873 5,412,965 2,594,781 530,694 1,525,094 9,022,531 3,880,953 5,249,714
Professional fees:
Client evaluation/services 83425 62,041 21,384 (5,292) - 2,239 28,658 11,279 4,618 4,057
Audit fees 89,442 8,542 80,900 14,436 6,189 1,887 5,492 22,852 11,520 11,699
Legal fees 19,247 1,388 17,859 2,295 984 829 873 6,707 3,214 1,860
Other professional fees/consultants 103,339 10,241 53,248 10,868 5,056 1,422 4,055 14,456 7,458 6,755
Staff development and training:
Journals and publications 13,980 1,123 12,857 1,645 536 163 475 1,977 996 1,273
Conferences/conventions 55,395 3,990 51,405 9,805 5,331 357 1,426 14,783 7,553 5,399
Other staff development 204,973 9.405 195,568 11,553 31,340 29,717 372 35,595 7,335 57,241
Occupancy costs:
Rent 9,600 9,600 - - - - - - - -
Heating costs 13,333 - 8,073 - - - - - - -
Other utilities 395,067 10,563 210,010 — 28,547 6,870 - 35,335 23,436 76,633
Maintenance and repairs 778,805 18,093 478,303 7,098 35312 19,876 3,977 109,154 41,118 172,337
Other occupancy costs 239,235 40 48,260 - 109 654 - 3,361 1,329 37,039
Rent subsidies 306,580 - 306,580 - - - - — — -
Consumable supplies:
Office 200,932 66,201 134,731 14,624 10,847 4,052 11,061 40,276 13,161 19,891
Building/household 78,966 2,210 66,432 1,104 4,494 882 420 5,544 2,382 45,402
Educational/training 623,514 7,656 615,858 21,224 7,963 218 13,841 223,392 39,398 143,588
Food 103,604 98 77,937 2 - - — - 9 73,286
Medical 73,854 1,713 72,141 1,524 653 148 223 9,161 1,586 57,355
Other consumable supplies 876,189 139,331 736,858 130,119 58,148 16,961 49,006 204,446 102,532 104,977
Depreciation - equipment 238,996 21,818 217,178 36,385 16,448 7,700 12,634 59,203 27,647 39,151
Depreciation - building 518,845 12,295 222 855 5,806 10,574 11,516 3,339 63,570 23275 73,429
Equipment maintenance 19,696 1,616 18,080 3,840 1,013 362 2,250 4,762 2,024 1,914
Advertising 85,407 7,303 78,104 12,604 5,537 1,635 5,759 19,822 9,959 11,089
Printing 14,111 826 13,285 1,654 1,078 63 1,136 1,350 348 1,402
Telephone/communication 479,655 31,983 447,672 57,179 26,779 30,003 29,696 159,863 72,194 47,645
Postage and shipping 54814 23,529 31,285 4,269 3,580 558 1,624 6,758 3,406 8,420
Transportation:
Staff 155,564 1,176 153,851 26,509 7,174 11,261 - 28,781 62,454 4,585
Clients 5,067 - 5,067 - - - - - - 3,537
Insurance:—
Malpractice and bonding 111,688 17,773 92,605 16,525 7,085 2,160 6,286 26,159 13,188 13,392
Vehicles 8,756 836 7,920 1,413 606 185 538 2,237 1,128 1,145
Comprehensive property/liability 148,459 13,733 130,526 23,209 9,951 3,034 8,829 36,741 18,522 18,809
Membership dues 53,661 4,131 44.490 6,982 2,994 913 2,656 11,053 5,572 5,808
Interest expense 373,498 4,192 40,557 7,085 3,038 1,029 2,695 11,747 5,865 5,742
Other expenditures 161,567 (20.589) 135.845 4,516 2.635 604 1.719 7.210 3.628 6.933
Total expenditures 41,535,725 3,626,837 36,463,597 5,841,946 2,888,782 687,992 1,724,134 10,200,105 4,397,808 6,311,507
Administration allocation - (3.626.837) 3.626.837 595,154 311,715 76.445 190.330 1,051,730 465.334 668.470
Total expenses $41,535725 §_ = $40,090,434  $6,437,100 $3.200.497 $764437 $1.914.4 $11,251.835 $4.863,142  $6,979.977
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Center Amoskeag Foundation
Com- Suppor- Other
munity tive Mental Other Housing Operating Rental Admin- Program Admin-
Residence Living Health Non-BBH Bridge Property Property istration Related istration
Personnel costs:
Salary and wages $ 273,159 § 596,108 $§ 43805 $1,575,146 § 127,525 § - $ - $ 18,840 § 17,155 $ -
Employee benefits 82,694 175,196 10,319 30,119 479 - - 7,859 — -
Payroll taxes 21.464 48.098 3,263 104.424 8.342 - - 2.754 - -
377,317 819,402 57,387 2,009,689 155,346 - — 29,453 17,155 -
Professional fees:
Client evaluation/services - - 89 (24,264) - - - - - -
Audit fees 993 3,059 358 2,415 - - - - - -
Legal fees 158 486 69 384 - - - - - -
Other professional fees/consultants 611 1,893 265 409 - 26,219 13,631 - — -
Staff development and training:
Journals and publications 86 837 706 4,163 - - - - - -
Conferences/conventions 387 2,520 35 3,809 - - - - - -
Other staff development 6,853 0,474 51 9,037 - - - - - -
Occupancy costs:
Rent - - - =] - = = - = o
Heating costs - 8,073 - - - - - - 5,260 -
Other utilities - 33,111 368 5,710 - 108,057 56,181 - 10,256 -
Maintenance and repairs 165 77,319 1,070 10,718 159 159,731 83,047 - 39,631 -
Other occupancy costs 95 5,617 35 21 - 122,337 63,605 - 4,993 -
Rent subsidies - - - - 306,580 - - - - -
Consumable supplies:
Office 1,115 3,546 266 14,643 1,249 - - - - -
Building/household 162 4,986 67 989 - - - - 10,324 -
Educational/training 1,043 3432 453 148,050 13,256 - - - - -
Food - 4,580 - 39 21 - - - 25,569 -
Medical 29 84 60 1,318 - - — - - ~
Other consumable supplies 9,016 28,751 3,179 24,632 5,091 - ~ - - -
Depreciation - equipment 2,385 8,978 1,062 5,585 - - - - - -
Depreciation - building - 26,782 4,351 213 - 173,591 90,252 - 19,852 -
Equipment maintenance 162 501 60 1,192 - - - - - -
Advertising 858 2,643 310 7,888 - - - - - -
Printing 28 87 11 6,117 1 - - - - -
Telephone/communication 1,002 8,396 1,223 12,620 1,072 - - - - -
Postage and shipping 294 905 106 1,340 25 - - - - -
Transportation:
Staff 1,014 1,954 - 9,251 868 - - - 537 -
Clients — 1,257 - 273 - - - - - -
Insurance:
Malpractice and bonding 1,136 3,501 409 2,764 - - - - 1,310 -
Vehicles 97 299 35 237 - - - - - -
Comprehensive property/liability 1,596 4,918 575 3,883 459 - - - 4,200 -
Membership dues 480 1,630 4,153 2,249 = - - - - 5,040
Interest expense 487 1,502 181 1,186 - 326,666 - - 2,083 -
Other expenditures 308 3,358 112 103.829 993 - - — 818 45493
Total expenditures 407,877 1,070,881 77,046 2,370,389 485,130 916,601 306,716 29,453 141,988 50,533
Administration allocation 48.440 108.569 7,959 86.987 15,704 - - - - -
Total program expenses $_456317 $1.179450 $__85,005 $2.457.376 $_500.834 $_916.,601 $_306716 $_ 29453 $_141,988 $__ 50,533

See accompanying notes.




DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended June 30, 2020
Mental Health
Total Emer- Voca- Multi
Total Admin- Center Child/ gency tional , Non- Service ACT Crisis
Agency istration Programs Adolescents Services Services Eligibles Team Team Unit
Personnel costs:
Salary and wages $25258.684 $ 2,251,696 $22,970,993  $3,827,730  $2,015,786  $366,986 $1,283,087 § 6,662,662 $2,793,674  $3,732,773
Employee benefits 5,677,303 624,308 5,045,136 909,639 428,435 102,566 191,021 1,473,889 667,983 764,886
Payroll taxes 1.888.522 157.856 1,727,912 283.991 149.448 37.593 96.868 492,747 209,341 289,504
32,824,509 3,033,860 29,744,041 5,021,360 2,593,669 507,145 1,570,976 8,629,298 3,670,998 4,787,163
Professional fees:
Client evaluation/services 59,976 44,366 15,610 (5,228) 2,518 (501) (1,755) 13,969 (924) 10,547
Audit fees 75816 7,205 68,611 12,170 5,222 1,594 4,631 19,280 9,716 9,869
Legal fees 63,894 16,030 47864 6,645 2,826 1,988 2,506 16,975 8,199 5,341
Other professional fees/consultants 113,098 10,337 63,161 11,500 5,953 1,664 4,020 16,101 8,636 7,631
Staff development and training:
Journals and publications 17,979 1,521 16,458 1,506 646 197 573 2917 1,202 1,482
In-service training 70 - 70 - - - - - — —
Conferences/conventions 86,158 9,711 76,447 10,838 8,672 544 4,182 20,581 6,860 8,173
Other staff development 160,492 17,927 142,565 5,824 10,958 29,725 2,213 22,625 25,972 33,149
Occupancy costs:
Rent 8,800 8,800 - - - - - - - -
Heating costs 12,510 - 7,438 - - - - - — -
Other utilities 395,088 9,018 222,131 - 24,370 8,726 — 44,880 17,807 70,450
Maintenance and repairs 832,760 24,826 503,465 12,398 32,201 22,577 1,915 122,901 47,324 171,656
Other occupancy costs 243,690 635 63,856 2,024 35 150 94 1,560 401 25,573
Rent subsidies 332,329 - 332,329 - - - - - - -
Consumable supplies:
Office 265,787 63,186 202,601 44,300 9,622 6,058 14,506 60,689 18,185 15,247
Building/household 83,421 2,724 71,334 276 5,474 1,506 105 7,999 3,212 44,708
Educational/training 541,483 4,023 537,460 26,048 4,474 2,156 8,301 273,374 40,113 128,936
Food 106,944 226 78,577 436 5 7 25 130 69 72,120
Medical 98,051 1,472 96,579 2,581 1,093 321 933 18,921 2,779 48,198
Other consumable supplies 667,568 86,768 580,800 96,932 41,104 13,012 37,319 154,790 76,736 86,106
Depreciation - equipment 205,228 16,107 189,121 34,121 12,189 6,882 9,590 46,307 28,626 35,954
Depreciation - building 495,143 10,298 217,915 5,806 8,521 11,278 3,339 62,347 22,792 69,836
Equipment maintenance 22372 2,599 19,773 2,683 1,156 596 1,016 5,659 2,746 2,710
Advertising 83413 7,733 75,680 10,746 4,568 1,394 5,009 16,922 8,491 9,224
Printing 38,138 12,068 26,070 4,437 1,257 312 4,048 6,052 1,190 2,773
Telephone/communication 436,278 30,330 405,948 58,573 29,774 21,870 30,368 110,672 50,823 64,376
Postage and shipping 57,569 28,882 28,687 4,835 2,333 633 1,796 7,641 3,860 4,678
Transportation:
Staff 190,781 2,692 187,115 34,289 21,930 8,919 321 28,445 71,639 3,870
Clients 7,952 - 7,952 - 68 - - 16 - 3,359
Insurance:
Malpractice and bonding 78,060 7,293 69,459 12,321 5,287 1,613 4,688 19,519 9,838 9,991
Vehicles 8,167 776 7,391 1,311 562 172 499 2,076 1,046 1,063
Comprehensive property/liability 127,618 11,248 112,170 18,998 8,152 2,488 7,229 30,098 15,168 15,406
Membership dues 43286 3,742 34,504 5,103 2,191 668 1,942 8,086 4,076 4,439
Interest expense 274,867 814 7,710 1,376 590 180 523 2,178 1,098 1,115
Other expenditures 186,978 27.067 149.080 45,783 19.647 5,992 17.440 72.496 36.538 37,297
Total expenditures 39,246,273 3,504,284 34,409,972 5,489,992 2,867,067 659,866 1,739,252 9,845,504 4,195,216 5,792,440
Administration allocation - (3.504.284) 3,504,284 564,357 293.070 68.664 177.717 993,388 433516 603,959
Total expenses §39.246,273  § = $37.914,256  $6,054,349  $3.160,137  $728,530 $1,916,969 $10,838,892 $4,628,732  $6,396,399
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Personnel costs:
Salary and wages
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes

Professional fees:
Client evaluation/services
Audit fees
Legal fees
Other professional fees/consultants
Staff development and training:
Journals and publications
In-service training
Conferences/conventions
Other staff development
Occupancy costs:
Rent
Heating costs
Other utilities
Maintenance and repairs
Other occupancy costs
Rent subsidies
Consumable supplies:
Office
Building/household
Educational/training
Food
Medical
Other consumable supplies
Depreciation - equipment
Depreciation - building
Equipment maintenance
Advertising
Printing
Telephone/communication
Postage and shipping
Transportation:
Staff
Clients
Insurance:
Malpractice and bonding
Vehicles
Comprehensive property/liability
Membership dues
Interest expense
Other expenditures
Total expenditures

Administration allocation
Total program expenses

See accompanying notes.

DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

Center Amoskeag Foundation
Com- Suppor- Other

munity tive Mental Other Housing Operating Rental Admin- Program Admin-

Residence Living Health Non-BBH Bridge Property Property istration Related istration

$ 304409 $ 586,791 $ 46,650 $1,286,583 § 63,862 § - S - $ 18840 $ 17,155 $ -

84,641 162,135 9,600 242,971 7,370 - - 7,859 - -

23611 45377 3451 91.096 4.885 - - 2.754 - -

412,661 794,303 59,701 1,620,650 76,117 — - 29,453 17,155 -

4 12 (56) (2,976) - - - - - -

836 2,581 303 2,409 - - - - - -

452 1,396 190 1,346 - - - = = -

706 2,183 1,060 3,707 - 26,054 13,546 - - -

103 891 38 6,903 - - - - - -

— = = 70 o = _ _ _ _

585 809 92 15,111 - - = = - =

5,114 5,442 1.7 1,526 - - - - - -

- 7.438 - - - - - -~ 5,072 -

- 49217 467 4,874 1,340 100,957 52,489 - 10,493 -

171 79,901 1,248 11,173 - 171,472 89,151 - 43,846 -

3 12,309 5 20,149 653 114,722 59,645 - 4,832 -

- - - - 332,329 - - - - -

443 3,712 (167) 30,006 - - - - - -

407 6,406 85 1,156 - - - - 9,363 -

657 8,429 163 44,809 - - - - - -

6 5,138 1 640 - - - - 28,141 -

168 520 61 21,004 - - - - - -

6,697 19,308 2,386 43,825 2,585 - - = = =

1,969 7,176 857 5,450 - - - - — -

- 29,490 4339 167 - 161,762 84,103 - 21,065 -

179 552 71 2,405 - - - - - -

730 2,255 265 16,076 - - - - - -

69 214 32 5,686 - - - = = =

5,870 22,828 824 9,970 - - - - - —

332 1,026 121 1,157 275 - - - - -

1,675 2,441 29 12,566 991 - - - 974 -

- 4,503 - 6 - - - - - -

846 2,613 307 2,436 - - - - 1,308 -

90 278 33 261 - - - - - -

1,304 4,029 473 3,776 5,049 - - - 4,200 -

350 1,271 4,306 2,072 - - - - - 5,040

95 291 34 230 — 263,302 - - 3,041 -

3.211 9,702 1.134 (104.436) 4.276 - - - 7332 3.499

445,733 1,088,664 78,419 1,784,204 423,615 838,269 298,934 29453 156,822 8,539

44,002 113.724 8.147 203.740 - . = - = =

$_489.735 $1,202,388 $_ 86,566 $1.987.944 $_423.615 $_838269 §_298934 §_ 29453 §_156,822 $ 8,539
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets $ 3,557,053 $ 1,150,494

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 757,841 700,371
Amortization of debt issuance costs 10,461 10,461
Restricted contributions (7,070) (4,475)
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (1,095,838) (49,761)
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable 1,172,594 (307,550)
Other accounts receivable 791,233 (1,811,125)
Prepaid expenses 25,918 (61,700)
Accounts payable 119,628 (190,884)
Accrued payroll, vacation and other accruals 342481 624,386
Deferred revenue (54,822) (11,482)
Accrual for estimated third-party payor settlements - (99,218)
Amounts held for patients and other deposits (651) 1,522
Postretirement benefit obligation (12,479) 2,321
Extended illness leave 4.737 23,744
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 5,611,086 (22,896)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (572,116)  (1,111,420)
Change in assets whose use is limited or restricted (48,626) (22,103)
Proceeds from sale of investments 2,015,905 1,677,303
Purchases of investments (2.066,949)  (1.681.702)
Net cash used by investing activities (671,786)  (1,137,922)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Restricted contributions 7,070 4,475
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt - 4,390,000
Payments on long-term debt (234.990) (164.869)
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (227.920) 4,229,606
Net change in cash, restricted cash and cash equivalents 4,711,380 3,068,788
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of year 9.618.771 6.549.983
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of year $14,330,151 $_9,618,771
Supplemental disclosures:
Interest paid $__357,832 $_ 198,142

See accompanying notes.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc. (the Center) is a not-for-profit corporation
organized under New Hampshire law to provide services in the areas of mental health, and related
nonmental health programs. The Center is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Amoskeag Residences, Inc. (Amoskeag), a not-for-profit corporation formed
through the Center, was organized to acquire real property in Manchester, New Hampshire and to operate
thereon a project group home under a Section 202 direct loan of the National Housing Act. The project
is regulated by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and serves on
average 12 chronically mentally ill individuals in New Hampshire. Amoskeag received funding under
Section 8 of the National Housing Act and is subject to a housing assistance payments agreement.

In July 1990, the Center was reorganized and Manchester Mental Health Foundation, Inc. (the
Foundation) became the sole corporate member of the Center. The Foundation is also a 501(c)(3). The
Foundation's purpose is to raise and invest funds for the benefit of the Center. The Foundation had two
additional affiliates, MMH Realty Corporation (Realty) and Manchester Mental Health Ventures
Corporation (Ventures), both of which were formally dissolved during the year ended June 30, 2021.

In July 2017, the Center acquired commercial real estate in Manchester, New Hampshire that it
previously leased a portion of. As of June 30, 2021, the Center occupies approximately 43,000 square
feet of the approximately 65,000 square feet in the building (the Center occupied 43,000 square feet as
of June 30, 2020). The remaining square footage is leased to unrelated third parties and the entire
building is managed by an unrelated management company engaged by the Center.

Basis of Presentation and Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Foundation, Center and Amoskeag,
collectively referred to as the Organization. All inter-company transactions and accounts have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the consolidated financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

12



DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes

The Organization consists of not-for-profit entities as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a)
of the Code. The Organization believes that it has appropriate support for the income tax positions taken
and to be taken, and that its accruals for tax liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on an
assessment of many factors including experience and interpretations of tax laws applied to the facts of
each matter. Management evaluated the Organization's tax positions and concluded the Organization
has maintained its tax-exempt status, does not have any significant unrelated business income, has taken
no significant uncertain tax positions that require disclosure in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements and has no material liability for unrecognized tax benefits.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash

The Organization considers cash in bank and all other highly liquid investments with an original maturity
of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. The Organization maintains its cash in bank
deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not
experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant risk on these
accounts.

Restricted cash consists of cash received by the Organization for resident deposits and replacement
reserves as required by HUD. The cash received is recorded as restricted cash and a corresponding
payable or deposit liability is recorded in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
position. The Organization maintains its restricted cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may
exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not experienced losses in such accounts and
believes it is not exposed to any significant risks on these accounts.

In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU)
No. 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230). Restricted Cash (a consensus of the FASB Emerging
Issues Task Force), cash and restricted cash are presented together in the consolidated statement of cash
flows.

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash reported
within the consolidated statements of financial position at that sum to the total of the same such amounts
shown in the consolidated statements of cash flows:

2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $14,209,783 $9,525,985
Restricted cash 120,368 92,786
Total cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash $14,330,151 $9.618.,771

13



DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable for which the unconditional right to payment exists are receivables if the
right to consideration is unconditional and only the passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due. The estimated uncollectible amounts are generally considered implicit price
concessions that are a direct reduction to accounts receivable rather than an allowance for doubtful
accounts. Implicit price concessions relate primarily to amounts due directly from patients. Estimated
implicit price concessions are recorded for all uninsured accounts, regardless of the aging of those
accounts. Accounts are written off when all reasonable internal and external collection efforts have been
performed. The estimates for implicit price concessions are based upon management's assessment of
historical writeoffs and expected net collections, business and economic conditions, and other collection
indicators. Management relies on the results of detailed reviews of historical write-offs and collections
as a primary source of information in estimating the collectability of its accounts receivable.
Management believes its regular updates to the implicit price concession amounts provide reasonable
estimates of revenues and valuations of accounts receivable. These routine, regular changes in estimates
have not resulted in material adjustments to the valuations of accounts receivable or period-to-period
comparisons of operations.

Other Accounts Receivable

Other accounts receivable consists of amounts due from various grants and contracts entered into with
the State of New Hampshire and federal government related to providing mental health services,
amounts due from third-party managed care organizations and amounts due for services provided to
other not-for-profit organizations. The amounts due from not-for-profit organizations and state and
federal grants billed to the respective agencies are expected to be fully collectible. Accordingly, no
allowance for doubtful amounts has been established. Amounts due from third-party managed care
organizations represent management's best estimate of variable consideration expected to be received,
and has been constrained to ensure a significant reversal of revenue will not occur.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost if purchased or at estimated fair value at date of donation in
the case of gifts, less accumulated depreciation. The cost of property, equipment and improvements is
depreciated over the estimated useful life of the assets using the straight line method. Assets deemed to
have a useful life greater than three years are deemed capital in nature. Estimated useful lives range
from 3 to 40 years. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. At June 30, 2021, the
Organization has outstanding construction commitments totaling approximately $2,500,000 to expand
an existing facility. Construction is expected to commence in March 2022 and be completed in
September 2022.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Debt Issuance Costs

Costs associated with the issuance of long-term debt are initially capitalized and amortized to interest
expense over the respective life of the related obligation. The unamortized portion of debt issuance costs
is presented as a component of long-term debt.

Vacation Pay and Fringe Benefits

Vacation pay is accrued and charged to the programs when earned by the employee. Fringe benefits are
allocated to the appropriate program expense based on the percentage of actual time spent on the
programs.

Program Service Fees

Program service fee revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Organization expects to be entitled in exchange for providing patient care. These revenues generally
relate to contracts with patients in which the Organization's performance obligations are to provide
health care services to patients. Revenues are recorded during the period obligations to provide health
care services are satisfied. Performance obligations for services are generally satisfied over a period of
less than one day.

The contractual relationships with patients, in most cases, also involve a third-party payor (Medicaid,
Medicare, managed care organizations and commercial insurance companies) and the transaction prices
for the services provided are dependent upon the terms provided by Medicaid, Medicare, managed care
organizations and commercial insurance companies, the third-party payors. The payment arrangements
with third-party payors for the services provided to related patients typically specify payments at
amounts less than standard charges. The Organization receives reimbursement from Medicare,
Medicaid and insurance companies at defined rates for services to clients covered by such third-party
payor programs. Management continually reviews the revenue recognition process to consider and
incorporate updates to laws and regulations and the frequent changes in managed care contractual terms
resulting from contract renegotiations and renewals.

Settlements with third-party payors are considered variable consideration and are included in the
determination of the estimated transaction price for providing patient care. These settlements are
estimated based on the terms of the payment agreement with the payor, correspondence from the payor
and the Organization's historical settlement activity, including an assessment to ensure that it is probable
that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the
uncertainty associated the adjustment is subsequently resolved. Estimated settlements are adjusted in
future periods as adjustments become known.
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued
Rental Income

Rental income from operating leases leased by third parties is recognized over time on a straight-line
basis in nonoperating revenue (expenses) over the noncancelable term of the related leases.
Recognition of rental income commences when the tenant takes control of the space. Judgment is
required to determine when a tenant takes control of the space, and accordingly, when to commence
the recognition of rent. The Organization's leases generally provide for minimum rent and contain
renewal options.

State and Federal Grant Revenue and Expenditures

The Center receives a number of grants from, and has entered into various contracts with, the State of
New Hampshire and Federal government related to providing mental health services. Revenues and
expenses under state and federal grant programs are recognized over time as the related expenditure is
incurred. Grant monies that are advanced to the Organization prior to fiscal year end are recorded as
deferred revenue until such time funds are expended.

Other Income

Other income predominately pertains to the portion of Medicaid capitated payments that exceed the
standard fee for service reimbursement (based on a Department of Health and Human Services rate
schedule) that the Center receives. Capitation is a payment methodology under which a provider
receives a fixed amount per person to provide health care services to a specified population of patients
during a specified time period. The Center is paid the fixed amount per person regardless of whether
that person receives services or not. Other components of other income include meaningful use
revenues, Medicaid directed payments, and other miscellaneous sources of income that are recognized
when earned or upon receipt if the ultimate payment to be received is not estimable.

Performance Indicator

Excess of revenues over expenses is comprised of operating revenues and expenses and nonoperating
revenues and expenses. For purposes of display, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing,
major or central to the provision of health care services are reported as operating revenue and expenses.
Peripheral or incidental transactions are reported as nonoperating revenues or expenses, which include
contributions, rental activities, net investment return, other nonoperating expenses, and contributions
to charitable organizations.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Gifts are reported as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires (when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished), restricted net assets are reclassified as net assets without donor restrictions
and reported in the consolidated statement of operations as either net assets released from restrictions
for operations (for noncapital-related items) or net assets released from restrictions for property, plant
and equipment (for capital-related items). Some restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to
be maintained by the Organization in perpetuity.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Except for contributions related to capital purchases, donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions
are met within the same year as received are reported as contributions without donor restrictions in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is limited or restricted consist of donor-restricted funds.

Investments and Investment Income

Investments, including assets whose use is limited or restricted, are measured at fair value in the
consolidated statements of financial position. Interest income on operating cash is reported within
operating revenues. Net investment return on investments and assets whose use is limited or restricted
(including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, investment fees and interest and
dividends) is reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. The Organization has elected to reflect
changes in the fair value of investments and assets whose use is limited or restricted, including both
increases and decreases in value whether realized or unrealized in nonoperating revenues or expenses.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies

The Foundation has board designated and endowment assets. The Foundation has adopted investment
policies, approved by the Board of Directors, for endowment assets that attempt to maintain the
purchasing power of those endowment assets over the long term. Accordingly, the investment process
seeks to achieve an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment income as well as capital
appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk. Endowment assets
are invested in a well-diversified asset mix, which includes equity and debt securities, that is intended to
result in a consistent inflation-protected rate of return that has sufficient liquidity to make an annual
distribution of accumulated interest and dividend income to be reinvested or used as needed, while
growing the funds if possible. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount. Investment
risk is measured in terms of the total endowment fund; investment assets and allocation between asset
classes and strategies are managed to reduce the exposure of the fund to unacceptable levels of risk.

Spending Policy for Appropriation of Assets for Expenditure

The Board of Directors of the Foundation determines the method to be used to appropriate endowment
funds for expenditure. As a guideline, approximately 5% of the total value of the three year quarterly
average of available funds is intended to be distributed annually. The corresponding calculated spending
allocations are distributed in an annual installment from the current net total or accumulated net total
investment returns for individual endowment funds. In establishing this policy, the Board of Directors
considered the expected long term rate of return on its endowment. No amounts were appropriated for
expenditure during the year ended June 30, 2021.
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Retirement Benefits

The Center maintains a tax-sheltered annuity benefit program, which covers substantially all employees.
Eligible employees may contribute up to maximum limitations (set annually by the IRS) of their annual
salary. After one year's employment, the employee's contributions are matched by the Center up to 5%
of their annual salary. The combined amount of employee and employer contributions is subject by law
to yearly maximum amounts. The employer match was $709,932 and $670,556 for the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Extended Illlness Leave Plan

The Center sponsors an unfunded extended illness leave plan for employees. Employees with at least
10 years of service are eligible to receive a lump sum payout of up to 100% of any accrued unused
extended illness leave, based upon years of service at retirement. The Center incurred extended illness
leave expenses totaling $45,395 and $37,999 during the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively. The Center expects to make employer contributions totaling $27,900 for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2022. Liabilities recognized are based on a third party actuarial analysis.

The following table sets forth the change in the Center's extended illness leave plan liability during the
years ended June 30:

2021 2020
Statement of financial position liability at beginning of year $(484,285) $(460,541)
Net actuarial gain (loss) arising during the year 4,974 (1,270)
Increase from current year service and interest cost (50,465) (48,172)
- Contribution made during the year 40,754 25,698
Statement of financial position liability at end of year $(489,022) $(484,285)

Postretirement Health Benefit Plan

The Center sponsors an unfunded defined benefit postretirement plan covering certain of its employees
(employed prior to January 1, 1997). In 2007, all eligible active employees were offered and accepted
a buyout of the program leaving the plan to provide medical benefits to eligible retired employees. As
a result, no additional employees will be enrolled in the plan. Only current retirees participate in the
plan.

During 1997, the Center amended the plan to freeze monthly premiums at their December 31, 1996 level
and to no longer provide the postretirement benefit to employees hired after December 31, 1996. The
Center recognized a net postretirement health benefit totaling $3,434 and $4,388 during the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The Center expects to make employer contributions totaling
$10,000 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The following table sets forth the change in the Center's postretirement health benefit plan liability, as
calculated by a third party actuary during the years ended June 30:

2021 2020
Statement of financial position liability at beginning of year $(70,993) $(68,672)
Net actuarial gain (loss) arising during the year 312 (12,907)
Increase from current year service and interest cost (1,406) (2,333)
Contributions made during the year 13,573 12919
Statement of financial position liability at end of year $(58,514) $(70,993)

Malpractice Loss Contingencies

The Center has an occurrence basis policy for its malpractice insurance coverage. An occurrence basis
policy provides specific coverage for claims resulting from incidents that occur during the policy term,
regardless of when the claims are reported to the insurance carrier. The possibility exists, as a normal
risk of doing business, that malpractice claims in excess of insurance coverage may be asserted against
the Center. In the event a loss contingency should occur, the Center would give it appropriate
recognition in its consolidated financial statements.

Functional Expense Allocation

The costs of providing program services and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis
in the consolidating statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among
program services and supporting services benefitted.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) (ASU 2016-02). Under ASU
2016-02, at the commencement of a long-term lease, lessees will recognize a liability equivalent to the
discounted payments due under the lease agreement, as well as an offsetting right-of-use asset. ASU
2016-02 is effective for the Organization on July 1, 2022. Lessees (for capital and operating leases)
must apply a modified retrospective transition approach for leases existing at, or entered into after, the
beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in the consolidated financial statements. The
modified retrospective approach would not require any transition accounting for leases that expired
before the earliest comparative period presented. Lessees may not apply a full retrospective transition
approach. The Organization is currently evaluating the impact of the pending adoption of ASU 2016-
02 on the Organization's consolidated financial statements.
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Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

In September 2020, the FASB Issued ASU No. 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. ASU
2020-07 enhances the presentation of disclosure requirements for contributed nonfinancial assets. ASU
2020-07 requires organizations to present contributed nonfinancial assets as a separate line item in the
statement of activities and disclose the amount of contributed nonfinancial assets recognized within the
statement of activities by category that depicts the type of contributed nonfinancial assets, as well as a
description of any donor-imposed restrictions associated with the contributed nonfinancial assets and the
valuation techniques used to arrive at a fair value measure at initial recognition. ASU 2020-07 is
effective for the Organization for transactions in which they serve as the resource recipient beginning
July 1, 2021, with early adoption permitted. The Organization is currently evaluating the impact of the
pending adoption of ASU 2020-07 on its consolidated financial statements.

Risks and Uncertainties

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of coronavirus (COVID-19)
a pandemic. The COVID-19 pandemic has significantly affected employees, patients, systems,
communities and business operations, as well as the U.S. economy as well as certain business segments.
In addition, COVID-19 could adversely affect the Organization's financial condition and results of
operations if additional restrictions are put in place that limit the Organization's ability to provide in-
person services. At the date of these consolidated financial statements, management is unable to quantify
the potential effects of this pandemic on future operations.

The Organization believes the extent of the COVID-19 pandemic's adverse impact on operating results
and financial condition has been and will continue to be driven by many factors, most of which are
beyond control and ability to forecast. Such factors include, but are not limited to, the scope and duration
of stay-at-home practices and business closures and restrictions, declines in patient volumes for an
indeterminable length of time, increases in the number of uninsured and underinsured patients as a result
of higher sustained rates of unemployment, incremental expenses required for supplies and personal
protective equipment, and changes in professional and general liability exposure. Because of these and
other uncertainties, the Organization cannot estimate the length or severity of the impact of the pandemic
on its operations. Decreases in cash flows and results of operations may have an impact on the inputs
and assumptions used in significant accounting estimates, including estimated implicit price concessions
related to uninsured patient accounts, and professional and general liability reserves.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2020, the Organization received $428,451 from the $50 billion general
distribution fund from the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) Provider
Relief Fund. These distributions from the Provider Relief Fund are not subject to repayment, provided
the Organization is able to attest to and comply with the terms and conditions of the funding, including
demonstrating that the distributions received have been used for healthcare-related expenses or lost
revenue attributable to COVID-19. Such payments are accounted for as government grants, and are
recognized on a systematic and rational basis as other income once there is reasonable assurance that the
applicable terms and conditions required to retain the funds will be met. Based on an analysis of the
compliance and reporting requirements of the Provider Relief Fund and the impact of the pandemic on
operating results through June 30, 2020 and 2021, the Organization has determined that it does not
qualify to retain the funds and has recorded the full amount of the Provider Relief Funds received within
accrued payroll, vacation and other accruals on the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
position. The Organization repaid the funds in December 2021.

20



DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

/

MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued

During 2020 and 2021, the Organization successfully petitioned all three managed care organizations to
waive the Maintenance of Effort (MOE) provisions in each of the respective provider service
agreements. The waiver period is effective for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021, and is
thereafter reinstated.

Reclassifications

Certain 2020 amounts have been reclassified to permit comparison with the 2021 consolidated financial
statements presentation format.

Subsequent Events

Events occurring after the consolidated statement of financial position date are evaluated by management
to determine whether such events should be recognized or disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements. Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 10, 2022 which is the date
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

2. Program Service Fees From Third-Party Payors

The Center has agreements with third-party payors that provide payments to the Center at established
rates. These payments include:

New Hampshire and Managed Medicaid - The Center is reimbursed for services from the State of
New Hampshire and Managed Care Organizations for services rendered to Medicaid clients on the
basis of fixed fee for service and case rates.

Approximately 77% and 75% of program service fee revenue is from participation in the state and
managed care organization sponsored Medicaid programs for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively. Laws and regulations governing the Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation and change. As a result, it is reasonably possible that recorded estimates could change
materially in the near term.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

3. Patient Accounts and Other Receivables

Patient accounts receivable consists of the following at June 30:

Due from clients
Managed Medicaid
Medicaid receivable
Medicare receivable
Other insurance

Other accounts receivable consists of the following at June 30:

State and federal grants receivable
Amounts due from third-party payors
Amounts due from other not-for-profit organizations

4. Investments and Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

2021 2020
$191,284 § 409,900
226,030 226,603
269,081 506,570
71,902 184,591
90,716 693,943
$349,013 $2,021,607
2021 2020

$ 903,799 $1,304,371
393,170 886,895
327.825 224,761

$1.624,794 $2,416,027

Investments and assets whose use is limited or restricted are presented in the consolidated financial

statements at market value as follows at June 30:

Cash and cash equivalents
Certificate of deposit

Fixed income securities
Common stock and mutual funds
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2021 2020
$ 23,801 $ 248,308
258,513 250,000
853,612 597,985
4631612  3.475.737
$5,767,538  $4,572,030
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Investments and Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted (Continued)

Investments

Investments, stated at fair value, are comprised of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 21,683 § 222,938
Certificate of deposit 258,513 250,000
Fixed income securities 777,653 536,887
Common stock and mutual funds 4,219,468 3,120,610
$5.277.317 $4,130435

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

The composition of assets whose use is limited or restricted, stated at fair value, is comprised of the

following at June 30:

2021 2020
Donor restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,118 § 25,370
Fixed income securities 75,959 61,098
Common stock and mutual funds 412,144 355,127

$490.221 $441,595

Interest and dividend income, investment fees and net realized and unrealized gains and losses from
assets whose use is limited and investments included in nonoperating revenues and expenses are

comprised of the following at June 30:

Interest and dividend income:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Investment fees:

§ 125,706 §117,408
9,359 14,519

Without donor restrictions (23,846)  (19,149)

With donor restrictions (1,776) (2,368)
Net realized gains:

Without donor restrictions 238,539 83,530

With donor restrictions 17,759 10,330
Net unrealized gains (losses):

Without donor restrictions 781,369 (39,246)

With donor restrictions 58,171 (4.853)

$1,205,281 $160,171
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5.  Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an
exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants on the measurement date. In determining fair value, the use of various
valuation approaches, including market, income and cost approaches, is permitted.

A fair value hierarchy has been established based on whether the inputs to valuation techniques are
observable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from sources independent
of the reporting entity and unobservable inputs reflect the entity's own assumptions about how market
participants would value an asset or liability based on the best information available. Valuation
techniques used to measure fair value must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use
of unobservable inputs. The standard describes a fair value hierarchy based on three levels of inputs, of
which the first two are considered observable and the last unobservable, that may be used to measure
fair value.

The following describes the hierarchy of inputs used to measure fair value and the primary valuation
methodologies used by the Organization for financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring
basis. The three levels of inputs are as follows:

Level 1 - Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets;

Level 2 - Inputs, other than the quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either directly or
indirectly; and

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs in which there is little or no market data.

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are based on one or more of three valuation techniques. The
three valuation techniques are as follows:

*  Market approach — Prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving
identical or comparable assets or liabilities;

+  Cost approach — Amount that would be required to replace the service capacity of an asset (i.e.,
replacement cost); and

« Income approach — Techniques to convert future amounts to a single present amount based on
market expectations (including present value techniques).

In determining the appropriate levels, the Organization performs a detailed analysis of the assets and
liabilities. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2021 or 2020.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used:
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5.  Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Certificate of Deposit and Fixed Income Securities

The fair value is determined by using broker or dealer quotations, external pricing providers, or
alternative pricing sources with reasonable levels of price transparency, which are primarily classified
as Level 1 within the fair value hierarchy.

Mutual funds

Mutual funds are valued based on the closing net asset value of the fund as reported in the active market
in which the security is traded, which generally results in classification as Level 1 within the fair value
hierarchy.

The following table presents by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation investment assets
at fair value, as of June 30, 2021 and 2020. As required by professional accounting standards,
investment assets are classified in their entirety based upon the lowest level of input that is significant
to the fair value measurement.

Description Level 1 Level2  Level 3 Total

2021

Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,801 $ - $ - $ 23,801

Certificate of deposit 258,513 - - 258,513

Fixed income:
Corporate bonds 853,612 - .- 853,612

Mutual funds:
Bank loans 107,836 - - 107,836
Emerging markets bond 45,190 - - 45,190
Emerging markets equity 220,707 - - 220,707
Global bond 113,266 - = 113,266
Intermediate/long-term high quality U.S. 119,332 - = 119,332
Large cap foreign equity 733,604 - - 733,604
Large cap U.S. blend equity 1,458,500 - - 1,458,500
Large cap U.S. growth equity 265,710 - - 265,710
Large cap U.S. value equity 301,451 - - 301,451
Market neutral 79,489 - - 79,489
Sector 455,658 - - 455,658
Short-term bond 150,310 - - 150,310
Small cap U.S. value equity 267,085 - - 267,085
Strategic income 223,212 - - 223,212
Tactical 90.262 - - 90.262

$5,767,538 $_— $_— $5,767,538
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5. Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Description Level 1 Level 2  Level 3 Total

2020

Cash and cash equivalents $ 248,308 $ - $ - $ 248,308

Certificate of deposit 250,000 - - 250,000

Fixed income:
Corporate bonds 597,985 - - 597,985

Mutual funds:
Bank loans 73,294 - - 73,294
Emerging markets bond 18,149 - - 18,149
Intermediate/long-term high quality U.S. 237,761 - - 237,761
Large cap foreign equity 485,055 - - 485,055
Large cap U.S. blend equity 1,136,270 - - 1,136,270
Large cap U.S. growth equity 296,958 - - 296,958
Large cap U.S. value equity 269,324 - - 269,324
Sector 376,420 - - 376,420
Short-term bond 111,087 - - 111,087
Small cap foreign/emerging market equity 153,129 - - 153,129
Strategic income 245,111 - - 245,111
Tactical 73.179 - — 73,179

$4,572,030 $_-—_ $_—_  $4.572,030

6. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Operating properties:
Land $ 1,902,002 § 1,902,002
Buildings and improvements 14,237,690 14,105,361
Furniture and equipment 3,241,401 2,795,166
19,381,093 18,802,529
Less accumulated depreciation (7,968.036)  (7.300.447)

11,413,057 11,502,082

Commercial rental properties:

Land 249,026 249,026
Buildings and improvements 3.228.030 3.234478

3,477,056 3,483,504
Less accumulated depreciation (315.427) (225.175)

3.161,629 3,258,329

$14,574,686 $14,760,411
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6. Property and Equipment (Continued)

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2021 was $757,841 of which $667,589 is reflected in
operations and $90,252 is reflected in nonoperating activity related to rental properties. Depreciation
expense for the year ended June 30, 2020 was $700,371 of which $616,268 is reflected in operations
and $84,103 is reflected in nonoperating activity related to rental properties.

7. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consisted of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Cenpatico cap adjustment $ - §$ 80,237
Granite State UW BMBF Youth grant - 8,671

TUFTS Senior Grant 55,000 -
Miscellaneous deferred revenue 13,785 26,863
Pearl Manor Seniors Initiative Grant 12,722 18,358
People With Disabilities First Aid Grant 9,650 11.850
$91,157 $145,979

8. Line of Credit

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Center had available a line of credit with a bank providing for
maximum borrowings of $2,500,000. There were no borrowings outstanding at June 30, 2021 and 2020.
The line is secured by all business assets of the Center and was not utilized as of June 30, 2021. These
funds are available with interest charged at TD Bank, N.A. base rate (3.25% as of June 30, 2021). The
line of credit is due on demand and is set to expire on April 30, 2022.
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9. Long-Term Debt

On April 20, 2020, the Organization entered into a promissory note for an unsecured loan in the amount
of $4,390,000 through the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) established by the CARES Act and
administered by the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA). The PPP provides loans to qualifying
organizations for amounts up to 2.5 times the average monthly payroll expenses of the qualifying
organization. The loan and accrued interest had original terms that were forgivable as long as the
borrower used the loan proceeds for eligible purposes, including payroll, benefits, rent and utilities, and
maintains its payroll levels for an eight-week period or a 24-week covered period, as defined. The
amount of loan forgiveness would be reduced if the borrower terminated employees or reduced salaries
during the covered period. Certain modifications to PPP loan terms were signed into law in June 2020
and October 2020 that changed the forgiveness, covered period, deferral period and forgiveness periods.
The PPP loan was made for the purpose of securing funding for salaries and wages of employees that
may have otherwise been displaced by the outbreak of COVID-19 and the resulting detrimental impact
on the Organization's operations. The loan bears interest at 1.0%, with principal and interest payments
deferred until the date the SBA remits forgiveness to the lender or ten months following the end of the
covered period. After that, the loan and interest would be paid back over a period of two years, if the
loan is not forgiven under the terms of the PPP.

The Organization applied for full forgiveness in May 2021, as it believed it used the proceeds for
purposes consistent with the PPP. On August 2, 2021, the Organization received approval for full
forgiveness from the SBA. The Organization has accounted for the PPP loan in accordance with FASB
ASC Topic 470, Debt, and included the full $4,390,000 as a component of long-term debt until
forgiveness was received. Upon receiving full forgiveness during the year ended June 30, 2022, the
Organization will record a gain on extinguishment of long-term debt for the full $4,390,000.

Long-term debt consisted of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Bond payable to a bank, due July 2027, with interest only payments

at 3.06% through February 2026. Fixed principal payments

commence March 2026. Secured by specific real estate $ 5,760,000 $ 5,760,000
Note payable to a bank, due March 2026, monthly principal payments

of $17,016, plus interest at a 4.4% interest rate per annum. Secured

by specific real estate 1,170,293 1,392,708
Note payable to a bank, due July 2025, monthly principal and

interest payments of $1,221 at a 3.27% interest rate. Secured

by specific real estate 55,960 68,535
PPP loan 4,390,000 4,390,000
11,376,253 11,611,243
Less current portion (219,207) (218,850)
Less unamortized debt issuance costs (63.637) _(74.098)

$11,093,409 $11,318,295
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

In connection with the line of credit, note payable and bond payable agreements, the Center is required
to comply with certain restrictive financial covenants including, but not limited to, debt service coverage
and days cash on hand ratios. At June 30, 2021, the Organization was in compliance with these
restrictive covenants.

Aggregate principal payments on long-term debt, excluding the PPP loan, due within the next five years
and thereafter are as follows:

Year ending June 30:
2022 $ 219,207
2023 217,630
2024 218,080
2025 217,811
2026 284,397
Thereafter 5.829.128

$6,986,253

Interest expense for the years ending June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $373,498 and $274,867, respectively.
In accordance with ASU 2015-03, the amortization of debt issuance costs of $10,461 is reflected in
interest expense at June 30, 2021 and 2020. The remaining balance of $363,037 and $264,406,
respectively, is interest related to the above debt for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

Lease Obligations

The Center leases certain facilities and equipment under operating leases which expire at various dates.
Aggregate future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases with terms of one year or
more as of June 30, 2021 are as follows:

2022 $ 79,150
2023 38,853
2024 10,508
2025 1,255

$129,766

Rent expense incurred by the Center was $116,031 and $103,898 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020, respectively.
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Leases in Financial Statements of Lessors

In July 2017, the Center acquired an office building it previously partially leased located at 2 Wall Street
in Manchester, New Hampshire. The Center leases the real estate it does not occupy to nonrelated third
parties. Aggregate future minimum lease payments to be received from tenants under noncancelable
operating leases with terms of one year or more as of June 30, 2021 are as follows:

2022 $ 367,237
2023 297,812
2024 296,245
2025 194,205
2026 141,626
Thereafter 41,010

$1,338,135

Rental revenue related to these noncancelable operating leases was $402,911 and $401,003 for the years
ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Foundation holds investments with LPL Financial totaling $5,509,025 and $4,322,030 as of June 30,
2021 and 2020, respectively. Of this amount $5,009,025 and $3,822,030, respectively, is in excess of
SIPC coverage of $500,000 and is uninsured at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

The Center grants credit without collateral to its clients, most who are area residents and are insured
under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables due from clients and third-party payors is
as follows at June 30:

2021 2020
Due from clients 39% 41%
Managed Medicaid 10 12
Medicaid receivable 10 15
Medicare receivable 4 8
Other insurance 37 _24

100%  100%
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes at June 30:

2021 2020
Purpose restriction:
Educational scholarships and program related activities $257,924  $209,298
Perpetual in nature:
Investments to be held in perpetuity, the income
from which is restricted to support educational
scholarships and program related activities 232,297 232,297
$490,221 $441,595

Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure within one year of the statement of financial position
date, consist of the following at June 30, 2021:

Financial assets at year end:

Cash and cash equivalents $14,209,783
Patient accounts receivable 849,013
Other accounts receivable 1,624,794
Investments 5,277,317

Financial assets available to meet general
expenditures within one year $21,960,907

The Foundation receives contributions restricted by donors, and considers contributions restricted for

programs which are ongoing, major and central to its annual operations to be available to meet cash
needs for general expenditures.
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Elimi-
Center Foundation = Amoskeag nations Total

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $14,075,596 § 43,916 $ 79,062 $ 11,209 $14,209,783

Restricted cash 4,638 - 115,730 - 120,368

Patient accounts receivable 849,013 - - - 849,013

Other accounts receivable 1,623,780 (35) 1,049 - 1,624,794

Due from affiliate - 821,102 - (821,102) -

Investments — short-term 258,513 - - - 258,513

Prepaid expenses 530,871 - 691 — 531,562

Total current assets 17,342,411 864,983 196,532 (809,893) 17,594,033

Investments — long-term - 5,018,804 - — 5,018,804
Assets whose use is limited or restricted - 490,221 - - 490,221
Property and equipment, net of

accumulated depreciation 14,426,926 - 147,760 - 14,574,686
Total assets $31,760,337 $6,374,008  $344,292 $(809,893) $37,677,744
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll, vacation and other accruals
Deferred revenue
Due to affiliate
Current portion of long-term debt
Amounts held for patients and other deposits
Total current liabilities

Extended illness leave, long term
Post-retirement benefit obligation
Long-term debt, less current maturities
and unamortized debt issuance costs
Total liabilities
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Elimi-
Center Foundation = Amoskeag nations Total

$ 303975 § - $ 2,097 $ — $ 306,072
4,703,925 710 2,586 - 4,707,221
91,157 - - - 91,157

809,893 - — (809,893) -
204,192 - 15,015 - 219,207
19.923 - 2,228 - 22,151
6,133,065 710 21,926 (809,893) 5,345,808
489,022 - - - 489,022
58,514 - - — 58,514
11,052,464 - 40,945 - 11,093,409
17,733,065 710 62,871 (809,893) 16,986,753
14,036,272 5,883,077 281,421 - 20,200,770
= 490,221 - - 490,221
14,036,272 6,373,298 281.421 - 20,690,991
$31,769,337 $6,374,008 $344,292 $(809,893) $37,677,744
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Year Ended June 30, 2021
Center Foundation Amoskeag
Without Without With Without
Donor Donor Donor Donor

Restriction  Restriction  Restriction  Restriction

Total

Revenues and other support:

Program service fees $28,930,106 $ - $ - $ —  $28,930,106
Program rental income 136,340 - - 201,656 337,996
Fees and grants from government agencies 6,388,792 - - - 6,388,792
Interest income 25,328 - - — 25,328
Other income 7.502,187 - - 64 7,502,251
Total revenues and other support 42,982,753 - - 201,720 43,184,473
Operating expenses:
Program services:

Children and adolescents 5,834,861 - - - 5,834,861

Emergency services 2,885,744 - - - 2,885,744

Vocational services 686,963 - - - 686,963

Noneligibles 1,721,439 - - - 1,721,439

Multiservice team 10,188,358 - - - 10,188,358

ACT team 4,391,943 - - - 4,391,943

Crisis unit 6,305,765 - - - 6,305,765

Community residences and support living 1,476,769 - - - 1,476,769

HUD residences - - - 139,905 139,905

Housing bridge program 485,130 - - - 485,130

Other 2,446,068 - - - 2,446,068

Total program services 36,423,040 - - 139,905 36,562,945
Support services:

Management and general 3,622,645 - - 29,453 3,652,098
Operating property 589,935 - - - 589,935
Interest expense 371.415 - - 2,083 373.498

Total operating expenses 41,007,035 - - 171441  41.178.476

Income from operations 1,975,718 - - 30,279 2,005,997
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Center Foundation Amoskeag
Without Without With Without
Donor Donor Donor Donor
Restriction  Restriction  Restriction  Restriction Total
Income from operations $ 1,975,718 $ - $ - $ 30,279 §$ 2,005,997
Nonoperating revenue (expenses):
Rental income 402,911 - - - 402,911
Rental property expense (306,716) - - — (306,716)
Contributions 290,684 2,359 7,070 - 300,113
Net investment return - 1,121,768 83,513 — 1,205,281
Dues - (5,040) - - (5,040)
Donations to charitable organizations - - (41,957) - (41,957)
Miscellaneous expenses = (3.536) - - (3.536)
Nonoperating revenue, net 386.879  1.115.551 48,626 - 1,551.056
Excess of revenues over expenses 2,362,597 1,115,551 48,626 30,279 3,557,053
Net transfer (to) from affiliate (781,715) 781.715 — - -
Increase in net assets 1,580,882 1,897,266 48,626 30,279 3,557,053
Net assets at beginning of year 12,455,390 3,985,811 441.595 251,142 17,133,938
Net assets at end of year $14,036,272 $5,883,077  $490,221 $281.421 $20,690,991
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES
ANALYSIS OF BBH REVENUES, RECEIPTS AND RECEIVABLES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

BBH
BBH Revenues BBH
Receivable Per Audited Receivable
Beginning Financial Receipts End
of Year Statements for Year of Year
Contract year, June 30, 2021 $763,954 $2,718,925  $(2,916,248) $566,631
Amount
Analysis of receipts:
Date of receipt/deposit:

July 13, 2020 $ 141,892
September 2, 2020 251,671
October 5, 2020 391,777
November 2, 2020 112,104
December 24, 2020 278,768
December 28, 2020 885
January 21, 2021 416,958
January 22, 2021 139,384
March 18, 2021 141,154
March 19, 2021 310,159
April 1, 2021 139,384
April 6, 2021 164,635
April 27, 2021 139,884
April 30, 2021 20,208
June 23, 2021 267,385

$2,916,248
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

Program service fees:
Net client fees
HMO's
Blue Cross/Blue Shield
Medicaid
Medicare
Other insurance
Other program fees

Local and county government:
Division for Children, youth and families
Federal funding path
Rental income
Interest income
BBH:
Bureau of Behavioral Health
Other
Other revenues

Total program revenues

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUES

Year Ended June 30, 2021
Mental Health
Total Child Multi-
Total Admini- Center and Emergency  Vocational Non- Service
Agency stration Programs Adolescents Services Services Eligibles Team
$ (209,410) $ - $ (209,410) $ (34,518) $ 165722 § (2,603) $ (58,831) $ (500,569)
2,092,284 — 2,092,284 496,600 243,391 - 461,924 585,327
2,416,304 — 2,416,304 448,477 340,069 - 486,498 558,152
22,323,837 - 22,323,837 7,439,458 624,929 301,516 267,310 7,994,247
1,380,071 - 1,380,071 1,747 16,975 91) 241,616 980,440
955,847 - 955,847 197,560 31,197 4,563 147,378 355,923
(28.827) — (28.827) (460) (10.079) - (3.912) (4.462)
28,930,106 — 28,930,106 8,548,864 1,412,204 303,385 1,541,983 9,969,058
3,540 — 3,540 3,540 — - — _
43,728 — 43,728 - - - - -
337,996 - 136,340 - - - - -
25,328 - 25,328 - - - - -
1,628,880 - 1,628,880 — 440,880 - - -
1,042,777 — 1,042,777 - — - — —
11,172,118 — 11,172.054 2,151,621 1,022,940 187.570 94,111 2.167.105
14,254,367 - 14,052,647 2,155,161 1,463,820 187.570 94,111 2,167,105
$43,184473 § = $42.982.753  $10,704,025 $_2.876,024 $__490955 $_1.636.094 $12,136,163
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Center
Other
ACT Crisis Community Supportive Mental Other Housing
Team Unit Residence Living Health Non-BBH Bridge Amoskeag
Program service fees:

Net client fees $  (96,345) $ 228,559 § (200 § (295) $ - $ 89,490 $§ = $ -

HMO's 3,856 295,303 = = - 5,883 - —

Blue Cross/Blue Shield 61,761 520,158 - - - 1,189 - -

Medicaid 2,760,953 1,880,488 501,556 482,720 1,536 69,124 - -

Medicare 134,412 4,952 20 - - - - -

Other insurance 89,370 118,106 - (24) - 11,774 — -

Other program fees (473) (12.370) — (144) — 3.073 — —

2,953,534 3,035,196 501,556 482,257 1,536 180,533 - -
Local and county government:

Division for Children, youth and families - - = - - - - -
Federal funding path - - - - - 43,728 - -
Rental income - 2,023 — 129,425 — 4,892 - 201,656
Interest income - — - — - 25,328 — -
BBH:

Bureau of Behavioral Health 450,000 675,000 - - 63,000 — — -
Other - 1,042,777 - — — - - -
Other revenues 1,254,408 1.747.929 49,319 339.711 1,368 1,707,222 448,750 64

1,704,408 3,467,729 49,319 469.136 64,368 1,781.170 448.750 201.720
Total program revenues $_4.657.942 $.6,502,925 $_ 550875 $_ 951,393 $__ 65904 $_1961,703 $__448,750 §__201,720
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Patient accounts receivable
Other accounts receivable
Due from affiliate
Investments — short-term
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Investments — long-term
Assets whose use is limited or restricted

Property and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation

Total assets

June 30, 2020

ASSETS
Elimi-
Center Foundation = Amoskeag nations Total
$ 9,174,331 § 34,587 $117,067 $ 200,000 $ 9,525,985
4,322 - 88,464 - 92,786
2,021,607 - - - 2,021,607
2414414 199,900 1,713 (200,000) 2,416,027
161,908 — - (161,908) -
250,000 - - - 250,000
556.789 — 691 — 557.480
14,583,371 234,487 207,935 (161,908) 14,863,885
- 3,880,435 — - 3,880,435
- 441,595 - - 441,595
14,609,960 - 150,451 - 14,760,411
$29,193.331 $4,556,517 $358,386 $(161,908) $33,946,326
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll, vacation and other accruals
Deferred revenue
Due to affiliate
Current portion of long-term debt
Amounts held for patients and other deposits
Total current liabilities

Extended illness leave, long term
Post-retirement benefit obligation
Long-term debt, less current maturities
and unamortized debt issuance costs
Total liabilities
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Elimi-
Center Foundation = Amoskeag nations Total

$ 183,858 § - $ 2,586 - $ 186,444
4,364,029 711 - - 4,364,740
145,979 - - - 145,979

- 128,400 33,508 (161,908) -
204,192 - 14,658 - 218,850
20.187 - 2,615 - 22.802
4,918,245 129,111 53,367 (161,908) 4,938,815
484,285 - - - 484,285
70,993 - - - 70,993
11,264,418 — 53.877 - 11.318.295
16,737,941 129,111 107,244 (161,908) 16,812,388
12,455,390 3,985,811 251,142 - 16,692,343
— 441,595 - - 441.595
12,455,390 4,427,406 251,142 - 17,133,938
$29,193,331 $4,556,517 $358,386 $(161,908) $33,946,326
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Center Foundation Amoskeag
Without Without With Without
Donor Donor Donor Donor

Restriction ~ Restriction  Restriction  Restriction Total
Revenues and other support:
Program service fees $25,722,254 $ - $ - $ - $25,722,254
Program rental income 138,572 221,172 359,744
Fees and grants from

government agencies 6,253,650 - 6,253,650
Interest income 48,164 — 48,164
Other income 7,228,007 42 7.228.049

Total revenues and other support 39,390,647 221,214 39,611,861

Operating expenses:
Program services:

Children and adolescents 5,488,616 - 5,488,616

Emergency services 2,866,477 - 2,866,477

Vocational services 659,686 - 659,686

Noneligibles 1,738,729 - 1,738,729

Multiservice team 9,843,326 - 9,843,326

ACT team 4,194,118 - 4,194,118

Crisis unit 5,791,325 - 5,791,325

Community residences

and support living 1,534,011 - 1,534,011

HUD residences - 153,781 153,781

Housing bridge program 423,615 - 423,615

Other 1,862,359 — 1,862,359

Total program services 34,402,262 153,781 34,556,043
Support services:

Management and general 3,503,470 29,453 3,532,923
Operating property 574,967 - 574,967
Interest expense 271.826 3.041 274,867

Total operating expenses 38,752,525 186.275  38.938.800

Income from operations 638,122 34,939 673,061
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Center Foundation Amoskeag

Without Without With Without

Donor Donor Donor Donor

Restriction  Restriction  Restriction  Restriction Total
Income from operations $ 638,122 § - $ - $ 34939 § 673,061

Nonoperating revenue (expenses):

Rental income 401,003 - - — 401,003
Rental property expense (298,934) - - - (298,934)
Contributions 218,666 591 4,475 - 223,732
Net investment return -~ 142,543 17,628 - 160,171
Dues - (5,040) - - (5,040)
Miscellaneous expenses - (3.499) - - (3.499)
Nonoperating revenue, net 320,735 134,595 22,103 - 477433
Excess of revenues over expenses 958,857 134,595 22,103 34,939 1,150,494
Net transfer (to) from affiliate (200.000) 200,000 — = -
Increase in net assets 758,857 334,595 22,103 34,939 1,150,494

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

11,696,533 3,651,216 419,492

216,203  15.983.444

$12,455,390 $3,985.811  $441,595
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

ANALYSIS OF BBH REVENUES, RECEIPTS AND RECEIVABLES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

BBH
BBH Revenues BBH
Receivable Per Audited Receivable
Beginning Financial Receipts End
of Year Statements for Year of Year
Contract year, June 30, 2020 $252,073 $3,041,764  $(2,529.883) $763,954
Amount
Analysis of receipts:
Date of receipt/deposit:

July 25, 2019 $ 251,192
July 30, 2019 230
August 16, 2019 885
October 18, 2019 503,259
November 15, 2019 251,187
December 26, 2019 251,187
January 21, 2020 252,072
February 26, 2020 251,187
March 25, 2020 265,187
May 4, 2020 251,187
May 21, 2020 1,123
June 4, 2020 251,187

$2.529,883
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND AFFILIATES

Program service fees:
Net client fees
HMO's
Blue Cross/Blue Shield
Medicaid
Medicare
Other insurance
Other program fees

Local and county government:
Division for Children, youth and families
Federal funding path
Rental income
Interest income
BBH:
Bureau of Behavioral Health
Other
Other revenues

Total program revenues

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUES

Year Ended June 30, 2020
Mental Health
Total Child Multi-
Total Admini- Center and Emergency  Vocational Non- Service
Agency stration Programs Adolescents Services Services Eligibles Team
$ 181,631 $§ - $ 181,631 § 11,792  §$ 36,671 % (4,636) $ (35,149) § (60,284)
1,799,018 - 1,799,918 422,945 185,587 - 421,226 472,449
2,493,363 - 2,493,363 389,203 337,243 - 441,019 670,946
19,226,816 - 19,226,816 6,571,219 540,874 301,183 258,187 6,600,411
1,186,322 - 1,186,322 1,273 12,793 91 183,193 868,594
825,053 - 825,053 115,280 65,947 19,706 148,414 269,441
9,151 — 9,151 123 3411 - 1,299 1,102
25,722,254 — 25,722,254 7,511,835 1,182,526 316,344 1,418,189 8,822,659
3,245 - 3,245 3,245 - - — —
43,731 - 43,731 — 43,731 — - —
359,744 — 138,572 — - — - —
48,164 - 48,164 = — — - —
1,649,540 - 1,649,540 1,353 440,884 - - -
1,345,248 - 1,345,248 - = = - =
10,439,935 — 10.439.893 2.008.696 1.159.197 182,867 111,805 2,045,589
13,889,607 - 13.668.393 2,013,294 1,643,812 182,867 111,805 2,045,589
$39,611.861 $ = $39,390.647 $.9,525,129 $ 2,826,338 $_ 499211 $.1,529.994 $10,868,248
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Program service fees:
Net client fees
HMO's
Blue Cross/Blue Shield
Medicaid
Medicare
Other insurance
Other program fees

Local and county government:
Division for Children, youth and families
Federal funding path
Rental income
Interest income
BBH:
Bureau of Behavioral Health
Other
Other revenues

Total program revenues
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Center
Other
ACT Crisis Community Supportive Mental Other Housing
Team Unit Residence Living Health Non-BBH Bridge Amoskeag
$ 93,052 § 25405 $ 26,000 $ 21,000 - $ 67,780 $ — $ -
13,293 284,418 - = — _ _ -
37,068 617,884 - — - - = -
2,316,186 1,592,395 557,284 462,903 2,128 24,046 - -
114,186 6,036 156 - - - — -
92,343 107,995 - 4,012 - 1,915 - -
125 3,052 — 39 — - — -
2,666,253 2,637,185 583,440 487,954 2,128 93,741 - -
- 992 - 132,108 - 5,472 - 221,172
- - - =E - 48,164 — -
475,000 675,000 - - 57,303 - - -
- 1,345,248 - - = - - -
1.095.204 1,120,490 43,374 314,687 11,096 1,855,619 491,269 42
1,570,204 3,141,730 43,374 446,795 68,399 1,909,255 491,269 221,214
$_ 4,236,457 $.5.778915 $_ 626,814 $__934.749 70,527 $.2,002,996 $__ 491,269 $__ 221214
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
AND
THE MENTAL HEALTH CENTER OF GREATER MANCHESTER, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021 - 2022

Kevin Sheppard, Board Chair; Director, Manchester Public Works
Board Term: 6 years, October 2016 through September 2022

Elaine Michaud, Board Vice Chair; Retired Partner, Devine Millimet Law Firm
Board Term: 3 years, May 2021 through September 2024

Brent Kiley, Board Treasurer; Managing Director, Rise Private Wealth Management
Board Term: 6 years, October 2017 through September 2023

Lizabeth MacDonald, Board Secretary; Principal, Weston Elementary School
Board Term: 6 years, April 2016 through September 2022

Philip Alexakos, Chief Operations Officer, Manchester Health Department
Board Term: 6 years, October 2021 through September 2027

Mark Burns, Senior Sales Executive, Wieczorek Insurance
Board Term: 6 years, October 2019 through September 2025

Ronald Caron, Attorney, Devine Millimet Law Firm
Board Term: 6 years, October 2019 through September 2025

Courtney Carrier, Project Designer, Lavallee Brensinger Architects
Board Term: 6 years, October 2021 through September 2027

Sgt. Derek Cataldo, Training Officer, Manchester NH Police Department
Board Term: Board Term: 6 years, November 2021 through September 2027

Jeff Eisenberg, President, EVR Advertising
Board Term: 6 years, October 2018 through September 2024

Desneiges French, Senior Accountant, Wipfli
Board Term: 6 years, October 2019 through September 2025

Beth Gutoff, Compliance and Privacy Officer, Elliot Health System
Board Term: 6 years, October 2021 through September 2027

David Harrington, Director of Human Resources, New England College
Board Term: 6 years, October 2017 through September 2023
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MANCHESTER MENTAL HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
AND
THE MENTAL HEALTH CENTER OF GREATER MANCHESTER, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021 - 2022

Janet Langlois, Chief Financial Officer, Amoskeag Health
Board Term: 6 years, October 2021 through September 2027

Michael Reed, President, Stebbins Commercial Properties, LLC
Board Term: 6 years, October 2019 through September 2025

Deanna Rice, Director of Case Management and Population Health, Catholic Medical Center
Board Term: 6 years, October 2020 through September 2026

Dr. Ron Schneebaum, MD, Dartmouth Hitchcock
Board Term: 6 years, October 2018 through September 2024

Richard Shannon, Deacon and Director of Pastoral Care, Bishop Peterson Residence
Board Term: 6 years, October 2016 through September 2022

William Stone, President and CEO, Primary Bank
Board Term: 6 years, May 2020 through September 2026
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PATRICIA CARTY, MS, CCBT
Executive Vice President/Chief Operating Officer

DESCRIPTION

Works collaboratively with members of Senior Leadership Team and is an active participant in
planning and development. Attends meetings with the Board of Directors and contributes to Board
effort in governing The Center. Advises the President/CEO of opportunities and trends within the
environment that The Center operates, as well as analyzing the strengths and weaknesses of Center
programs and personnel. Understands and incorporates The Center’s mission, vision and Guiding
Values and Principles in all areas of performance. Positively represents The Center y to all
constituent groups; including regulatory agencies, media, general public, staff, consumers and
families. May be requested to take part in consultations, education activities, speakers bureau,
presentations, supervision of employees toward licensure, and will be expected to take part in
Quality Improvements activities.

EDUCATION
MS Springfield College, Manchester

Community/Psychology 1994
BA University of Vermont

Psychology 1985
EXPERIENCE
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester Manchester, NH

July 2015 to present  Executive Vice President/Chief Operating Officer
2000 to July 2015 Director of Community Support Services

1996 — 2000 Assistant Director of Community Support Services
1990 — 1996 Assistant Coordinator, Restorative Partial Hospital
1987 — 1990 Counselor, Restorative Partial Hospital

1986 — 1987 Residential Specialist

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS, MEMBERSHIPS, LICENSES AND
CERTIFICATIONS

e Member — Psychopharmacology Research Group, Department of Psychiatry, Dartmouth Medical
School — 2003 to present

e 1998 Recipient of the Mental Iliness Administrator of the Year Award by the National Alliance for
the Mentally Il1

e 1998 American Psychiatric Association Gold Award participant winner accepting on behalf of the
entire DBT treatment program
American Mental Health Counselor’s Association (#999020788)
Certified Cognitive Behavioral Therapist (#12421)
National Association of Cognitive Behavioral Therapists

Z:\ADM\Executive Assistant\Mobile Crisis Services RFP 2020\Resumes\Patricia Carty Resume.docx
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PATRICIA CARTY, MS, CCBT
Executive Vice President/Chief Operating Officer

PUBLICATIONS

The Trauma Recovery Group: A Cognitive-Behavioral Program for Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder in
Persons with Severe Mental Illness. Community Mental Health Journal, Vol. 43, No. 3, June
2007.

Co-authored Chapter 25 for text entitled Improving Mental Health Care: Commitment to Quality. Edited by
Sederer & Dickey, 2001.

Psychometric Evaluation of Trauma and Post-traumatic Stress Disorder Assessment in Persons with Severe
Mental Illness. Psychology Assessment. 2001. Vol. 13, No. 1, 110-117.

HIV Risk Factors Among People with Severe Mental Illness in Urban and Rural Areas. Psychiatric Services.
April 1999.

Trauma and Post-traumatic Stress Disorder in Severe Mental Illness. Journal of Consulting and Clinical
Psychology. 1998. Vol. 49, No. 10, 1338-1340.

Integrating Dialectical Behavior Therapy into a Community Mental Health Program. Psychiatric Services.
October 1998. Vol. 49, No. 10, 1338-1340.
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Jonathan Routhier

Overview of Qualifications

e Twenty-eight years of progressive clinical and administrative leadership in
behavioral health care and developmental disability services organizations.

e Results-oriented experience as a program and financial manager in both start-up
and mature organizations

e Exceptional communication, analytical and facilitation skills

e Integrated knowledge of financial, program and administrative operations

e A fun, creative and team-oriented work ethic

Work Experience

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer, The Mental Health Center
of Greater Manchester, Manchester, NH (January 2022-present)
e Responsible for integrating the strategic plan through the clinical services
programs
e Provide management oversight for the development of high quality, cost-
effective programs
e Address operational problems in a manner that optimizes patient well-
being
e Analyze clinical, financial and legal data
e Maintain clinical knowledge to redesign innovative systems and develop
new models of care.

Executive Director, Community Support Network, Inc. (CSNI)
Concord, NH (August 2016-January 2022)
e Responsible for leadership of all operations, strategic planning and
execution for statewide association of Area Agencies
e Responsible for budget development and management, human resources
management and vendor contracts
e Report monthly to Board of Directors on all aspects of CSNI operations
e Develop and sustain productive working relationships with state
government entities including Governor, Legislature and Department of
Health and Human Services
e Work closely with contracted lobbyist to plan and execute legislative
strategy
e Develop new program offerings to benefit membership
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Collaborate with provider agencies, vendors and other associations and
groups to support the mission of CSNI.

Member and current Vice Chair of the Medical Care Advisory Committee,
providing stakeholder input to the Director of Medicaid for the State of
New Hampshire

Chief Operating Officer, WestBridge, Inc.. Manchester, NH (January 2008-

Janua
L ]

2014).
Provided ongoing clinical consultation and supervision to Assertive
Community Treatment teams and Residential Program teams.
Provided leadership to quality improvement department
Led efforts resulting in three-year accreditation by the Council on
Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities.
Developed and implemented outcome measurement system in
collaboration with Dartmouth Psychiatric Research Center
Implemented Electronic Medical Record system
Direct liaison to corporate counsel, auditors, and accrediting body
Directed the implementation of customer relationship management system
(Salesforce)

Chief Financial Officer, WestBridge, Inc, Manchester, NH (April 2002-June

2016).

Supervised team of finance staff

Directly responsible for providing financial information to Board of
Directors

Provided financial leadership in start-up organization

Developed budgets, data input and reporting processes, and accounting
procedures consistent with FASB requirements for non-profit
organizations

Provided fiscal, managerial, and operational leadership to program
directors and team leaders.

Shared responsibility for development and achievement of strategic goals
Oversaw and coordinated all real estate transactions

Ensured appropriate loss protection exists for organization

Oversaw marketing and business development efforts

Oversaw human resources administration

Director of Contracts and Reimbursement, The Mental Health Center of Greater

Manchester, Manchester, NH (December 2000-April 2002).

Oversaw all financial intake, billing, reimbursement and accounts
receivable functions for 19 million dollar budget agency

Member of Senior Leadership Team, reporting directly to CEO
Negotiated reimbursement rates with third party payors

Completed and monitored all contracts with managed care organizations
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Presented monthly reports to Board of Directors

Wrote and implemented new financial policies to enhance agency’s
financial performance

Chaired Ethics Committee

Director of Quality and Utilization Management, The Mental Health Center of

Greater Manchester (April 1997-December 2000).

Facilitated budget planning process and led efforts in cost control
Developed and implemented agency performance measurement system
Led efforts to ensure re-accreditation by the Joint Commission on
Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations

Directed several quality improvement teams

Trained and oriented staff at all levels in quality improvement methods
Co-led efforts resulting in the 2000 Granite State Quality Commitment
Award

Assisted with conversion to new information system by designing and
charting new work flows

Oversaw the implementation of systems to determine appropriate leveling
of care and monitoring of service utilization to maximize clinical
resources and maintain compliance with state eligibility criteria.
Conducted utilization reviews for acute psychiatric residential treatment
program to ensure appropriate length of stay, discharge planning and
coordination of care.

Director of Gemini House, The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester
(May 1995-April 1997).

Conducted all initial assessments of clients referred to this residential
program for adults with co-occurring disorders

Directed staff of twelve professionals and paraprofessionals

Responsible for hiring, training, evaluation, supervision and termination of
staff; building maintenance and security; compliance with federal, state
and local regulations

Provided consultation to international visitors

Created brochures and other marketing materials highlighting the success
of the program

Clinical Case Manager, The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (May

1993-May 1995).

Directed interdisciplinary treatment for adults with severe mental illness
and addiction disorders

Provided individual, group and family psychotherapy; after-hours crisis
intervention

Helped clients access community resources, jobs, medical care, benefits
and other necessities

Assisted with ongoing research efforts
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Education

Master of Business Administration, Franklin Pierce College, Concord, NH
(2002).

Master of Social Work, Boston University, Boston, MA (1993).

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology, University of New Hampshire, Durham, NH
(1991).

Volunteer Experience

NH Fiscal Policy Institute, Concord ,NH (2018-present)
Serve as Treasurer and member of the board of directors.

National Alliance on Mental Iliness New Hampshire, Concord, NH (2007-2013).
Served as member of Board of Directors for two consecutive terms. Served as
NAMI Walks Chairperson 2007-2010, Vice President 2011-2012 and President
2012-2013.

Friends of Recovery New Hampshire, Manchester, NH (2003-2006). Served as
Treasurer and member of Board of Directors.

Manchester Community Resource Center, Manchester, NH (2002-2006). Served
as Treasurer and member of Board of Directors.

Youth sports coach, 2006-2017. Coached baseball, basketball, football and
lacrosse for ages 5-13 in Goffstown, Dunbarton and Bow.

References available upon request.
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PAUL J. MICHAUD
MSB, BS

Seasoned professional with 30 years of financial management, reporting, and leadership
experience, inclusive of general ledger oversight & reconciliations, month-end close, payroll,
AIP, AR, budgeting / forecasting, variance analysis, product costing, revenue cycle
management, revenue enhancement, treasury / cash-flow forecasting, environmental &
operational analysis, staff supervision, H/R, workers comp. and insurance / risk administration,
regulatory and statutory reporting, external audits, strategic planning, policy development,
grants / funding management, technology implementation, EMR, compliance, and security.

LEADERSIP POSITIONS
Chief Financial Officer The Mental Health Center
Of Greater Manchester (NH) 2011 to present
Controller Associated Home Care, Inc. Beverly, MA 2009 to 2011
Chief Financial Officer Seacoast VNA, North Hampton, NH 1998 to 2009
Manager, Public Accounting Berry, Dunn, McNeil & Parker, CPA 1996 to 1998

Director. Budget & Cost / Controller BCBS of Maine, So. Portland, ME 1993 t0o1996

Key Accountabilities: Oversight of all accounting, financial reporting, transaction processing, budgets /
forecasts, A/R, A/P, G/L, payroll, T, product costing, profitability analysis, and vendor contracting.
Regular collaboration with Senior Management Team, Finance Committees, Board of Directors, external
auditors, and federal / state regulators. Other responsibilities include: revenue cycle & cash flow
management, analysis and resolution of forecast variances, management of billing, A/R and collections,
banking, investor, lender relationships, new business development, staff recruitment, supervision,
training, benefits / retirement plans administration , cost accounting, operational analyses, systems
integration, development and maintenance of accounting and management information systems. Duties
also include assessing risk exposure & insurance coverage, M & A evaluations and due diligence, grant
applications, and preparation of corporate income tax schedules and support ( Forms 990 and 1120 )

Significant Accomplishments — Post-Acute Healthcarefacilities:
Key member of EMR implementation team  (billing, A/R, Accounting, registration functions)
Financial oversight during period of 100% revenue growth
Financial oversight-during period of national Top 500 Agency Status
Financial oversight during period of 300% reduction in Days in A/R
One-year oversight — due diligence process — Merger with $50 million entity

Audit / Consulting Manager
Berry, Dunn, McNeil & Parker, CPA’s & Management Consultants 1996 to 1998

Provided consultation and advisory services to hospitals , nursing homes, ALF’s, and other healthcare
facilities (acute & post-acute) in areas of reimbursement, financial planning and reporting and systems
evaluations and integration. Coordinated and supervised audit engagements, regulatory report
preparation, feasibility studies, due diligence, financial forecasts and projections, and operational and
compliance reviews. Assisted clients with regulatory licensing and certifications.
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Paul J Michaud
Page 2

Budget Director, Finance Division, Budget & Cost Department

Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Maine So. Portland, ME 1993 through 1996
Directed corporate administrative budgeting and forecasting process for Maine’s largest managed care
organization. Determined, distributed, analyzed, and forecast annual operating expenses in excess of $70
million. Oversight responsibilities of administrative expense reimbursement for all federal and state
contracts. Supervised professional and administrative staff. A/P. Payroll, G/L, financial & budget
variance reporting & analysis. Interim appointment as VP of Finance.

Significant Accomplishments:
Reorganized corporate budgeting and costing process, converting to electronic format while enhancing
routine communications with department heads and improving variance reporting..
Restructured payroll and A/P functions resulting in operational and economic efficiencies.
Collaborated with senior management in major corporate reorganization to streamline operations and
reduce administrative costs. Reduced administrative budget in excess of 25%.
Appointed to corporate job evaluation and compensation committee

Audit Manager, Medicare Fiscal Intermediary
Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Maine So. Portland, ME 1985 through 1993

Oversight responsibilities for Medicare cost report audit and reimbursement functions for hospital

complexes, home health care agencies, skilled nursing facilities, and other healthcare providers.

Interpreted and applied federal program laws, regulations and cost reporting instructions. Interacted with

provider officers and external consultants, CPA’s and federal program officials. Staff supervision.
Accomplishments:

Planned, organized and implemented New England Regional Home Health Agency audit department in
1986, inclusive of development of audit programs and policies, fraud and abuse detection programs,
staff recruitment and training, and all related administrative and management functions.

Administered annual audit and provider service functions resulting in HCFA recognition of Blue Cross &
Blue Shield of Maine as one of the leading and most cost efficient audit intermediaries in the entire
country based upon federal performance and quality standards. (1989 through 1995)

Staff Auditor — Public Accounting
Planned and conducted audit examinations and prepared financial statements and tax returns for clients
within the retail, financial services, healthcare and manufacturing industries.

Arthur Young & Company, Portland, Maine 1982 through 1983

EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE
Husson College, Bangor, Maine
Masters of Science in Business Administration (MSB — Accounting Concentration) 1990
Husson College, Bangor, Maine
Bachelor of Science in Accounting (BSA) 1980

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES
Microsoft Office Products — Excel, Word, Powerpoint, database management tools
Various accounting & patient billing programs ( Quantum, myAvatar, QuickBooks, MAS 90, MISYS, HAS,
CERNER )
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Resume

Richard Cornell MSW, ACSW, LICSW

Vice President of Community Relations

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester
401 Cypress Street

Manchester, NH 03103

603-206-8547

WORK EXPERIENCE - Please note that | have worked for the MHCGM since 1973.

July 2014 to Present -

Vice President of Community Relations for the Mental Health

Center of Greater Manchester. Responsible for overseeing all Community and
Development Projects as well as Community Education & Strategic Resources.

2000 to July 2014 -

Director of Bedford Counseling Associates. Responsible for all clinical decisions
made by the staff in our Manchester and Derry office settings. Supervised the
decisions made by the scheduling department. Monitored the use of funding
source monies. Worked with other departments to assure open communication
and that client needs were met (member of CST, Management and Marketing
Teams). Supervised new staff and students. Maintained a full-time case load.
Performed community presentations as needed. Resolved any client conflicts in
the delivery of their services.

1999 to 2000 -
Coordinator of Bedford Counseling Associates. Full-time therapist. Supervised
intake coordination and emergency services related to this program.

1986 to 1999 -

Child and Adolescent Therapist. Responsible for community outreach with local
schools, hospitals and primary care offices. Performed presentations for local
businesses when needed.

1980 to 1986 -
Child Therapist. Worked with families and community programs.

1981 to 1984 -
Volunteer Coordinator& Vocational Development. Worked with the Director
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of Community Development to expand a highly successful volunteer
program for the center. We also worked to create a supportive employment
program (Options) for the center. During this time additionally carried a full
clinical caseload.

1978 to 1980 -
Adult Out-Patient Therapist. Caseload was mixed with Emergency

Services and the Adult Out-Patient Department.

1976 to 1980 - .
Emergency Services Clinician. Responsible for crisis intervention training. Perforred

psychiatric assessments. Took on-call duties in office and out in the community.
Worked with Emergency Room Departments, Police and many community
agencies.

1973 to 1975 -
Mental Health Worker. Therapist on the night and evening shifts of the center’s

in-patient unit.

EDUCATION
1987-
MSW with a concentration in youth and group work. Boston
Universily, School of Social Work

19817 -
BS in Human Services, New Hampshire College

LICENSURE/MEMBERSHIPS
% LICSW- Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker, NH # 457
<+ ACSW- Academy of Certified Social Workers since 1990
< NASW-National Association Of Social Workers since 1984

QUALIFICATIONS

% Demonstration of strong leadership
Skills

% Sound background of clinical
practice

% History of positive supervisory
skills

“ Lengthy public speaking
experience

(References available upon request)
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THE MENTAL HEALTH CENTER OF GREATER MANCHESTER, INC.

NAME OF CONTRACT: MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

BUDGET PERIOD: SFY: 2022 (July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022)
KEY PERSONNEL

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from | Amount Paid from

this Contract | this Contract
PATRICIA CARTY | PRESIDENT /CEO $117,307 100.00% $117,307
JONATHAN EXECUTIVE VP / COO $125,008 100.00% $125,008
ROUTHIER
PAUL MICHAUD VP of FINANCE / CFO $130,745 100.00% $130,745
RICHARD VP OF COMMUNITY $109,912 100.00% $109,912
CORNELL RELATIONS
TOTAL SALARIES $482,972 $482,972
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301

.603-271-3544  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 9544
Fax: 603-2714332 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dbhs.nh.gov
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December 17, 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Heaith,
to amend existing contracts with the Contractors listed in bold below to provide community mental
health services, including statewide mobile crisis services, with no change to the price limitation
of $52,369,907 and no change to the contract completion dates of June 30, 2022, effective upon
Govemnor and Council approval. This request is contingent upon Governor and Council approval
of the corresponding request to amend the Housing Bridge Subsidy contracts with the Contractors
listed in bold below. 10% Federal Funds. 80% General Funds.

The individual contracts were approved by Governor and Council as specified in the table

below. ’
Vendor Name Vendor |-Area'Served,| " Current Increase Revised G&C
Code "7 " ri|“'Amount | (Decrease) | Amount Approval
o 0: 6121117,
Late Item A
A1: 6/19/19,
Northemn Human | 177222- . #29
Conway $4,477,380 $0 | $4,477,380
Services B0O1 A2: 2119120,
#12
A3: 6/30/21
#21
- 6R11T,
West Contral EatgrlztemA
Services, Inc. 177654-
DBA 5001 Lebanon $3,001,206 $0 | $3,001,206 QQ 6/19/18,
West Central _
Behavioral Health A2: 8130121
#21
0. 6121117,
Late item A
The Lakes Region .
Mental Heatth - | 150990 | |aconia | $3.267.814 $0| $3287,814 | 4 81919
Center, Inc. — .
: A2: 8/30/21
#21

The Depariment of Health and Human Services’ Mission ig lo join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu

and the Honorable Council
Page 20f4
0: 8R1/17,
Late Item A
Riverbend 177192- _ e Itam
Community Mental { "pna4 Concord $4,528,379 $0 | $4,528,379 | Al: 6/18/18,
Health, Inc. #29
A2: 6/30/21
#21
0: 82117,
Late Item A
Monadnock 177510- A1: 8116/
Family Services B0OS Keene $3,268,983 $0 | $3,268,983 Al 9,
A2: 6/30/21
#21
0: 6/21/17,
Late item A
The Community At
gy 911372017,
Nashua, N.H. 5.
DBA Groater [ 184112- | Nashua | 59,607,264 s0'| $9,697.254 | A2: 121918
Nashua Mental 01 ey
Health Center at
Community A3: 6/19/19,
Councll #29
A4 6/30721
#21
0: 6121117,
Late item A
The Mental Heatth .
Centor of Greater | 1715 | Manchester | $10,767,012 $0 | s10.767,012 | 41; 81918
Manchester, Inc.
A2: 6/30/21
#21
0: 621117,
Late Item A
Seacoast Mental | 174089- A1: 6/19/19,
Health Center, Inc. | RO001 Portsmouth | $5,782,478 $O| $5782478 | 4o
A2: 6130721
#21
Behavioral Health
& Developmental 0: 82117,
Services of Late Item A
Strafford County, )
M ounts |1TT278 | pover | $3.682,987 so| s3682,007 | Ao 61918
DBA Community A2: 6130121
Partners of ’

Strafford County

#21
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu

and the Honorable Council
Page 3of 4
O: 8r117,
The Mental Heatth Lot harn A
Center for Southem A1l: 8/20/18,
New Hampshire | 474116- #21
De $3,876,414 $0 | $3,876414
DBA CLM Center | R001 " A2: 8/19/19,
for Life 29
Management A3: 6/30/21
#21
Total: $52,369,907 $0 | $52,389,807

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2022, with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.
EXPLANATION

The Department contracts for Mental Health services with the Community Mental Health
Centers (CMHC), which are designated by the Department to serve the towns and cities within a
designated geographic region, as outlined in NH Revised Statutes Annotated (RSA) 135-C, and
NH Administrative Rule He-M 403.

The purpose of this request is to remove Supported Housing services from these Mental
Health contracts and consolidate them under contracts with CMHCs for Housing Bridge Subsidy
Program services, which focus on targeted housing services for individuals with severe mental
iilness, through a corresponding amendment. By consolidating housing services under one set
of contracts, the Department will be able to more effectively monitor Contractor performance
programmatically and financially.

The populations served inciude children with Serious Emotional Disturbances and adults
with Severe Mental lliness/Severe and Persistent Mental lilness, including individuals with
Severe/Severe and Persistent Mental Iliness with Low Service: Utilization (LU) per He-M 401
Eligibility Determination and Individual Service Planning. Approximately 43,000 aduits, children
and families will be served from June 30, 2021 to June 30, 2022.

The Contractors will continue to provide a full array of Mental Health services, including
Crisis Response Services, Individual and Group Psychotherapy, Targeted Case Management,
Medication Services, Functional Support Services, liness Management and Recovery,
Evidenced Based Supported Employment, Assertive Community Treatment, Projects for
Assistance in Transition from Homelessness, wraparound services for children, Community
Residential Services, and Acute Care Services to individuals experiencing psychiatric
emergencles while awaiting admission to a Designated Receiving Facility. All contracts include
provisions for Mental Health Services required per NH RSA 135-C and with State Regulations
applicable to the mental health system as outlined in He-M 400, as well as in compliance with the
Community Mental Health Agreement (CMHA). ;

The Department will continue to monitor contracted services by:

e Ensuring quality assurance by conducting performance reviews and utilization
reviews as determined to be necessary and appropriate based on applicable
licensing, certifications and service provisions.
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His Excellency, Govemnor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorabie Council
Page 4of 4

« Conducting quarterly meetings to review submitted quarterly data and reports to
identify ongoing programmatic improvements.

» Reviewing monthly Financial Statements provided by the Contractors for ongoing
evaluation of the programs fiscal integrity.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the lack of
consolidation of housing services under the Housing Bridge Subsidy contracts may prevent the
Department from being able to monitor Contractor performance more accurately and effectively.

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing #93.778, FAIN #05-1505NHBIPP,
Assistance Listing #93.150, FAIN #X08SM083717-01; Assistance Listing #93.858, FAIN
#B0OOSMO083816 and FAIN #B09SM083987; Assistance Listing #93.243, FAIN #H79SM080245,
Assistance Listing #93.959, FAIN #T1083464.

The Department will request General Funds in the event that Federal Funds are no longer
available and services are still needed.

Respectfullff submitted,

{ M&NHV\J

Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner
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Attachment A
Financial Details

06-95-92-522010-4117 HEALTH AND SOGIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEATLH DIV, BUREAU OF|
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES,CMH PROGRAM SUPPORT (100% General Funds)

Northern Human Servicas (Vendor Code 177222-B004 ) PO #1056782
a ; Current Modified .. Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account _ Class Title Job Numhor Budget Increase/ Decreass . Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $379,249 $0 $379.249
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $469 249 $0 $469 249
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 02204117 $645 304 $0 $845 304
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services | 92204117 $748,448 $0 $748,448
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,415 388 $0 $1,415,368
Subtotal $3657. 618 S0 $3,857 618
Weat Cantral Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177854-B001) PO 81058774
‘ - . - a . CurrsntModified | " L'Revised Modifiéd
Flscal Year | Clasa/ Account ) Class Title Job Number Budget Incru‘ul Decreass . Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2204917 $322 191 $0 $322.191
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 3412181 $0 $412.191
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services £2204117 $312.878 $0 $312,878
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $377,202 "~ $0 $377,202
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,121,583 $0 $1,121,563
Subtotal $2 548 025 $0 $2 548 025
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154480-8001) PO #1056775
: Curront Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title » Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrsase Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sefvices 92204117 $328,115 $0 $328115
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $418,115 $0 $418,115
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $324 170 $0 $324 170
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $817,670 $0 $5617,670
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,126 563 $0 $1,126 583
Subtotal $2,814 833 $0 $2.814 633
Riverband Community Menta) Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177182-R001) PO #1056778
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budget increase/ Decresse Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204117 $381.853 $0 $381,653
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204117 $471.853 $0 $471653
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sanvices 92204117 $237,708 30 $237,708
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $237.708 $0 $237,708
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,618.551 $0 $1,616 551
Sub ! $2945 273 30 $2,945 273
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
i Mod . :
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Gumem Ied Increase/ Decrease i o MM
7 Budget h Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sanvices §2204117 $357 590 $0 $357,590
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices §2204117 $447,580 $0 $447 580
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 82204117 $357 590 $0 $357,590
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program secvices $2204117 $427 475 $0 $427 475
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $599 825 $0 _$999625
Subtots! $2 580,870 $0 $2,589 870
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #10568782
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Numbaer Budget ncrease/ Docmu Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices $2204117 51,183,798 $0 $1,183,799
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program so1vices $2204117 $1,273,789 30 $1,273,799
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services $2204117 $1,038,854 30 31,039,854
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 82204117 $1,328,702 $0 $1,328,702
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2204117 $2,384 485 $0 $2 364 495
Subtots! $7,188,649 $0 $7,188 649

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-8001) PO 81058784

Attachment A
Flnancial Detall
Pagelol 11



DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

Attachment A
Financial Details

% Currant Modified . Revised Modlﬁ:od.
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decroass Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,648 829 30 $1,646 829
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,738 829 $0 $1,738,829
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services | 92204117 $1,842,884 50 $1,842,884
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1.642 884 30 $1,6842 884
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $2,580 551 $0 $2.588,551
Subtotal $9 257 877 $0 $8,257 977
Seacoest Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1058785
' ’ “GurrentModified |, Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budget lhcnud Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $748 785 30 $748,765
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204117 $838 785 30 $838,785
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 82204117 $742 820 $0 $742 820
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $845 880 $0 3845860
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204117 $1,138.625 30 $1,139.825
Subtotal $4.311,835 30 $4.311,835
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-8002) PO #1056787
' ‘Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class /Account . q ClassTite Job Number - Bu Increasel Decrease| - Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program Services B92204117 $313 543 30 $313 543
20189 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $403 543 30 $403.543
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices §2204117 $309 588 30 $309,598
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $417,598 30 $417,508
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2204117 $1,297,006 $0 $1,207 098
Subtotal $2.741,378 30 $2741.378
The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Current Modified | Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increass/ Decrease Budget ’
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $350.791 30 $350,791
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2204117 $440 791 30 $440,791
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2204117 $346 848 30 $348 848
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204117 $688 848 30 $868 848
2022 102-500731 Controcts for program services 92204117 $909 625 $0 $999,625
Subtotal $2,806,899 30 $2 808 899
Total CMH Program Support $40.860.168 30 $40.860.166

06-85-92-922010-4120 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
) = : Current Modified £ o ‘Revised Modified
- w1
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number | = o increasel Decreasa| | Budoet
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services $2224120 30 30 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services £2224120 $0 $0 30
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2224120 30 $0 30
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 82224120 $0 $0 $0
92224120/
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relie! 92244120 $111,000 $0 $111,000
Subtotal $111,000 30 $111.000
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-8001) PO #1056782
* : x ‘| Current Modifled o ‘Revised Modifled"
Fiscal Year | Clzss / Account .. Class Title . Job Nu,mb.r . Budget lncl'fo’au Docguu - Bua L]
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $84 000 30 $84 000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2224120 $21,500 $0 $21,500
2020 102-500731 - Contracts for program services 92224120 $81,162 30 $61,162
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 381,162 30 $81,162
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 92224120 $80,000 $0 $60,000
Subtotal $287,824 $0 $267 824
Seacoast Mental Heatth Center, Inc, (Vendor Code 174088-R001) PO #1056785
: Current Modified ! Revised Modifled |
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number | Bud Increase/ Decroase Budget _‘
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2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92224120 30 $0 $0
" $2224120/
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 62244120 $111,000 $0 $111,000
Subtotal $111,000 $0 $111,000
The Mental Health Center for Southem New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
4 ' ‘Current Modified o ’ Revised Modified
Fiscal Year ‘Clas I Account Class Tm! _Job Numbcrl Budget Incnluel Decrease Budqet
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92224120 $0 $0 30
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 30 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program secvices 92224120 30 $0 $0
" 92224120/
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 92244120 $118,600 $0 $118,600
Subtotal $118 600 $0 $118,600
Total Mental Health Block Grant $628.424 30 $628.424
05-95-92-922010-4121 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DiV, BUREAU OF|
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH DATA COLLECTION (100% Federal Funds)
Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
- . - ,\ = - . T T
: - " Current Modified ol ' Rwiud Modiﬂod
fiual Year | Class/ ﬁwoum.‘ . Cl'au Title , . Jobl'!m'nbor. Budget lncr-?nl Docr.‘uso Budnot
v, s P 1 - ” - . .l 1 . e e . v v
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts foc program services _92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtots/ $30,000 $0 $30,000
Waest Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-B001) PO #1056774
Fiscal Year | Class ! Account }. - Class Title - . + |Job Numbor cu".'m Modm.d Increase/ Decrease| Roviud MIM
} , Budget . i Budget
20 18 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204 1 21 35,000 50 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices $2204121 $5,000 $0 $5 000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices $2204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 _102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204121 $5.000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204421 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal} $30,000 $0 $30,000
The Lakes Region Menta) Heaith Center (Vendor Code 154480-B001) PO #1056775
- | ' Current Modlﬂod : Revised uodm.d
Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title .. | Job Number Bud 9" Increase! Decrease Budget
i 2 £ & s . i &
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204121 $5,000 $0 35,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204121 . $10,000 30 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Coda 177192-R001) PO #1058778
w . ‘ = . : - é s e * PAM toy Y
po v ! ; ‘ Cummuodiﬁ-d Revised Modified
Fiscal Yoar | Class / Account Class Title . Job Numlar Budqoi increase/ Decroase Budget .'
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5 000 $0 $5.000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5.000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 30 $5 000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 30 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 30 $30,000
Monadnock Family Servicas (Vandor Code 177510-B00S) PO u1osa779
' e iy i I 1 current Modified | * . | Revised Modified
! = “
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title ,, |, Job Number ‘Budget In:r_,nu.D-ocr_nul Budget '
. . | . b o n -~ 2 AL e o - »
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
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2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5 000 30 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services $2204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 35,000
2022 102-500731 Coﬂhcblormnm SEVICes 92204121 $10,000 30 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 50 $30,000
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1058782
Y : ' b , 1 Current Modified yo A, Revised Modified |
Fiscal Yoar | Class/Account. Class 1_1!\30 . Job ?{.umber_ - Budget - 3 Imn?d Decrease ‘Budget ;{
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5 000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services $2204121 $10,000 30 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 30 $30,000
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177 184-B001) PO #1056764
1, . e ; . . Current Modified ' | Revised Modified |
Fiscal Year | /Class / f""“’“"?‘ ++ Class Title i Job. Numbor? B Insnu,{ Decrease| ~ " o4 get - .
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program S&IVices 92204121 $5,000 $0 35,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 S0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services. 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Sub / 330,000 $0 $30,000
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc, (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
0 | cumentmodiied | Revised Modified
1 ' . H Tl
Fiscal Yaar | Class/ .Account . . Class Title , | Job Number Budget Increase/ Decroase " Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 35,000
2019 102-500731 Ccontracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program servicas 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204121 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 30 $30,000
Behavioral Health & Developmental Servicas of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
! . Current Modified -~ | Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class {‘Accoum Class Tl'uo ' Job Nmnbcr‘ Budget Im:r:tend Decroase Budget hE
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204121 $5,000 50 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 52204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $40,000 $0 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
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The Mental Health Centar for Southen New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Fiscal Yoar | Class / Account Ciass Title Job Number | CurrentModified | o eee Decrease| Revinsd Modified
i Budget 0 Budget
2018 102-5007 31 Contracts for program S8/ViICes 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for ram services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5.000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $10,000 30 $10,000
Subtotal $30,000 $0 $30,000
Total Mental Heatth Data Collects $300.000 80 $200.000

CHILDRENS BEHAVRL HLTH, SYSTEM OF CARE (100% Ganeral Funds)

05-956-92-921010-2053 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUR FOG|

Northem Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title +| Job Number " Budget - Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731% Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 30
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sanices 92102053 $11,000 30 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $805,091 $0 $6805,091
Subtotsl $631,091 $0 $831,001
West Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-B001) PO #1058774
- ’ Current Modified | Revised Modified
Yi
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Ciats.T)th ‘ . Job Number B?"W ncrease/ D.cmu . Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 30 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4.000 30 $4 000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5 000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices 92102053 $5,000 30 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $402 331 30 $402 331
Subtotal $416,331 $0 $416 331
The Lakes Region Mentat Health Centar (Vendor Code 154480-B001) PO #1058775
' ' Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease| - Budget .
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program SO1VICES 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4 000
2020 102-500734 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for progam services $2102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2102053 $408 331 $0 $408,331
Subtotal $434,331 $0 $434 331
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1058778
' Currant Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class I_A_.ccount Class Titie § Job Number Budget Increasal Decroase Buabﬂ
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services $2102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services $2102053 $4 000 $0 $4 000
2020 102-500731 Contracts foc program services $2102053 $151,000 30 $151,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts torpnggmm sefvices $2102053 $151,000 30 $151.000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $1,051,054 $0 $1,051,054
Subtotal $1.357,054 30 $1,357,054
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B00S) PO #1056779
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Humber | CUTETtModed | . hecroase| ROVised Modified|
, Budget, .|, o Budgst
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 30 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sanvices 92102053 $4 000 $0 $4 000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $5,000 30 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program servicas 92102053 $5,000 30 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program servicas 92102053 $341,383 $0 $341,363
Subtotal $355,383 30 $355363
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Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
Fiscal Year | Class / Account ' Clasa Title ¢ ‘| Job Number Current Modifled |,/ easel Decrease Restond Moctfed
', 3 s Budget ' Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 50 30
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $151,000 $0 $151,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $151,000 $0 $151,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $1,059 054 $0 $1,051,054
Su_b_ total $1,353 054 $0 $1,353 054
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-8001) PO ﬂ1055784
w i . "
. Cumnt Mod"hd . " _ - Rovhod Mod!ﬂod
Fbcal Yoar | Class l Account Class Title Jo_b Number, Budget ‘ lncu'-aud D-emn " Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4 000 30 $4 000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-5007 31 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $853 326 30 $853,326
Subtotal $679.328 $0 $679,326
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
2 T § s I R
Fiacal Yest | Class/ Account’ Class Titlo 1| Job Number: | CurrentModified |, . ¢ el Decroase Revised MM
' . . N B Budget i L Budpﬂ i
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $4,000 30 $4.000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $11.000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $605,091 30 $505,091
Subtotal $631,091 $0 $631,091
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
c e | GurentModified || croass] Revised Modified
Flaca‘l_ Year | Class l»Account . Class Title ! Jobr ,"?mb" Bu In.croud Decrease Bud got * -
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 62102053 $4 000 $0 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program secvices 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $408,331 $0 $408 331
Subtotal $434 331 $0 $434 331
The Mental Health Centar for Southerm New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
- - ; .Current Modified . 4 Revisad Modmod
le‘\’_ur Clalu n‘r“Account Class Title ! Job Num!.nf - Budget lnand Dofruu " Budget .
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4 000 $0 $4,000
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5 000 30 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 $131,000 $0 $131,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services | 92102053 $131,000 $0 $131,000
2022 _102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $467 383 30 $467 363
Subtotal $738 363 $0 $738,363
Total System of CO"I $7.030.336 30 37030336

05-95-42-421010-2958 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES DIV, CHILDS
PROTECTION, CHILD - FAMILY SERVICES (100% Gaeneral Funds)

Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
: o ’ bt Current Modified - e Rcviud Modh‘\od
. N -
Fm:a'l Year Clgs_ ! wount' 1. Class Tltfo rJo.hi:‘ umber, Budqﬂ ) Increase/ l.)oc.nnp Budgot %
3 D i ' ;v y . oo | ! < tonl
2018 550-500398 A yent and Counseling 42105824 $5310 $0 _$5310
2018 §50-500398 Assessment and Counsaiing 42105824 $5.310 30 $5310
2020 550-500398 A and Counseling 42105824 $5310 $0 $5310
2021 §50-500398 Assessment and Counsaiing 42105824 $5310 30 $5310
2022 644-504185 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $5310 30 $5,310
Subtotal $26,550 $0 $26,550
Attachment A
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West Cenlml Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-8001)

PO #1056774

Fbcul,vnr Class / Au:ount clm Title . | Job Number Curvent Modified Increase/ Docmu. R.“”d MIM
4 ' ‘Budget o ) Budget
2018 550-500398 Assassment and Counselin MC $1.770 $0 $1.770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 30 51,770
2020 550-500398 A.uossmenl and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
_—L

2021 550-500398 ent lnd Cc 1 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 30 $1.770
Subtotal $8,850 $0 $8,850

The Lakes Region Mental Haalth Center (Vendor Code 154480-B001) PO #1056775

Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Titke Job Numbu Cumnt Modtﬂod Increase/ bocmh R"'"d Modlﬂod

- - " Buidget - o) ) Budgﬂ
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 30 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 30 31,770
Subtots) $8,850 30 $8,850

Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1055778

T ' . 7 . . ) . .,.'

Fiscal Yoar.| Class/Account . :ciasaTitle - | JobNumbei-| SO . "'°".""" Increasel Derease| | R""'"’ ""‘"“"“
== e G ‘ 'Budget A : e Budgct
2018 550-500398 / 1ent and Counuﬁnn 42105824 $1.770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 A and Counlell ng 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1.770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counsaiing 42105824 $1.770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment g_nd Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1.770
2022 544-504185 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105878 $1.770 $0 $1,770

Subtotal $8.850 $0 $8,850
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-8005) PO #105677%
! % i 1 Current Modified ‘. | ‘Rovised Modified

Fbcf) Year, _ACIm.'Accounl Clusl‘nth . Job Numbor Budget Increase/ Decrease 1 R Budn't
2018 550-500398 A and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 30 $1.770
2019 550-500398 A _and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 A ent and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 30 $1.770
2021 550-500398 A and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 544-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 30 $1,770

Subtotal $8.850 $0 $8,850
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-8001) PO #1056752
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title . Job Number' Cu ifted Increase/ Docrease R"i"d
; : Budget _ ; ; "+ Budget -
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 ;A.s_sessrnom and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1.770
2020 550-500398 A yent and Cov ling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 $0 $1,770
Subtotal $8.650 50 $8 850
The Mental Health Centar of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO ﬂ10567o4
. e T b  Gurrent Modified . | ‘Revised Modmodl

Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title , : Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease ) Budget \
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $3 540 30 $3 540
2019 550-500368 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $3,540 30 $3,540
2020 550-500398 A nent and Cot ling 42105824 $3 540 $0 $3 540
2021 550-500398 Asssssment and Counsaling 42105824 $3,540 30 $3,540
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $3, 540 $0 $3.540

Subtotal $17,700 30 $17,700
Seacoast Mantal Health Camer Inr (Vendor Coda 174089-R001) PQ #1056785
o — . o — A m s : — ;
Fiscal Year | Class | Account CInu Title | Job Nurnbor c‘?"'"‘”“"f’_"’ incrsass! Ducreass| T¥vised Motiified
, Ve ey . Budget ", | e WA \Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assmmen! and Counseling 42105824 $1.,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 A vent and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 $0 $1,770
Attachment A
Financial Detail
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| 2022 | 644504195 |  SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 | $1,770 $0 | $1,770
| | | Subtotal| $3,850 $0 | $8,850
Attachment A
Financial Detall
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Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County. inc. (Vendor Code 177278-8002) PO #1058787
Fiscal Yoar | Class ! Account Class Title Job Number | CurmentModified | o oo Decraese| ROvised Modified

. Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2018 550-500398 Assassment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 30 $1,770
2021 550-500398 A vent and Counseli 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 B44-504 185 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 $0 $1.770
Subtotal $8,850 $0 $3,850

The Mentat Health Center for Southem New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788

' Current Mod ified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Numbaer Budget increase/ Decroase| Budgat
2018 550-500368 Assessment and Counsaling 42105824 $1,770 30 $1.770
2018 550-500388 Assessment and Counsaling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500388 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500368 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 B844-504 185 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $1,770 50 $1.770
Subtotal $8 850 $0 $8 850
Total Child - Family Sarvices| $116.060 $0 $116.060

05-95-42423010-7926 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES DIV, HOMELESS &
HOUSING, PATH GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177182-R001)

PO #1056778

Current Modified

. . Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job lembor Budget Increasel Decrosse| | Budget '
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $36,250 $0 $36,250
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,250 30 $38,250
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 30 $38,234
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38 234 30 $38,234
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program S8(VICES 42307150 338,234 30 $38,234
Subtotal $187,202 30 $187,202
Monadnock Family Servicas (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO 81058779
' Current Modified ' Revised Modified .
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increass/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $37,000 $0 $37,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $37,000 $0 $37,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $33 300 $0 $33,300
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 42307150 $33,300 30 $33,300
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 42307150 $33,300 $0 $33,300
Subtotal $173,900 $0 $173 600
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1058782
' e o | Cumentmoainea [ = Tinevised woditea’
1 -,
Fiscsl Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget incresse/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts lorprgmm BArvices 42307150 $40,300 $0 $40,300
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sanvices 42307150 $40.200 $0 $40.300
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43.801 $0 $43.901
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sanvices 42307150 $43.001 $0 $43 601
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 42307150 $43 901 $0 $43 001
Subtotal $212,303 $0 $212,303
Tha Mental Health Centar of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number S M Increase/ Decrease Rovlsodeodlhgq_-
4 . Budget Budgst J
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices .- 42307150 $40,121 $0 $40.121
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $40,121 30 $40,121
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 42307150 $43,725 30 $43.725
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 42307150 $43,725 30 $43.725
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43.725 $0 $43.725
Subtotal $211,417 $0 $211.417
Attachment A
Financial Detalt
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Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174088-R001) PO #1056785
Current Modified 2 . Revised Modifled
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class T'it:o- Jotf Number Budget Increase/ Decroase Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $25,000 30 $25.000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $25,000 30 $25,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,204 $0 $38.234
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 42307150 $38,234 30 $38.234
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 30 $38.234
Subtots! $184.702 $0 $164,702
The Mental Health Centar for Southemn New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174118-R001) PO #1058783
Current Mod ified Revised Modifled
Flsca! Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decroase Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 42307150 $28 500 30 $29 500
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $29,500 30 528,500
2020 102-5007 31 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 30 $36.234
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38 234 30 338,234
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38 234 30 338,234
Subtotal $173,702 $0 $173,702
Total PATH GRANT $1123.226 80 $1.123.226

05-05-92-920510-3380 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF

DRUG & ALCOHOL SVCS, PREVENTION SERVICES (97% Federal Funds, 3% General Funds)

Seacoast Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1058785
: -Current Modifled Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number | - Budget Increasel Du;ruu ; Budget ..

2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92058502 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices 92058502 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 52057502 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92057502 __3$70,000 30 $70,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 82057502 370,000 3¢ $70,000
Subtotal $350,000 30 $350,000
Total BDAS $350.000 $0 $360,000

06-05-48-481010-8917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: ELDERLY & ADULT SVCS DIV, GRANTS
TO LOCALS, HEALTH PROMOTION CONTRACTS (100% Fedaral Funds)

Soacoast Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1058785
’ : Current Modified . Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget = [Increase/ Decroase Bud

2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 $0 $35 000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 30 $35,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 48108462 $35,000 $0 $35,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 $0 $35 000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 30 $35,000

Subtotal $175,000 30 $175,000

Total BEAS| $176.000 20 $176.000

06-96-49-490510-2985 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: COMM-BASED CARE SVCS DIV,
COMMUNITY BASED CARE SERVICES, BALANCE INCENTIVE PROGRAM BIP (100% Fadaral Funds)

Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
: ¢ - Current Modified ;s . Revised Modifled
Fiscal Year | Class /Account Class Title Job Number .| Budget - Increass/ Dacreasa)-- '-Bud;i!t '
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 43053316 30 30 30
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053318 $132,123 $0 $132123
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053318 30 30 $0
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 49053316 $0 30 $0
Subtotal $132,123 $0 $132,123
Total Balance Incentive Program, $132,123 $0 $132123
Attachment A
Financlal Detail
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06-96-92-922010-2340 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEATLHM DIV, BUREAU OF]
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, PROHEALTH NH GRANT (100% Federa! Funds)

Attachment A
Flnancial Detail
Page 110f 11

Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154 112-B001) PO #1056782
. e - & : CumentModified |, =" . | Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget incroase/ Docr‘uu " Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 30 $0 30
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 30 30 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 30 30
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program servicas 92202340 30 $0 $0
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief $2202340 3816574 $0 $618.574
Subtotal $816,574 30 $616,574
The Mental Health Centar of Greater Menchester (Vendor Code 177184-8001) PO #1058784
- . - . v - T
Current Modified | . . : Revised Modified '
Fiscal Yoar | Class / Account Class Title, Job Nymbcr ‘Budget increase/ Decrease =P ‘Budget - \
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 30 30 30
2019 102-500731° Contracts for program services |~ 92202340 30 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 30 $0 30
2021 102-500731 Contracts for mm services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Reliet 92202340 $570,592 $0 $570,592
Subtotal $570,592 $0 $570,592
Behavioral Heatth & Developmental Servicas of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
’ Current Modifled - . .| Revised Modifled:
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Jotl_ Number Budget . Increasas/ D.Cl"l” Budg
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 30
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 02202340 30 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 30 $0 30
2021 102-500731 Contracts for rom services 92202340 30 30 30
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Refief §2202340 $468 428 $0 $468 428
Sub $468 428 $0 $468 428
Total PROHEALTH NH GRANT $1.665.604 520 51665594
Amendment Total Price for All Vendors $62,369,907 $0 $52,369,907
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State of New Hampshire -
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #3

This Amendment to the Mental Health Center contract is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (“State" or "Department”) and The Mental Health Center of
Greater Manchester, Inc. ("the Contractor”).

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement {the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21, 2017, (Late Item A), as amended on June 19, 2019, (Item #29), and June 30, 2021 (Item #21),
the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the
Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specif ied; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Modify Exhibit A, Amendment #2, Scope of Services, by deleting all text in Section 15, Supported
Housing, and replacing it to read:

15.  Reserved

s
§5-2018-DBH-01-MENTA-07-A03 The Mental Health Center _ ! Um
of Greater Manchester, Inc. Contractor Initials
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive -
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

DocuSigned by: .
12/17/2021 ' | éﬁa S. Foe
. CAVLAD

. Date Name:Katja S. Fox
T'”?: Director

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc.

' ) DocuSignad by:
12/17/2021- - [ lliam Kidor
i 18ICSACE
Date ' Name:William Rider

Title: President/CEQ

]
$5-2018-DBH-01-MENTA-07-A03 The Mental Health Center
of Greater Manchester, Inc.
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTOR‘NEY GENERAL

. ) DocuSigned by:
12/20/2021 Eﬁ%m @-«m_"vw :

24873484494 1480,

Date : Name:Robyn Guarino.
Title: actorney

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: - (date of meeting) '

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date ; ‘Name:

Title:
SS-2018-DBH-01-MENTA—07-A03 The Méntal Health Center

of Greater Manchester, Inc.
A-S-1.0 Page 3of 3



Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner

Katja S. Fox
Director
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

2

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301

603-271-9544

His Excellency, Govemor Christopher T. Sununu

and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

1-800-852-3345 Ext. 9544
Fax: 603-271-4332 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov

June 11, 2021

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health,
to enter into Sole Source amendments to existing contracts with the vendors listed below to
provide community mental health services, including statewide mobile crisis services, by
increasing the total price limitation by $24,517,006 from $27,852,901 to $52,369,907 and by
extending the completion dates from June 30, 2021 to June 30, 2022, effective June 30, 2021,
upon Governor and Council approval. 90% General Funds. 10% Federal Funds.

The individual contracts were approved by Governor and Council as specified in the table

below.
Vendor Name Vendor | Area Served Current Increase Revised G&C
Code Amount (Decrease) Amount Approval
O: 6/21/17,
Late ltem A
Northem Human 177222- A1: 6/19/19,
Sorvices B0O1 Conway $2,354,431 $2,122,949 | $4,477,380 429
A2: 2/19/20,
#12
West Central 0: 6/21/17,
aenvices. ing. BEX 1&%514' Lebanon | $1.401.218 | $1.500.988 | $3,001,206 | -2t "EMA
West Central A1: 6/19/19,
Behavioral Health #29
Lakes Region 0: 6/21/17,
Mental Health 154480- Late Item A
Center, Inc. DBA Laconia $1,447,650 | $1,840,164 | $3,287,814
‘ , BOO1 A1: 6/19/19,
Genesis Behavioral #29
Health
Q: 6/21/17
Riverbend !
Commurity Mental | 7192 | Concord | $1,810,770 | $2717,600 | $4,528,379 LALRITND i<
Health, Inc. A1: 6/19/19,
#29
Q0. 6/21/17,
Monadnock Family | 177510- Late Item A
el BOOS Keene $1,702,040 | $1,566,943 | $3,268,983 —
#29

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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Q: 6/21/17,
Late Item A
Community Council s
of Nashua, NH 54112 911312019,
DBA Greater o0 | MNeshua | $5262612 | $4.434642 | $9,697.254 | #15.
Nashua Mental A2:
Health Center at A 12/19/18
Community Council c
A3: 6/19/19,
#29
R 0. 62111
The Mental Health | o0, o]
Center of Greater B001 Manchester $6,897,278 | $3,869,734 | $10,767,012
Manchester, Inc. A1: 6/19/19,
#29
Q: 6121/17,
Seacoast Mental | 174089- Late Item A
Health Center, Inc. R001 Portsmouth $3,668,718 | $2,113,760 $5,782,478 At G1O/10
#29
Behavioral Health &
Developmental Svs .
of Strafford County, - Loatgllztl{':l-,!\
Inc. Bgoz- Dover $1389,362 | $2293625 | $3,682,987
: A1:6/19/19,
DBA Community 29
Partners of
Strafford County
The Mental Health Q: 612117,
Center for Southern Late Item A
New Hampshire | 174116- A1: 9/20/18
De $1,918,822 $1,957,592 $3,876,414 : *
DBA CLM Center | R001 i #21
for Life A2: 6/19/19,
Management #29
Total: $27,852,901 | $24,817,006 | $52,369,9807

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021, and are
anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget line items
within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office,
if needed and justified.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because the Department is seeking to extend the contracts
beyond the current completion dates and there are no renewal options available. The Department
contracts for these services through the community mental health centers, which are designated
by the Department to serve the towns and cities within a designated geographic region, as
outlined in the NH Revised Statues Annotated (RSA) 135-C, and NH Administrative Rule He-M

403.
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The purpose of this request is to continue providing and expand upon community mental
health services for individuals in New Hampshire. Community mental health centers provide
community-based mental health services to adults, children, and families to build resiliency,
promote recovery, reduce inpatient hospital utilizations, and improve community tenure.

The populations served include children with Serious Emotional Disturbances and adults
with Severe Mental lliness/Severe and Persistent Mental lliness, including individuals with
Severe/Severe and Persistent Mental lliness with Low Service Utilization (LU) per He-M 401
Eligibility Determination and Individual Service Planning. Approximately 43,000 adults, children
and families will be served from June 30, 2021 to June 30, 2022.

The Contractors will continue to provide Emergency Services, Individual and Group
Psychotherapy, Targeted Case Management, Medication Services, Functional Support Services,
liness Management and Recovery, Evidenced Based Supported Employment, Assertive
Community Treatment, Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness, wraparound
services for children, Community Residential Services, and Acute Care Services to individuals
experiencing psychiatric emergencies while awaiting admission to a Designated Receiving
Facility. All contracts include provisions for Mental Health Services required per NH RSA 135-C
and with State Regulations applicable to the mental health system as outlined in He-M 400, as
well as in compliance with the Community Mental Health Agreement (CMHA).

These services are provided to individuals enrolled in the State Medicaid plan as well as
non-Medicaid and uninsured children, adults, and families. The Contractors will seek
reimbursement for Medicaid services through agreements with the contracted Managed Care
Organizations, through Medicaid fee-for-service and third part insurance payers. The contracts
do not include funding for Medicaid reimbursement.

These amendments also included the following modifications to the scopes of services:

¢ Inclusion of statewide integrated mobile crisis response teams in crisis services.
Currently only three regions (Regions 4, 6 & 7) operate mobile crisis response
teams for adults with mental illness. All ten (10) community mental health centers
will enhance their crisis services to ensure delivery of integrated mobile crisis
response services to individuals experiencing a mental health and/or substance
use crisis;

« Addition of six (6) supported housing beds in each region to expand the availability
of supported housing options statewide;

o Expansion of First Episode Psychosis/Early Serious Mental lliness (FEP-ESMI)
services. Currently only Region 6 holds provisions for FEP-ESMI programming.
These programs provide evidence-based Coordinated Specialty Care for the
treatment of FEP-ESMI utilizing early intervention for individuals age thirteen (13)
to thirty-five (35) experiencing a first episode of mental iliness. The expansion
includes three (3) additional teams in Regions 5, 8, & 10,

e Expansion of deaf and hard of hearing services provided by Region 6, including
increased opportunities for collaboration with other services providers statewide
and the provision of consultative services in the treatment planning process for
individuals who are deaf and/or hard of hearing;

e Addition of Statewide Work Incentives Counseling to include one (1) full-time
equivalent Work Incentives Counselor in each of the ten (10} regions to support
individuals in meeting employment related goals by providing comprehensive
benefits counseling, supporting engagement in Supported Employment and
improving collaboration with the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation;
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¢ Inclusion of System of Care Activities with the Department of Education to develop
a system of support for behavioral health within school districts in targeted regions;

¢ Inclusion of Pro-Health Services in Regions 86, 7 & 9. These services provide
integrated medical and mental health services to individuals aged sixteen (16)
through thirty-five (35) through FQHC primary care services co-located in the
mental health center; and

¢ Inclusion of a specialty residential program in Region 9, which provides three (3)
beds for individuals age eighteen (18) years and older who are dually diagnosed
with a severe mental iliness and developmental disability and/or acquired brain
disorder.

The Department will monitor contracted services by:

e Ensuring quality assurance by conducting performance reviews and utilization
reviews as determined to be necessary and appropriate based on applicable
licensing, certifications and service provisions.

¢ Conducting quarterly meetings to review submitted quarterly data and reports to
identify ongoing programmatic improvements.

e Reviewing monthly Financial Statements provided by the Contractors for ongoing
evaluation of the programs fiscal integrity.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, approximately
43,000 adults, children and families in the state will not have access to critical community mental
health services as required by NH RSA 135-C:13. As a result these individuals may expenence
an increase in symptoms causing them to seek more costly services at hospital emergency
departments due to risk of harm to themselves or others and may have increased contact with
law enforcement, correctional programs, or primary care physicians, none of which have the
necessary services or supports available to provide necessary assistance. Lack of these services
may also increase the likelihood of inpatient hospitalizations and death by suicide.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA 93.778 FAIN #05-1505NHBIPP, CFDA 93.150
FAINX06SM083717-01, CFDA 93.958, FAINBO9SM083816 and FAINBO9SM083987,
CFDA#93.243 FAINH79SM080245, CFDA#93.959 FAINTI083464

The Department will request General Funds in the event that Federal Funds are no longer
available and services are still needed.
Respectfully submitted,
Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner



DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

Attachment A
Financial Details

05-95-92-922010-4117 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEATLH DIV, BUREAU
OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES,CMH PROGRAM SUPPORT (100% General Funds)

Attachment

Northem Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004 ) PO #1056762
Current Modified Revised Modifled
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budgst
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $379,249 $0 $379,249
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $469,249 $0 $469.249
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $645,304 $0 $645,304
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $661,266 $87,180 $748.446
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $0 $1,415,368 1,415,368
Subtotal $2,155.068 $1,502,548 53.657.616
West Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-B001) PO #1056774
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $322,191 $0 $322,191
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $412,191 $0 $412,191
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $312,878 $0 $312,878
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $312.878 $64.324 $377,202
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $0 $1,121,563 $1,121,563
Subtotal $1,360,138 $1,185,887 $2,546,025
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154480-B001) PO #1056775
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class | Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $328,115 30 328,115
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 418,115 $0 418,115
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 324,170 $0 $324,170
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $324,170 $293,500 $617.670
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $0 $1,126,563 $1,126,563
Subtotal $1,394.570 $1,420,063 $2.814,633
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1056778
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class | Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
: Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $381,653 $0 $381,653
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $471,653 $0 $471,653
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $237,708 $0 $237,708
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $237.708 30 $237,708
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $0 $1,616,551 $1,616,551
Subtotal $1,328,722 $1,616,551 $2,945,273
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B00S) PO #1056779
’ Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $357,590 0 $357,530
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $447 590 B0 $447,680
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $357,590 50 $357,530
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $357,590 $69.885 $427,475
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $0 $999.625 $999,625
Subtotal $1,520,360 $1,069,510 $2,589,870
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Tecal'y - Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 02204117 $1,183,799 $0 $1,183,799
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,273,799 $0 $1,273 799
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,039,854 $0 $1,039,854
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,039.854 $286,848 $1.326,702
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 30 $2,364,495 $2,364,495
Subtotal $4,537.306 $2,651,343 $7,188.649
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

Attachment A
Financial Details

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,646,829 $0 $1,646,829
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,736,829 30 $1,736,829
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,642,884 $0 $1,642,884
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $1,642.884 $0 $1,642 884
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $0 $2,588,551 $2,588 551
Subtotal $6.669.426 $2,588,551 $9,257.977
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
Currant Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number I / D
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 746,765 $0 $746,765
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 836,765 $0 $836,765
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $742.820 $0 $742,820
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $742.820 $103,040 $845 860
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $0 $1,139,625 $1,139,625
Subtotal $3.069,170 $1,242,665 $4,311,835
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1066787
Currant Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class | Account Class Title Job Number Bu Increasa/ Decrease Bud
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $313,543 $0 $313,543
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $403,543 $0 5403,543
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $309,598 $0 5309.598
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $309.598 $108,000 5417,598
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 30 $1,297,096 $1,297,096
Subtotal $1,336,282 $1,405,096 $2.741,378
The Mental Health Center for Southem New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Bud
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $350,791 $0 $350,791
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $440,791 $0 $440,791
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $346,846 $0 $346,846
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $346.846 $322,000 $668.846
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $0 $999,625 $999.625
Subtotal $1,485,274 $1,321,625 $2,806,899
Total CMH Program Support $24,856,316 $16,003,839 $40,860,155

05-95-92-922010-4120 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVYCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU
OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B00S) PO #1056779
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Curr:n: dModiﬁed Increasel Decrease Rovlsodg M! OCKTIe
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
= 92224120/
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 92244120 $0 $111,000 $111,000
Subtotal $0 $111,000 $111,000
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number CurreBnl:dModIﬂod Increase/ Decrease Revised Modified
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $84,000 $0 $84,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $21,500 $0 $21,500
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $61,162 30 $61,162
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $61,162 $0 $61,162
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 92224120 $0 $60,000 $60,000
Subtotal $227.824 $60,000 $287,824
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Attachment A
Financizl Details

Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174088-R001) PQ #1056785
£ vear | € /A Class Title Job Numt Current Modified Inc  Dec Revised Modified

2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0

2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief | rceyqrag 50 $111,000 $111,000

Subtotal 30 $111,000 $111,000

The Mental Health Center for Southemn New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease

Budget _Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92224120 $0 $0 $0

g 92224120/

2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 92244120 $0 $118,600 $118,600

Subtotal $0 $118,600 $118,600

Total Mental Health Block Grant| 227,824 $400,600 28,424

05-95-92-922010-4121 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU
(OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH DATA COLLECTION (100% Federal Funds)

Northem Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number | CurrentModified | s Decrease| Teviesd Modiiad
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 $0 $5.000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 55,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 55,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 55,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 510,000 10,000
Subtotal $20,000 510,000 30,000
West Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-B001) PO #1056774
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Yaar | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budaget Increase/ Decrease Budoet
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 50 5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 50 5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 $10,000 10,000
Subtotal $20,000 $10,000 30,000
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154480-B001) PO #1056775
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number | Curment Modified |, o e/ Decrease| Tevised Modified
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 $0 $5.000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 10,000 10,000
Subtotal $20,000 10,000 30,000
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1056778
. Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increasel Decrease Bud
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 $10,000 $10,000
Subtotal $20,000 $10,000 $30,000
Attachment A
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Attachment A
Financial Details

Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Y Class | Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
e o Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 5.000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 $10,000 $10,000
Subtotal $20,000 $10,000 $30,000
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-8001) PO #1056782
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 55,000 $0 55,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 5.000 $0 5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 02204121 $0 10,000 $10,000
Subtotal $20,000 510.000 $30,000
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-8001) PO #1056784
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class | Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease|
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 092204121 $0 510,000 $10,000
Subtotal $20,000 10,000 $30,000
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
Currant Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budaet Increasel/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 50 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 50 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 50 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 $10,000 $10,000
Subtotal $20,000 $10,000 $30,000
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Bu Increase!/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 50 $6,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 50 5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 $10,000 10,000
Subtotal $20.000 $10,000 30,000
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Attachment A
Financial Details

The Mental Health Center for Southem New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Currant Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class /| Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease

Budget Budget

2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5.000 $0 5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 $10,000 10,000
Subtotal $20,000 $10,000 530,000

Total Mental Health Data Collection 200,000 $100,000 $300.000

05-05-92-921010-2053 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUR FOR
ICHILDRENS BEHAVRL HLTH, SYSTEM OF CARE (100% General Funds)

Northem Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Cunmsat M . Increasa/ Decrease ™
Budget : Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $605,091 $605,091
Subtotal $26.000 $605.091 $631,091
West Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-B001) PO #1056774
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class | Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4.000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5.000 $0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5.000 $0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $402,331 $402,331
Subtotal $14,000 $402,331 $416,331
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154480-8001) PO #1056775
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
u Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 82102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11.000 $0 11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $408,331 5408,331
Subtotal $26,000 $408,331 5434,331
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1056778
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4.000 $0 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $151.000 $0 $151,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $151.000 $0 $151,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $1,051,054 51,051,054
Subtotal $306,000 $1.051,054 $1.357.054
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B00S) PO #1056779
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class /| Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4.000 50 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for pragram services 92102053 $5,000 0 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5.000 0 $5,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $341,363 5341,363
Subtotal $14,000 $341,363 $355,363
Attachment A
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Attachment A
Financial Details

Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
Current Modified Revised Modifled
Fiscal Y Class | Account Class Title Job Number Increass/ Decrease
hond Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 0 50 30
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $151.000 $0 $151,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $151.000 $0 $151,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $1,051,054 $1.051,054
Subtotal $302,000 $1,051,054 $1,353,054
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11.000 $0 $11.,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11.000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $653.326 $653,326
Subtotal $26,000 $653,326 $679,326
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174088-R001) PO #1056785
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number | CurrentModified |, oy Decrease] ROVised Modified
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11.000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $605,091 $605,091
Subtotal $26,000 $605,091 $631,091
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Dacrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 50 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 11,000 $0 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $11,000 $0 $11,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $408,331 $408,331
Subtotal $26,000 $408,331 $434,331
The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
. Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Title Job Number Increasel Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $131,000 $0 131,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $131,000 $0 131,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 5467,363 5467,363
Subtotal $271,000 5467,363 738,363
Total System of Care $1.037,000 $5.993.335 $7,030,335

05-95-42-421010-2958 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES DIV, CHILD
PROTECTION, CHILD - FAMILY SERVICES (100% General Funds)

Attachment

Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Bu Increasel/ Decrease Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $5,310 $0 $5,310
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $5,310 $0 $5,310
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $5.310 $0 $5,310
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $5,310 $0 $5,310
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $0 $5,310 $5,310
Subtotal $21,240 $5,310 $26,550
A
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Attachment A
Financial Details

West Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177654-B001) PO #1056774
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 51,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $0 $1.770 $1,770
Subtotal $7,080 $1.770 $8,850
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center (Vendar Code 154480-B001) PO #1056775
Current Modified Revised Modifled
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 50 1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 0 1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 0 1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 0 1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $0 $1.770 1,770
Subtotal $7,080 $1.770 $8,850
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1056778
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increasa/ Decroase
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 A nent and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $0 $1.770 $1,770
Subtotal $7.080 $1,770 $8.850
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
Current Modifled Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling. 42105824 $1.770 $0 51,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 $0 51,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 51,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $0 $1,770 $1,770
Subtotal $7,080 $1,770 $8,850
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-8001) PO #1056782
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessmenl_gnJ Counseling 42105824 $1.770 $0 1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 50 $1.770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $0 $1,770 $1,770
Subtotal $7,080 $1,770 $8,850
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784
y Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $3,540 $0 $3,540
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $3.540 $0 $3,540
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $3.540 $0 $3,540
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $3,540 $0 $3,540
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $0 $3,540 $3,540
Subtotal $14,160 $3,540 $17,700

Attachment

A

Financial Detail

Page 7 of 10
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Financial Details

Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Y. ! Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
‘ear | Class / Account Budget nc Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling_ 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 30 $1.770 $1,770
Subtotal $7,080 $1.770 $8,850
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Y ! nt Job Numbe Increasel Decreasa Budget
ear | Class / Accou Class Title r Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 0 51,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 50 1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 0 1,770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 1,770 0 1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 30 $1.770 $1,770
Subtotal $7.080 $1.770 $8,850
The Mental Health Center for Southem New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number increasel Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1.770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2022 644-504195 SGFSER SGF SERVICES 42105876 $0 1,770 $1.770
Subtotal $7.080 1,770 $8.850
Total Child - Family Services $92,040 $23,010 $115,050

05-95-42-423010-7926 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES DIV, HOMELESS &
HOUSING, PATH GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1056778
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number | CUTet Modified | o s/ Decrease] Ti7vieed Modiiad
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $36,250 $0 536,250
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $36.250 $0 36,250
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 538,234 $0 $38,234
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 $0 38,234
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $0 $38,234 38,234
Subtotal $148,968 $38,234 $187,202
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B005) PO #1056779
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase/ Decrease Budoet
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $37,000 $0 $37,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $37.000 $0 $37,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $33,300 $0 $33,300
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $33,300 $0 $33,300
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $0 $33,300 $33,300
Subtotal $140,600 $33,300 $173,900
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
: Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class /Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increase! Decrease Budaet
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 40,300 $0 $40,300
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 40,300 $0 $40,300
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43,901 $0 543,901
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43,801 $0 543.901
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $0 $43,901 343,901
Subtotal $168.402 $43,901 $212,303

Attachment A
Financial Detail
Page 8 of 10
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Financial Details

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001) PO #1056784
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $40,121 $0 $40,121
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $40,121 $0 540,121
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43,725 50 543,725
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $43.725 50 543,725
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 30 543,725 543,725
Subtotal $167,692 543,725 $211,417
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
Current Modified Revisad Modified
Fiscal Year | Cl 1 Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
- m Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 525,000 $0 $25,000
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 25,000 $0 $25,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 $0 $38,234
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38.234 $0 538,234
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $0 $38,234 538,234
Subtotal $126,468 $38,234 $164,702
The Mental Health Center for Southem New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Yaar | Class | Account Class Title Job Number Increasel Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $29,500 $0 $29.500
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $29,500 50 $29,500
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 50 b38,234
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $38,234 0 538,234
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $0 $38,234 538,234
Subtotal $135,468 $38,234 $173,702
Total PATH GRANT] 7,59, $235.628 1,123,226

05-05-92-920510-3380 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU

OF DRUG & ALCOHOL SVCS, PREVENTION SERVICES (97% Federal Funds, 3% General Funds)

Seacoast Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number C“"‘.;’:;L’f’:""’d Increasel Decrease] RieVised Modified

2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92056502 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92056502 $70,000 50 70,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92057502 $70,000 50 70,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92057502 $70,000 ) 70,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92057502 $0 $70,000 $70,000

Subtotal $280.000 $70,000 $350,000

Total BDAS $280,000 $70,000 350,000

TO LOCALS, HEALTH PROMOTION CONTRACTS (100% Federal Funds)

lo5-95-48-481010-8917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: ELDERLY & ADULT SVCS DIV, GRANTS

Seacoast Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1056785
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Curreant M! o:iaﬁed Increase/ Decreasa Rov IEI ll! Od! o
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 $0 $35,000 ‘
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 0 $35,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35.000 50 $35,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $35,000 50 $35,000
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108462 $0 $35,000 $35,000
Subtotal $140.000 $35,000 $175,000
Total BEAS 140,000 $35.000 $175.000

05-06-49-490510-2985 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: COMM-BASED CARE SVCS Div,
COMMUNITY BASED CARE SERVICES, BALANCE INCENTIVE PROGRAM BIP (100% Fadaral Funds)

Attachment A
Financial Detail
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Northem Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
Current Modified Revised Modifled
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget —Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 30 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 $132,123 $0 $132,123
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 $0 30 $0
2022 102-500731 Contracts for program services 49053316 $0 30 $0
Subtotal $132,123 30 $132,123
Total Balance Incentive Program) $132,123 $0 $132,123

05-95-92-922010-2340 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEATLH DIV, BUREAU
(OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, PROHEALTH NH GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-B001) PO #1056782
Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 92202340 30 $616,574 $616,574
Subtotal $0 $616,574 $616,574
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-8001) PO #1056784
Current Modified Ravised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decraasa
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 50 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 0 $0
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 92202340 $0 $570,592 $570,582
Subtotal $0 $570,592 $570,592
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County. Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-B002) PO #1056787
Current Modified Revised Modifled
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Increase/ Decrease
Budget Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 30 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for pragram services 92202340 $0 30 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92202340 $0 $0 30
2022 074-500585 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 92202340 $0 $468.428 468,428
Subtotal $0 $468,428 $468,428
Total PROHEALTH NH GRANT]| $0 $1,655,594 $1.655,594
Amendment Total Price for All Vendors $27,852,901 $24,517,006 $52,369,907
Attachment A

Financial Detail
Page 10 of 10
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Seffrey A. Meyers 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commissioner 603-271-9544  1-800-852-3345 ExtL 9544
Fax: 603-271-4332 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov
Katja S. Fox
Direttor

May 13, 2019

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health, to
enter into sole source amendments with the ten {10) vendors identified in the table below to provide
non-Medicaid community mental health services, by increasing the price limitation by $14,764,504 from
$12,939,912 to an amount not to exceed $27,704,816 in the aggregate, effective July 1, 2018 or upon
the date of approval from the Governor and Execttive Council, whichever is later, through June 30,
2021. 6% Federal Funds and 94% Genera! Funds.

New
' Vendor Vendor | Hampshire| Current Increase/ | Revised
Code | Locations Budget (Decrease) Budget
; 177222-
- |[Northem Human Services 8001 Conway $783,118 | $1,423,228 | $2,206,346

v

West Central Services DBA 177654-

West Central Behavioral Health| B0O1 Lebanon $661,922 $739,296 | $1,401.218

_ The Lakes Region Mental
i Health Center, Inc. DBA
- Genesis Behavioral Health

154480-

2 Laconia $673,770 |  S773,880 | $1.447,650

Riverbend Community Mental |177192-

: Health, Inc. Rops | Concord | $853,346 |  $957,424 | $1,810,770

Monadnock Family Services | ' ool | - Keene $806.720 |  $895,320 | $1,702,040
Community Council of Nashua,
NH

1154112-
DBA Greater Nashua Mental B0OO1 Nashua 52.567,238 $2,695,374 35,262,612
Health Center at Community

Council
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and His Honorable Council
Page 20f4

The Mental Health Center of - |177184-),, .\ o oor| $3.304.980 | $3,502.208 | $6.897.278

Greater Manchester, Inc, BOO1
Seacoast Mental Health 174089-
Center, Inc. RO01 Portsmouth| $1,771,070 | $1,897,648 | $3,668,718
Behavioral Health &
Developmental Svs of Strafford | 177278-
County, Inc., DBA Community B002 Dover $644,626 $744736 | $1,389,362
Partners of Strafford County
The Mental Health Center for .
Southern New Hampshire DBA | 174116-
CLM Genter for Life ROO1 Derry $783,122 | $1,135,700 | $1,918,822
Management
TOTAL $12,939,912 | $14,764,904 | $27,704,816

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2019, and are anticipated
to be available in State Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021, upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation
and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office, if needed and
justified.

Please see attached financial detail.
EXPLANATION

These ten (16) contracts are sole source because community mental health services are not
subject to the competitive bidding requirement of NH Administrative Rule ADM 601.03. The
Department contracts for services through the cammunity mental health centers, which are
designated by the Department to serve the towns and cities within a designated geographic regien,
as outlined in NH Revised Statutes Annotated (RSA) 135-C, and NH Administrative Rule He-M
403This request, if approvad, will allow the Departmant to provide communily mental health services
to approximately 45,000 adults, children and families, statewide in New Hampshire.

The ten (10) contracts include provisions for:

« Mental health services required per NH RSA 135-C and in accordance with State
regulations applicable to the State mental health system, including NH Administrative
Rules He-M 401 Eligibility Determination and Individual Service Planning, He-M 403
Approval and Operation of Community Mental Health Programs, He-M 408 Clinical
Records, and He-M 426 Community Mental Health Services; and

s Compliance with and funding for the Community Mental Health Agreement (CMHA)

The Contractors will provide community-based menial health services as identified above to
adults, children, and families to build resiliency, promote recovery, reduce inpatient hospital
utilization, and improve community tenure.Services include Emergency Services, Individual and
Group Psychotherapy, Targeted Case Management, Medication Services, Functional Support
Services, and lliness Management and Recovery, Evidence Based Supported Employment,
Assertive Community Treatment (ACT), Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness,

B P —
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and His Honorable Council
Page 3 of 4

wraparound services for children, and Community Residential Services. These agreements also
include delivery of acute care services to individuals experiencing psychiatric emergencies in a
hospital emergency department and awaiting admission to a designaled receiving facility. These
services are within the scope authorized under NH Administrative Rule He-M 426, are consistent
with the goals of the NH Building Capacity for Transformation, Section 1115 Waiver, and focus
significantly on care coordination and collaborative relationship building with the State’s acute care
hospitals.

Community Mental Health Services will be provided to individuals enrolled in the State
Medicaid plan as well as non-Medicaid clients for related services, including Emergency Services
for adults, children and families without insurance. The Contractors will seek reimbursement for
Medicaid services through an agreement with the contracted Managed Care Organizations for clients
enrolled in managed care, through Medicaid fee-for-service for clients enrolled as a fee-for-service
client, and from third party insurance payers. The contracts do not include funding for Medicaid
reimbursement, which is paid outside of these contracts.

In accordance with NH RSA 135-C:7, performance standards are included in the
contracts. Those performance standards include individual outcome measures and fiscal integrity
measures. The effectiveness of services is measured using the Child and Adolescent Needs and
Strengths Assessment and the Adult Needs and Sirengths Assessment, or other approved Evidence
Based assessment. These individual level outcome tools measure improvement over time, inform
the development of the treatment plan, and engage the individual and family in monitoring the
effectiveness of services. Effectiveness and quality of services is also measured through annual
Fidelity Reviews for Assertive Community Treatment and Supported Employment. Program-wide
annual Quality Service Reviews also take place.for adult services. Fidelity and Quality Service
Reviews reports are published and each contractor develops quality improvement plans for ongoing
program improvement. In‘addition, follow-up in the community after discharge from New Hampshire
Hospital will be measured with a focus on timely access to appointments, services, and suppcrts.

The fiscal integrity measures include generally accepted performance standards to monitor
the financial health of non-profit corporations on a monthly basis. Each centracter is required to
provide a corrective action plan in the event of deviation from a standard. Failure to maintain fiscal
inteqrity, or to mave cervices aveailable, could result in the terminaticn of the centract and the
selection of an alternate provider.

Should the Governor and Executive Council determine not to approve this request,
approximately 45,000 adulls, children and families in the state may not receive community mental
health services as required by NH RSA 135-C:13. Individuals may experience a relapse of
symptoms, seek coslly services at hospital emergency departments due to the risk of harm to
themselves or others, and may also have increased contact with local law enforcement, county
correctional programs and primary care physicians, none of which will have the services or supports
available to provide assistance.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of funds: 6% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services,
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness, Title }iID: Preventative Health Money from
the Administration for Community Living, Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block Grant
and the Behavioral Health Services Information System and 94% General Funds.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional General
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Funds shall not be requested to support these programs. -

Respectfully ;ubmined

UA.

Approved by:
Jeffrey A. Meyers

Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Sorvices' Miasion is to join communities and families
in providing opporiunitics for citizons to achieve health and independence
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Fiscal Details

05-95-92-922010-4117 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEATLH DIV, BUREAU

(OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES,CMH PROGRAM SUPPORT (100% Genersl Funds) -

Northem Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-8004 } PO $1058782
afo Currem Modified | . | Revised Modified
Flscal Claas | Account Class Title Job Number | Increase/ Decrease] Buds
Year e % _ Budgel e o MK ; :
2018 tg\soom Contracts for program SATVICES 92204117 3379249 $0 $379 249
2019 102-500731 Contracts for senvices 92204117 $370,249. $90,000 3409 240
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 30 3645 304 3845 304
2021 102-500731 Contracts mem 92204117 30 $843 304 3845 304
Subford $758. 468 $1,380,608 $2,139,108
West Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177854-B001} PO 91058774
: Current Modified | ; ‘| Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Tile Job Number . Budget IQE:MW ~,-Budget * -
2018 102-500731 Contracts for RN $arvices 92204117 $322,191 $0 $322,10%
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $322,191 380,000 3412191
2020 . 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 30 $312.878 3312878
2021 102.500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 50 $312,878 $312,878
Subtotal $644,382 $715758 $1.340.138
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154430-8001) PO 1058775
: y o E CumentMoatfied | I .| Revised Modified
r { Accoul Ia Job Number . Increass T°
Flaca! You Chfs . nt Class TiUe Bud o, Dtuuu . Budget .
2018 . 102-50073) Contracts for program sarnvices 92204117 $328 115 30 3328115
2019 102.500731 Contracts for program services §2204117 $328 115 $50,000 $418.115
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $0 $324 170 $324 170
201 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices g2204117 $0 3324170 $324.170
Subtoral ' $858,230 $738,340 $1,394 570
Riverband Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO 81058778
) Currant Modified : - Revizeg Modified
Fiaca) Year { Clazs / Account Class Thie Job Number tncreasel Decrease
) Budget * Budgat
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices $2204117 $381,653 $9 X $381.653
2019 102-50073) Contracts fof program services 92204117 $381,853 $90,000 $471 653
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2204117 30 $237,708 $237,708
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2204117 59 $237,708 $237,7C8
Subtotal $763,308 $585,418 31328722
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-8005) PO #1058779
- y Currert Modifled | - | Revissd ModiNed
Fiscal You" Class [ Account Class Title Job Number Budget In‘t'.r.asa‘ Decrease Budﬂ"_ .
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services $2204 117 §157 860 [S) $187 480
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices §2204117 $357.5¢4 $40 000 $447,560
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices 92204117 $0 $357,590 3357 560
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices $2204117 $0 $357,590 $357 5%
' Subtatal $715.189 2335139 31,420 20
Community Councll of Nashua, NH (Vendor Cods 154112-B001) PO #1058762 .
Current Mcdifed | * ! Rivissd Mocieo §-
Fiscal Year Class | Account Class Tite Job Numbes 8 lnCrnw_Dm Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program senices 92204117 31183799 50 $1,183.769
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services Q2204117 31,183799 $90,000 $1,273 789
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program senacas $2204 117 30 31,039,854 $1,030 854
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services $2204117 30 $1,039,654 51,039,854
Suvbrotal $2.387 508 52,189,708 34,537,308
Tha Mental Health Center of Grester Manchester (Vendor Code 177184.8001) PO 91058784
' _ Current Modified *.| Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Numbar Bud Increase/ Decrease } Bodast
2018 102-500731 for ram services 92204117 $1,648 829 30 31,648 829 |
2019 102-500731 Contracts for 92204117 $1,648 829 $90,000 31,736,829
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services | 92204117 $0 $1,842 854 31,842,884
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $0 $1,842 834 $1.842 834
Sub { $3,293 658 $3,375,788 $8.669,428
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Fiscal Details

Sencoast Mentsl Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO 91056785
: Current Modified Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Ciass ! Account Class Tithe Job Number Budget Incryase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $746.785 $0 $748,765
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program servicss 92204117 $748, 785 $90 000 3838 785
2020 102-800731 Contracts for ptmp_nrvbu $2204117 $0 $742 820 $742 820
2021 102-500731 Contracts tor w«bﬂ 92204117 $0 $742820 $742 820
Subtotal $1.493.530 $1,575 640 $3,089.170
mmwmmuwcm.mymcmamwm PO #1056787
- Current Modified - | Reviaed Modified
Flscal Year | Class f.M'counl . Class Title Job Kumber Budpet Increase/ Docn-o 8 g
018 102-500731 Contracts for program sefvices 92204117 $313,543 30 $313,543
2019 102-500731 Conlracts for gorvices 92204117 $313 543 $90,000 $403,543
2020 102-5007 34 tracts for ram services 02204117 $0 $309,588 $306,598
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92204117 30 3309 508 $300,308
Subtora/ $627, 068 $709,198 $1,338 282
The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174118-R001) PO 81058788
) ‘ Current ModMied | - | Revised Modinied
Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Tithe Job Number Budget increase/ Decrease Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 3350791 30 $350.791
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204117 $350,791 $60,000 $440 791
2020 102-500731 Contracts for ram services | 92204117 $Q $348 846 $348 848
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program genices 92204117 30 $346 848 3346 8468
s Subtotal $701,582 $783,802 31,485274
Tota) CMH Program Support] $12.021.050 512819304 124340084

03-95-92.922010-4120 HEAL'D"! AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HRS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU
OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Cooe 154112.8001) PO #1056762
Current Modified -} Revised Modified
Fiscal Year,| Class/Account Class Titde Job Number Bud InCrease/ Doc.nuﬁa Budast
2018 102-507 31 Contracts for procram senices 92228120 §c4 0o 30 Soa i)
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices 92224120 $21,500 $0 521,500
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services . 92224120 59 gA1 182 $81 182
2021 102-500731 - Contracts for program servicas 92224120 $0 $81,162 $81,182
) Subtaral $105 50 $1272.324 $227 824
Total Mental Heattn Block Grant £105,500 $122.32¢ 5227024

05-§5-92.922010-4129 HEALTM AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU
OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH DATA COLLECTION (100% Fedaral Funds)

Northermn Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1056762
; » N ]
Fiscal Year | Claxs / Account Class Thie Job Number Current Wodifed taCreasel Decrtase Rwvised Modied
. Bud ot : Buage
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sefvices £2204121 35,000 $0 $5 000
2013 102.500731 Contracts lor program services 92204121 35,000 [ 35,60
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program saivices 92204121 30 $5,000 $5,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program genvicas 52204121 30 $5,000 $5 000
Subtotal 310,000 $10,000 $20 000
Wast Central Services. Inc (Vendor Code 177854-8001) PO 11058774
! Current ModiNed 1 Revised Modlified
Fiscal Yo.u Class / Account Clﬂ-l Twe Job Number Bud In¢resse! Docroase Budost
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices 92204121 $5,000 $0 _$5.000
2019 102-500731 mmmw@m 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for ram services 92204121 30 $5,000 $5,000
. 2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Subtotal| $10.000 $ 10,000 $20,000
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Fiscal Details
' The Lakes R Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154480-8001) PO #1056775
. Current Modified Revided Modified:
Fiscal Year | Class ) Account Class Title Job Number - Budget lncnudoocruu | Budget -
2018 102.50073% Contracts for senvices §2204121 $5,000 $0 35,000
2019 102.500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 35,000
2020 102.500731 Contracts for ram services 92204121 $0 $5,000 $3,000
2021 102:500731 Contracts for program services | 92204129 $0 $5,000 $5,000
) Subtots! $10,000 $10,000 $20,000
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177182-R001) PO 058778
el CurrentModifed | @ = - . -3 'nn}ﬂua Modifled

Fiscal Year | Class /Account Clus Tie Job Numbn Budget hcnndm D "’.":‘..
2018 102-500731 Contracts for m services 92204121 $5,000 $0 35000
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for 92204121 $0 $5,000 $5,000
2021 102.500731 Contracts for program sefvices 92204121 $0 $5,000 $5,000

Subtotal $10,000 $10,000 320,000
Monadnock Family Services (Vandor Code 177510-B005) PO F1058779.
| ; Current Modifted |5« & © - Rm nn'dm-d

Fiscal Year _ChulAccounl_ Class Title Job Numbaer Budget lncnudboem L . Bug
2018 102-500731 Contracts lor program sarvices 82204121 $5,000 30 !»5.000
2019 102-500731 Conlracts for program safvices 92204124 $5 000 $0 $5,000
2020 102-500731. Contracts for program senices g220412% $3 $5,000 35 000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 30 $5 000 $5000 °

. Subtotal $10,000 $10,000 $20,000
Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112.8001) PO $1058782".
- . . Current Modified | = . - - ul Rmnodm-d

Flacal 'h.lr Class / Account Class Tite Job Numbcr. . Bud lmnudmuu?o : audg.'
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 $5.000
2018 102-500731 Contracts lor program senvices 92204121 $5.000 30 $5 000
2020 102-500731 Contracts fof program services 92204121 $0 $5,000 $5 000
2021 102-500731 Conlracts for program sefvices 92204121 $0 $5 000 $5 000

Sudtoral $10,000 $10,000 $20,000
Tha Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-8001) PO £1056784 .
’ Current Modified { = ° Rmnd llodlﬂod
"

Flacsl Year | Clasa [ Account Clazs Thie Job Numbar - Budgst Incroxse/ Docnf.u b Budpe 5
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program servicss §2204121 $5.000 $0 $5 000
2018 102-500734 Contacts for progqram sarvices §2204121 55,000 30 35 0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for oroaram services 92204121 30 $5 009 $5 000
2621 102-500731 Convacts for piogram services 92204121 | 30 $5.000 55 0C0

: : Subtotal | 310,000 $10,000 520,000
Seacoast Menl hearh Center, Inc. (Vencor Coce 174C83-R001) PO 21056785
. Current Modified | jo| Rovised Modified

Flacal Yesr | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Buaget Ir-\c'muibou‘ﬁ? Budgat '\.
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services G2204121 345G 33 $3 00
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 $0. $5,000
2020 102.800731 Contracts for pmaram sacvees G22C4121 2 $5 0
Feral | 182.2r9120 Conticis bor fegagram w2rvicsey AL | $? 3£ 509 Sibed

| Subloral] 510,000 $10,000 | $20,000
fahavieral Kaarh & Developmental Sarvices of Stafford County. Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-8002) PO 06787
Currant Modified | - - | Revisad MM

Flscal Year | Clasa/ Account Cleas TItle Job Numbar Budget Incresss/ Decresse Budget -
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices 92204121 $5,000 30 35,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sanvices 92204121 $5 000 30 $5 000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 30 $5,000 $5.000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 30 $5,000 $5 000

Sutiotal $10,000 $10,000 320,000
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Fiscal Details
The Mentai Health Center for Southemn New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174118-R001) PO #1058788

Current Modifled Revised Modified

Fiscal Year | Claas/ Account Class Tive Job Numbes Budget lncnsdw Bud G
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 02204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $5,000 30 $5,000
2020 102-500721 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 35,000 35,000
2024 02-500731 Contracts for program services 92204121 $0 __$5.000 $5 000
Subtoral $10,000 $10,000 $20,000

Total CMH Program Suppor] $100.000 $100.000 $200.000

05-95-92-921010-2053 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUR FOR
CHILDRENS BEHAVRL HLTH, SYSTEM OF CARE (100% General Funds) ’

Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-B004) PO #1058762
Current Modiflad |, " | Revised Nodined
A N -
Flsca! Your | Class/ Accourt Class Tite Job Number Budast Incressel Decreass - Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services §21020%3 $4 000 30 $4 000
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices 92102053 $0 30 30
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 30 $11,000 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts lor progiam senvices $2102053 30 $11,000 311,000
Subtotal $4 000 $22,000 $28,000
West Central Services, Inc (Vendor Code 177854.8001) PO 81058774
Current Modined Revised Modined
Flacal Year | Class l.Accoml Class Thie Job Numbar Budget Increase/ Decresse Bui .
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program senices 92102053 30 30 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sefvces 92102053 $4,000 30 $4,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program sefvices 92102053 $0 $5,000 $5000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program senvices 92102053 30 $5,000 35,000
Subtots) 34,000 510,000 $14.000
The Lakes Reqion Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 154480-8001) PO #1058775
Curremt Modified Revised Modifed
Fiscal Yaar | Class/ Account Clasa Tite Job Numbar Budget Increase/ Decrassa Budgat
2018 100209731 Contracis for program servees $21C4C5) < $S &5
2019 $02-500731 Contracts for program senvices $2102053 $4 000 30 $4 000
2020 102-500731t Contacts for oroaram senvoes 92102053 30 311070 $11.0M
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sefvices $2102053 30 511,000 311,000
) Subtatal 34 e9) $772 M3 $78 e
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO #1058778
G e ) % 4 s g oEs G . Current Modified [~ == """~ "~ |"ReVised Mocilleo
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Tite Job Number Budget Increass/ Decrense| - Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program servicas $2102053 30 30 30
2018 102-500731 Contracty for pronram senires 92102043 34 000 1] $4 Cré |
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program szivices 92102053 30 $151,000 3151,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program servicas $2102053 $0 $151 000 5151 000
Sun—ial g4 7o) S22 0} U (CF
Monadnock Famity Senvices (Vendor Code 177510-B00S) PO 91058779
Currant Modifled Rivised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class ) Account Class Title Job Number Budget Increxsel Dcr.nu’ ‘
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program senices §210205) 50 30 30
2013 102-50731 Contracts for program senvices 62102053 $4 (€O 39 5400
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services §2102083 $0 $5,000 $5,000
202 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 $0 $5,000 35,000
. Subtotal $4 000 $10,000 $14,000

Pagedol 8




DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

Fiscal Details

Community Council of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-8001)

. PO #1058782

Frsca) Year | Class 7 Account Class Titie Job Number | Currem Modified
Budget
2018 102.500731 __ |} _Contracts for program services | 92102053 30
2010 102:500731 -1 Contracts for program senices | 92102053 $0
2020 102-500731 services £2102083 $Q
2021 102-300731 Contracts for program senvices 92102053 $0
Subtotal 30 $302,000 $302,000
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-B001)
Fbun"ur .C'h.nlAccounl- Class Titte Job Number Curvrant Mocifed
. Budget
2018 | 102:500731. |~ Contracts for program senvices | 92102053 $4,000
2019 102-300731 Contracts for ram selvices $2102033 $0
2020 102-500731 Conlracts foe program services | _§2102053 [7) $11,000 $11,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 2102053 $0 $11,000 $11,000
Subtotal $4 000 $22.000 $26,000
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Coos 174089-R001) PO 71058785
, Cuirrent Modifed | - | Ruvtsed Modifed:
Fiscal Ynf Chss / Account . Class This Job Number . Budget Increase/ w K de'n_ﬂ' f'i. ¥
2018 102.500731 Conftracts for program services 92102053 $4,000 $0 $4,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program séfvices 92102053 30 $0 30
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92102053 30 $11.000 $11.000
2024 102-500731 Contracts for program sarvices 92102053 30 $11,000 $11,000
_Subtotal $4,000 $22,000 $28,000
Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Straftord County, Inc. (Vandor Code 177278-B002) PO #1058787
3 Px : Curront Modtied |7 < oo = | Ravised Modified
Fual'Vu.: Clml.Accouﬂ‘l Clm'r-lu- Job Number ' Budget lncmudoocnxu' " Bidget -
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program servioes 92102053 $0 30 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program sefvices 92102053 $4, 000 30 $4, 000
2020 102-500731 Conlracts for program sefvices $210205) 30 $11,000 311,000
2021 102-50€731 Conlracts for program services 82102C€5) $0 $11 000 311 09
Subtotal $4 000 $22,000 . $28,000
The Mental Health Centar for Southem New Hampshire (Vandor Code 174118-R001) PO §10%5728
Flscal Year | Class / Accoumt Cless Titde Job Number c"r";;':‘:?m“ mchug!Dccni
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program senices 92102053 $4 00O 30
2018 102:500731 Contracts for program senaces 82102053 $5,000 30
2020 102:500731 -} Contracts for proaram services | 92102053 30 $131.000 $131.
2C21 302-500731 Coniracts for oogam seivices 92132053 $0 $134 002 $131,400
Subtoral $9,000 $262,000 $271,000
. Total System of Care $H1.09 o 303760

05-9542-421010-2958 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HAS: HUMAN SERYICES Div, CHELD'
PROTECTION, CHILD - FAMILY SERVICES (100% General Funds)

Northern Human Services (Vendor Code 177222-8004) PO #1058762
' Current Modified Rivised Modied
T‘ s
Flacal Year | Class/ Account Class Title Job Number Budget hgmsd D«.ru‘u . Budget
2018 550-500368 Assessment and Counsaiing 42105824 $5310 P $5310
2018 SEC-8L0358 Assesament pnd Counseling 42195824 $63°2 bs $531)
2020 550-500388 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $0 $5310 $5.310
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $0 $5310 35310
Suvbtotal $10,820 $10.620 $21,240
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Fiscal Details
West Central Sarvices Inc (Vendor Code 177654-8001) PO #1058774
Current Modifled | ‘| Revised
Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budget lncnudbtcnn_o # Budget -
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling L 42105824 $1,770 30 $1.770
2019 $50-500368 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 30 $1,770
2020 550-500308 Assassmant and Counseling 42105824 $0 $1,770 $1,770
2021 550- 500088 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 30 $1,770 31770
Subtoral 33,540 $3 540 $7,080
The Lakes Region Mental Health Centar (Vendor Code 154480-B00Y) PO #1056775
: : Current Modifled | Revised Modified
Fh-uwur Class / Account Class Tite Job Numbed Budget mwm . Budget.
2018 $50-500368 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 31,770 30 $1.770
2019 §50-500398 Assessnent and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 $0 $1,770
2020 550-500398 Asses and C i 42105824 $0 $1,770 $1.770
2021 550-500308 Assessment and Coungeling 42105824 $0 31,770 $1.770
Subtote! $3.540 $3. 540 $7,080
Riverbend Communlty Mental Health, Inc. (Vendor Code 177192-R001) PO 81058778
' : Current Modified | - | ‘Rovised Modifed
Flacal Ysar | Ctass/Account Class Title Job Number Budgst lnerusd Decresse Budget - .
2018 550-500338 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1.770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counsenng 42105824 $1,770 $0 31,770
2020 550-500388 Assssament and Counsating 42105824 30 $1.770 $1.770
2021 $50-500388 Assessment and Counsaling 42105824 30 $1,770 $1,770
; Subtots! $3,540 $3,540 $7.080
Mongdnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-B00S5) PO #1056779
] Current Modified ‘| Revised ModMed
Fiscal Year | Clazs [ Accoumt Clzsa Title Job Numbaer Budget Incr'tuIDocn_a.g_c’ . Budget
2018 550- 500198 Assessment and Counsaling 42105824 $1,770 30 $1.770
2019 550-500368 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 30 $1.770
2020 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 30 31,772 $1.770
2021 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 30 31,770 $1.770
Subtotal $3 540 $3, 540 $7.080
Community Coundil of Nashua, NH (Vendor Code 154112-8001) PO #1056782
Current Modifled Ravissd Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Budget ncresse Docr"uu Budget
2018 550-500368 Ass and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 30 $1.770
2019 5§69 80168 Ascessment ang Counseling 42108824 $1.770 9 31779
2020 550-50098 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $0 $1.770 31,770
2021 550-500368 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 30 $1.770 $1.770
Subdbotal 33 540 $3 540 $7.080
PO $1058784

The Montal Heatth Center of Greater Manchester (Vendor Code 177184-8001)

Current Modiflled

Revised Modified

Flscal Year | Class/ Account Clzss The Job Numbder g Increase Decreass
. Bucget . Budgat
2018 550-500398 Assesyment and Counsaling 42105824 $3.540 30 33 540
3 5% L ias Arepisswal g Crumeslion aTr0N e | L. A gwman
2020 550-50C 288 Assessmnent anc Counselng 4 %) $3 ial $2. a0
2021 $50-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 30 33 540 $3 540
Subtotal 37,080 $7,080 514,180
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc, (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO 21058785
Filscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Humber Current Modified Increasel Decrnase R Modified
; Budgst : Buaget
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling - 42105824 $1,770 30 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assassment and Counseting 42105324 $1.770 $0 *$1.770
2020 . 550-500298 Asssssment and Counseling 42105824 ‘30 $1,770 $1.770
20214 $50-500308 Assassment and Counseting 42105324 $0 31,770 $1.770
Subtotal $3,540 33,540 $7.080
Pagebo0f8
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Fisca} Delails
Behavioral Health 8 Developmental Services of Straford County, Inc. (Vendor Code 177278-8002) - " PO 91058787
' : Current Modifted -|-Revised Modined
icalT_ur Cuqum.ml Class Title Job Number Budget Incmlulbou‘m o Budget - -
2018 550-500308__ | Assessmentsnd Counseling | 42105824 $1,770 $0 $1,770
2019 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 $0 31,770
2020 550-500388 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $0 $1,770 $1,770
2021 550-500338 Assasement and Counseling 42105824 30 31,770 $1,770
Subdtoral $3, 540 $3 540 $7.080
The Mental Health Center for Southem New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO 11058788
Current Modified | - . - | Rovised Modified,
Y lass / Account . Tite Job Num ; Increasel Decreass| - - HOE
Fiscal oar | C Class nber Budget . erossel - Bug
2018 550-500368 Assessment and M 42105824 $1,770 . $0 31,770
2018 550-500398 Assessment and Counseling 42105824 $1.770 $0 $1.770
2020 550-500388 Assessment and Counsefing 42105824 30 $1,770 - 8770
2021 550-500308 Assessment and Cot ling 42105824 30 $1.770 $1,770
Subtofal 53,540 $3 540 37,080
Total Child - Famlily Services $48.020 $48.020 $92.040

05-95-42-423010-7928 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SYCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES DIV, HOMELESS &
HOUSING, PATH GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

Riverbend Community Mental Healtn, inc. (Vendor Code 177182-R001) PO #1058778
- - CurrentModified | - = |'Revissd Modified.
Fiscal Year | Clasa/ Ascount Class Tithe Job Number Budget mauuloocnm . Budaet /..
2018 102-500731 Contracis for program services 42307150 $38,250 30 $36 250
2019 102-500731 Contracts lor program services 42307150 $38.250 30 $34,250
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 30 L $38234 338 234
2021 102-500731 Contracts fof proqram services 42307150 30 538,234 $38 234
Subtotal $72,500 $78 4838 3148 963
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor Code 177510-8005) PO $1058779
Flacal Yoar | Class ! Account Class Tite Job Number | CUTSALMOGIRGd 1, o se Decrasse] RAMSSd Modifed
Budget . ., Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 337,000 30 $37.00
2018 102-500731 Contracts for proaram sanvices 423071%0 337,000 30 $37,000
2020 102-500731 Contacts 1or program sennces 42307150 3G 353 300 333, 5
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program sevvices 42307150 30 $33 300 $33,300
Subtzal $7a MO 388 &0 3140 225
Community Coundl of Nastwa, NH (Verdor Code 154112-B001) PO 81056782
Fracel Year | Class / Accoumt Class Tite Job Number Gurrict Modifled Increassl Decrease R"h'd Modified
; Budge ) . Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program secvices 42307150 $40 300 50 $40 300
2019 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $40,300 30 $40,300
2020 102-50C731 Contracts for proaram servicas 4307 50 T s $43 921
2921 U R oottty dor Dicaiam L i oes L R 5% %a7 1 | P41 571 |
| | subrotal] $80,800 [ $87,802 | __sisse02 |
Yoo b ooyl el Mameny o Team et itaie et Planans T (TR Fe B Ay
Fiscal Year.| Class / Account Class Tide Job Numbaer Cunsat Modified increasal Decresss Rovined Mudified
- ; Budget R Budget
2018 102-500731 Contracts for ram services 42307150 $40,121 $0 $40. 124
| 201§ 102-500731 Contracts for proaram sefvices 42307150 $40,1214 30 $40.121
2020 102-500731 Contracts for proaram services 423371750 30 343725 543,725
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 30 $43 725 $43 725
) Sudtotal $80,242 $37 450 3187 892
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Fiscal Details
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. (Vendor Coda 174089-R001) PO 51058785
' Current Modifled .. | Revised Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Tithe Job Number Budast Increasel Docnm " Budget 8
2018 102-500731 Contracts lor program sendces. 42307150 $25,000 30 325,000 ‘
2019 102-500731 Contracts lor program sanvices 42307150 $25 000 $0 $25.000
2020 102-500731 lov m services 42307150 30 $35 234 338,234
2021 102.500731 Contracts for program services | 42307150 30 333,234 338,234
Subtotal $50,000 378 468 $126.468
The Mental Health Center for Southem New Hampshire (Vendor Code 174116-R001) PO #1056788
| cumrentmodited | - -.| Revisad Modiflad
Fiscal Year | Ctass | Account Cuu Title Job Number Budget’ Incrnwoccn-.: .. ) ;
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 $29 500 30 $29 500
2019 102-500731 Corl‘ld__!_lor program services | 42307150 $29,500 30 3296 500
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services 42307150 30 $38 234 $38 234
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program servicas ) 42307150 50 $38.234 $38 234
@ Subtotal 359,000 378488 3135488
Tota) Child - Family Services 18342 $471.235 807,583

05-95-92.920510-3380 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: BEH.AV!ORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAL
OF DRUG & ALCOHOL SVCS, PREVENTION SERVICES (37°4 Fedenal Funds, 3% General Funsd)

Seacoas! Mental Health Center (Vendor Code 174089-R001) PO #1058785
Current Modified ‘| Revised Hodlﬁod

Flacal Year | Class/Account Class Title Job Number 8 mcroase/ Decronsy| Budget -
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program sernvices 92058502 $70,000 30 $70,000
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program safvices 92058502 $70,000 30 $70 000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for program services $2057502 30 $70,000 $70,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for program services 92057502 $0 $70,000 $70.000
Sublotal $140,000 $140,000 $280,000

Total Mental Health Block Grant $149,000 $140.000 $120.000.

05-9548-481010-8917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: ELDERLY & ADULT SVCS DIV, GRANTS
TO LOCALS, HEALTH PROMOTION CONTRACTS (100% Federa! Funds)

Seacoast Mentat Health Centar (Vandor Code 174089-R001) PO #1058785
Fiscal Year | Class { Account Class Title Job Number cu”'ar:dod fied Incresse/ Decrease| Riviasa.ihooltied
2018 102-500731 Contracts for program services 48108482 $35,000 33
2019 102-500731 Contracls for program servicas 48108482 $35,000 $0
2020 102.509731 Cortnc's for rpg7am sonnies 48108232 $3- 335 ¢
2024 102-5057 31 Corzacis for pronram sesving 480G 3 2530
Subtoral $70,000 $70,.000
Totz) Mental Health Block Grant $70 000 o0
Amencdmaern Total Price far Al Vencars $12,929,912 $14,754,%%4 * 327,704,818

PogeBolB
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Jelbey A ngor:

Consspa e o o o
g“’. g_ Fox Fax: 603-171-8431 TDD Acces: |-IM-735 196‘ www. dhbi.nhgov
-Director
June AT~ & .
& Approved
His Exceliency, Governor Christopher T, Sununu £
and the Honorable Council ‘ } / N l

Stata House Date ‘{]
Concord,’NH 03301 _ M Q{/— #

o Bam # 1 H

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Mental Health Services, to
enter into sole source Contracts with the ten (10) vendors identified in the 1able below to provlde non-
Medicaid community mental ‘health services, In an amount not to exceed $12,829,412 in the aggregate,
effective July 1;-2017, or.date of Governor and Council approval through June 30, 2018, Funds are
15. 51% Fedaral Funds, .14% Other Funds, and 84.35% General Funds.

Summary of conlracted amounts by vendor:

New State Fiscal | State Fiscal

Vendor Hampshire Year Year AI:;‘E;Lt
Locations 2018 2019

Northern Human Services ’ Conway |$ 293559 |$ 389559 (S 783118
West Cenlral Services Lebanisn

DBA West Central Behavioral Health $ 328,961 |$ 332,961 | S 661,922
The Lakes Reglon Mental Health Center, Inc.| | .. o
ICBA Genesis 8ehav iorzl Health e 3 334525 |5 233,855 S 672,779 |
Riverbend Community Menlal Health, Inc. Concord [S 424,673 |3 428,673 | $ 853,346
Monadnock Family Services Keane |S 401,350 |S 405,380 [ S 805720 |

Community Council of Nashua, NH
DBA Greater Nashua Mental Health Center Nashua
at Community Councll : 117220020 122070 |3 2454 733
The Mental Health Center of Greater

i)

Manchester

Manchester, Inc. $1,699,490 [$1,695490 |$ 3,394,980

Seacoast Mantal Health Center, Inc. Portsmouth |$ 887,535 |$ 883535 |§ 1,771,070

Behavioral Health & Developmental Svs of -

Strafford Counly, Inc., DBA Cammunity Dover

Partners of Strafford County $ 320,313 [$ 324313 | $ 644,626

The Mental Health Center for Southern New

Hampshire Derry

DBA CLM Center for Life Management 1% 391,061 |$ 387,061 |$ 778,122
TOTAL $6,412,706 |$6,416,706 | $12,829,412

Please see attached financial detall.

Funds are anticipated o be available in State Fiscal Years 2018 and 2019 upon the availability
and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and His Honorable Council
Page 2 of 3

EXPLANATION

These ten (10) agreements are sole source because community mental health services are not
subject to the compelitive bidding requirement of NH Administrative Rule ADM 601.03. The Bureau of
Mental Heaith Services contracts for services through the community mentai health centers which are
designated by the Bureau to serve the towns and cities within a designated geographic region as
outiined in NH RSA 135-C and NH Administrative Rule He-M 403.

These ten (10) agreements Include provisions for:

« Mental health services required per NH RSA 135-C and in accordance with State
regulations applicable to the State mental health system, including NH Administralive Rules
He-M 401 Eligibility Detecraination and Individual Service Planning, He-M 403 Approval and
Operation of Community Mental Health Programs, He-M 408 Clinical Records, and He-M
426 Community Menta! Health Services; and '

« Compliance with and funding for the Community Mental Health Agreement (CMHA)

Approval of thess ten (10) contracts will allow the Department to continue to provide community
menta! healih services for approximately 45,000 adults, children and famities in New Hampshire. The
Contraclors will provide community mental health services as identified above and additional services
such as Emergency Services, Individual and Group Psychotherapy, Targeled Case Management,
Medicalion Services, Functional Support Services, and Evidence Based Praclices including lliness
Management and Recovery, Evidence Based Supported Employment, Trauma Focused Cognitive
Behavioral Therapy, and Community Residential Services.

Community mental health services are designed to build resitiency, promote recovery within a
person-centered approach, promote successful access to competitive employment, reduce inpatient
hospital utilizalion, improve commuaity tenure, and assist individuals and families in managing the
symptoms of mental illness. These agreementls include new provisions to ensure individuals
exparisncing @ psychistric emergency in a hospitsl emergsncy dsgeiment seiing ressive men'a!
heatth servicas 1o address their acute needs while waiting for admission to a designaled receiving
facility. The services are within the scope of those authorized under NH Administrative Rule He-M 428,
are consistent with the goals of the NH Building Capacity for Transformaticn, Secticn 1115 Weiver, 2nd
focus significantly on care coordination and collaborative relationship building with the state's acule

. cara hospitals. !

Community Mental Health Services will be provided to Medicaid clients and non-Medicaid
dlients for related services, including Emergency Services to adults, children and families without
insurance. The Contractors will seek reimbursement for Medicaid services through an agreement with
the Managed Care contractors when a client is enrolled in managed cars, through Medicaid fee-for-
service when a client is enrolled as a fee-for-service client, and from third party insurance payers. The
Contracts do not include funding for the Medicaid dollars as they are not paid for through these
contracts. The Contracts include funding for the other non-Medicaid billable community mental health
services, such as Adult and Children Assertive Community Treatmenl teams, Projects for Assistance in
Transition from Homelessness, rental housing subsidies, and emergency services.
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His Excellency, Governor Christapher T. Sununu
and His Honorable Council
Page 3 of 3

Should Governor and Executive Council determine not to approve this Request, approximately
45,000 sdults, children and families in the state may not receive community mental health services as
required by NH RSA 135-C:13. Many of these individuals may experience a relapse of symptoms.
They may seek costly services at hospital emergency departmenls due to the risk of ham to
. themselves or others and may be al significant risk wilhoul treatment or intervenlions. These
individuals may also have increased contact with local faw enforcement, county correctional programs
and primary care physiclans, none of which will have the services or supports available to provide
assistance. :

In conformance with RSA 135-C:7, performance standards have been included in this conbract.
Those standards include individual outcome measures and fiscal integrity measures.. The effectiveness
of services will be measured through the use of the Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths
Assessment and the Adult Needs and Strengths Assessment. The individual level outcomes tools are
designed to measure improvement over time, inform the development of the lreatment plan, and
engage the individual and family in monitoring the effectiveness of services. In addition, follow-up in
the community after discharge from New Hampshire Hospital will be measured.

The fiscal integrity measures include generally accepted perfarmance standards to monitor the
financial health of non-profit corporations on a monthly basis. Each contractor is required lo provide a
correclive action plan in the event of deviation from a standard. Failure to maintalin fiscal integrity, or {0
make secvices avalilable, could result in the termination of the conlract and the seleclion of an altemate
provider.

Al residential and partial hospital programs are licansed/certified when required by State laws
and regulations in order to provide for the life safety of the persons served in these programs. Copies
of all applicable licenses/certifications are on file with the Depaniment of Health and Human Services.

Area served: Stalewide.

Source of funds: 15.51% Federal Funds from tha US Qepariment of Health and Human
Services, Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness, Ba'ancing Incentive Program, Title
lIID: Preventative Health Money from the Administration for Community Living, and Substance Abuse
Prevention and Treatment Block Grant, .14% Other Funds from Ezhavioral Health Services laformation
System, ard €4.35% General Funds.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds bzceme no longer availavle, Gensral Funds shail
not be requested to support these programs.

Respectfully submitted

Appraved by:
J y A. Meyers
Commissianer

The Department of Health and Humar. Services” Mission is 1o join communities ond families
in providing apportunities for citizens to achieve health ead independence
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NH DHHS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER CONTRACTS
SFY 2018-2019 FINANCIAL DETAIL

£

05-95-92-922010-4117, HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS:
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, CMH PROGRAM SUPPORT

88.2% General Funds; 11.65% Federal Funds; .15% Othar CFDA H 93.778
w1 . FAIN 1705NH5MAP
Northem Human Services Vendor # 177222
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 - 102/500731 - Contracts for Program Services 78D 379,249
2019 102/500731 Conlracts for Program Services T8BD 379.249
- Sub Total 758,498
Wasl Central Sves, Inc., DBA West Behavioral Health . . ..Vendor# 177654
Fiscal Year | Class ! Account Class Tite Job Number - Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services T80 322,191
2019 102/500731. (. Contracts for Program Sarvices TBO 322,191
' g ’ Sub Total 644,382

The Lakes Region Mental Health C

enter., Inc. DBA Genesis Behavioral Health

Vendor # 154480

Fiscal Year ‘| Class/ Account - Class Tille Job Number - Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services T8D 328,115
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services T8D 328,115
- Sub Tolal 656,230
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. Vendor # 177192
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Coniracts for Program Services 8D 381,653
2019 102/500731 Conlracts for Program Services T80 381.653
Sub Tota! . 763.306) .
Monadnack Family Services Vendor # 177310
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Tille Job Number . Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracls for Program Services TBD 357,590
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Proaram Services TBD 357,580
Sub Total 715,180

.Community Council of Nashua, NH

D3A Greater Nashua Menta! Hzallh Cenler at

Vendor # 154112

Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Tille | Job Number | Amount |
2033 102/300731 Contracts tor Program Senvices | =0 1.153.788]
2049 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 180 1,183,799

' Sub Total 2,367,588
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc. Vendor # 177184

Flscal Year | Class ! Account Class Tille Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracls for Program Services T80 1.646.829
2013 102/500731 Conuacts for Program Services 160 1.646.829

L Sub Total 3,293,658
Seacoas!t Mental Health Center, Inc. Vendor # 174089

Flscal Year | Class / Account Ciass Fille Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts lor Program Services TBD 746,765
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services T8D 746,765

Sub Total 1,493,530

Allschment - Bureau of Mental Hesith Services Financial Detail

Pada 1 aF 7
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NH DHHS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER CONTRACTS
SFY 2018-2019 FINANCIAL DETAIL

Bshavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County, Inc. DBA Community

Vendor # 177278

Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Canlracts for Program Services TBD 313,543
2019 102/500731 Conlracts for Program Services 8D 313,543
Sub Total 627,086

. \
The Meantal Health Center for Southern New Hampshire DBA CLM Center for Life . Vendor # 174116

Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Tltle Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 18D 350,791
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 8D 350,791
Sub Total 701,582

SUB TOTAL 12,021,050

)

05-95.92-922010-4121-102-500731, HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT
OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH

DATA COLLECTION
100% Federal Funds CFDA # NA
FAIN NIA
Northern Human Services Vendor # 177222
Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amounl
2018 . 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204121 ' 5,000
2019. 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204121 5.000
Sub Total - 10,000
Wasl Central Sves, Inc., DBA Wast Behavioral Health Vendor # 177654
Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Frogram Services 92204121 5,000
2019 102/500731 Contracls for Program Services 92204121 5,000
Sub Total 10,0072
The Lakes Reaion Mental Health Center,, Inc. DBA Genesis Behavizral Haallh Vendcr # 154430
Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Title Job Number Amounl
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204124 5,000
2019 102/500731 Conlracts for Program Services §2204121 5,000
Sub Total 10,000
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. a o Vandor 2477192
Fizczi Yesr Clzss ! Account Cizes Tite C5 iy amher Amzunt
2018 102500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204121 5,000
2019 102/500731 Contracis for Proaram Services g22024121 5 Do
Sub Total 10,000
Monadnack Family Services Vendor # 177510
Fiscal Year [ Class/ Account Class Tille Job Number Amount |
2018 102/500731 Conlracts for Program Services 22204121 5,009}
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services g2e¢09121 5,000
Sub Total 10,000

Community Council of Nashua, NH DBA Greater Nashua Menta! Health Center at

Vendor # 154112

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204121, 5,000
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204121 5,000
Sub Total 10,000

Attachment - Bureau of Mental Heaith Services Financial Detail

Page2of7
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NH DHHS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER CONTRACTS
' SFY 2018-2019 FINANCIAL DETAIL

The Mentai Haalth Center of Greater Manchester, Inc.

Vendor # 177184

Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204121 5,000
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204121 5,000
G ; Sub Total 10,000
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. Vendor # 174089
Fiscal Year Class / Accounl Ciass Tilla Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracls for Program Services 92204121 5,000
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 82204121 5,000
Sub Total 10,000,
Behavioral Health & Developmenta) Services of Stratford County, Inc. DBA Community  Vendor # 177278
Fiscal Year | Class/ Accounl Class Tille Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204121 5,000
2019 102/500731 Contracls for Program Services 92204121 5,000
Sub Total 10,000
The Mental Haalth Center for Southem New Hampshire DBA CLM Center for Life Vendor # 174116
Fiscal Year | Class ( Account Class Tille Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204121 5.000
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92204121 5,000
Sub Total 10,000
SUB TOTAL 100,000

Alachment - Buraau of Mental Haaith Sanvicas Financial Detail

Pana Anf7
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NH DHHS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER CONTRACTS
SFY 2018-2019 FINANCIAL DETAIL

05-95.92-921010-2053-102-500731, HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SV.CS DEPT
OF, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV ,BUR FOR CHILDRENS BEHAVRL HLTH, SYSTEM OF CARE

100% General Funds CFDA® N/A
FAIN N/A
Northern Human Services Vendor # 177222
Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Tille Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92102053 4,000
2019 102500731 Contracts for Program Services 92102053 © -
: Sub Total 4 000
West Central Sves, Inc.. DBA West Behavioral Health ‘Vendor # 177654
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Conlracts for Program Services 92102053 -
. 2019 102/500731 Conlracls for Program Services 92102053 4,000
Sub Total 4,000
The Lakes Region Mental Health Center., Inc. DBA Genesis Behaviaral Health Vendor # 154480
Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Pragram Services 92102053 -
2019 102/500731 Cantracis for Program Services 92102053 4,000
Sub Total 4,000
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. Vendor # 177192
Fiscal Year ( Class/Account Class Tite Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Conlracls for Program Services 92102053 .
2019 102/500731 Convracts for Program Services ©2102053 4,060
Sub Total 4,000
Monadnock Family Services Vendor # 177510
Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Tils Job Number Amount
2018 102500731 ° Conlracts for Program Services 92102053 -
2019 102/5007 31 Contracls for Program Services 92102053 4,000
Sub Total 4,000
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc. Vendor # 177184
Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contraclts {cr Procram Services G21520582 : 4,002
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Pregram Sarvices 82102053 -
Sub Total 4000
Seacoast Mental Health Cenler, Inc. “Vendor # 174089
Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Tille Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 . Contracts for Program Services 92102053 4,000
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services §2102053 .
Sub Total * 4,000
Behavioral Heallh & Developmental Services of Stratford County, Inc. 0BA Community Vendor # 177278
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92102053 -
2019 102/500731 Contracts far Program Services 92102053 4.000
Sub Total 4.000

Altachment - Burgau of Mental Health Services Financial Detail

Paged ol 7
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-NH DHHS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER CONTRACTS
SFY 2018-2019 FINANCIAL DETAIL

The Menla) Health Center for Southern New Hampshire DBA CLM Center for Lite

Veador # 174116

Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Tite Job Number CurreBnul dI:;:!Iﬁed
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92102053 4,000
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92102053 . -

Sub Total 4,000
SUB TOTAL 36,000

" 05-95-42-421010-2958, HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS:
HUMAN SERVICES DIV, CHILD PROTECTION, CHILD - FAMILY SERVICES

100% General Funds CFDA # NIA
’ FAIN N/A
Northern Human Services Vendor # 177222
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Titla Job Number Amount
2018 550/500398 Contracts for Program Services 42105824 5,310
2019 550/500398 Contracts for Program Services 42105824 5,310
Sub Total 10,620
West Centra!l Svcs, Inc., DBA West Baehavioral Heallh Vendor # 177654
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 550/500398 Contracls for Program Services 42105824 1,770
2019 550/500398 Conlracts for Program Services 42105824 1,770
Sub Total 3.540

The Lakes Region Mental Health C

enter., Inc. DBA Genesis Behavioral Health

Vendor # 154480

Flscal Year | Class/ Account Class Titie Job Number Amount
2018 550/500398 Conlracls lor Program Sarvices 42105824 - 1,770
2019 . .550/1500388 .. | . Contracts lor Program Services 42105824 1,770
Sub Talal 3,540
Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc. Vendor £ 177192
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Title Job Number Amounl
2018 550/500398 Contracts for Proctam Servicas 42105824 1.770
2019 550/500398 Contracts for Program Services 42105824 1,770
Sub Total 3549
Monadnock Family Services . Vendor # 177510
Fiscal Year Class f Account Clzss Trile Jas Mumhar Amount .
2018 550/500398 Contraclts for Program Services 4210582 1.770
2019 £50/500398 Contracts for Prooram Servizes 42105824 1,777
Sub Total 3.540

Community Council of Nashua, NH

DBA Grealer Nashua Mental Health Center at

Vendor # 154112

Fiscal Year | Class / Accounl Class Title Job Number Ambdunt
2018 550/600338 Conteacts for Program Services 42105824 1,770
2019 5501500398 Contracts for Program Services 42105824 1,770
Sub Total 3,540
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc. Vendor # 177184
Fiscal Year | Class [ Account Class Tille Job Number Amount
2018 550/500398 Conlracis for Program Services 42105824 3,540
2019 550/500398 Contracts for Program Services 42105824 3,540
Sub Total 7,080

hment - Bureau of Menltal Health Services Financial Detail
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Seacoast Mental Heallh Center, Inc.

NH DHHS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER CONTRACTS

SFY 2018-2019 FINANCIAL DETAIL

Vendor # 174089

Fiscal Year

Class / Account Class Title Job Number : Amount
2018 550/500398 Contracts for Program Services 42105824 . 1,770
. 2019 550/500398 Conlracts for Program Services 42105824 ° - 1,770
N ) Sub Total 3.540

Bahavioral Health & Developmenta

| Services of Stratford County. Inc. DBA Community

Vendor # 177278

Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Tille Job Number Amouht:
2018 " | 550/500398 Conlracts for Program Services 42105824 © 4:770
2019 550/500398 . Contracts for Program Services 42105824 1,770

N " Sub Total 3,540
The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire DBA CLM Center for Life Vendor # 174116
Fiscal Year "| Class/Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 . 550/500398 Conlracts for Program Services 42105824 1,770
‘2019 550/500398 " Contracts for Program Services 42105824 . 4,770
. N Sub Tolal i 3,540
SUB TOTAL 45,020

05-95-42-423010-7926, HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS:
HUMAN SERVICES DIV, HOMELESS & HOUSING, PATH GRANT

CFDA #

93.150

100% Federa}-Funds :
’ o FAIN SM016030-14
Riverbend Communlity Mental Heaith. Inc. Vendor # 177192
-Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services . 42307150 36,250
2013 102/500731 Contracls for Program Services 42307150 36,250
: Sub Total 72,500
Monadnock Family Servicas Vendor # 177510
Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Tile Job Number Amouynt
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 42307150 37,000
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Pregram Senvices 42307150 37,000
: : Sub Total ._74,000]

Community Council of Nashua, NH

DBA Grealer Nashua Mental Haalth Canter at

Vendar # 154112

-Flscal Year { Class / Account Class Title Job Number | Amaunt
2018 102/500731 Contrac!s for Program Services 42307150 40,300
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 42307150 40,300
Sub Total &C eac

The Mental Health Cenler of Greater Manchesler, Inc.

Vendor # 177184

Fiscal Year | Class/ Account Class Tile Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 42307150 40,121
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 42307150 40,121}
Sub Total 80.242

Altachmenl - Bureau of Mental Health Semvices FmanEiaI Detail



DocuSign Envelope ID: B13C2518-F722-42D2-BC95-B38CFB68B537

NH DHHS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER CONTRACTS
SFY 2018-2019 FINANCIAL DETAIL

Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc.

Vendor # 174089

Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracls for Program Services ‘42307150 25,000
2019 102/500731 Conlracts for Program Services 42307150 25,000
: Sub Total 50,000
The Mental Health Center for Southern New Hampshire DBA CLM Center for Life Vendor # 174116
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Tide ) Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 42307150 29,500
2019 102/500731 . Contracts for Program Services 42307150 29,500
. Sub Total 59,000
SUB TOTAL 416,342

05-95-92-920510-318.0, HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS:
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF DRUG & ALCOHOL SVCS, PREVENTION SERVICES

2% General Funds, 98% Faderal Funds CFDA# 93.959
FAIN T1010035
Seacoas! Meatal Health Center, Inc. Vendar # 174089
Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92056502 70,000
2019 102/500731 Contracls for Program Services 92056502 70,000
SUB TOTAL 140,000

05-95-48-481010-8917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS:
ELDERLY & ADULT SVCS DIV, GRANTS TO LOCALS, HEALTH PROMOTION CONTRACTS

100% Federal Funds CFDA# 93.043

FAIN 17AANHT3PH
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. : Vendor # 174089
Fiscal Year | Class /Account Class'Title Jcb Number Amcunt

2018 102/5007 31 Cantracts for Program Services 48108462 35,000
2019 102/5C0731 Conlrac!s for Preceam Serviczs 421024572 35.5403

SUB TOTAL 70.000

TOTAL 12,829,412
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